County Buildings, Stafford
DDI (01785) 276147

nty Council Please ask for Jonathan Lindop
Email: jonathan.lindop@staffordshire.gov.uk

A |

" Cou

Countryside and Rights of Way Panel

Friday 7 August 2020
10:00
Virtual/on-line at https://staffordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

NB. Members are requested to join the Teams meeting through their Outlook calendar
booking (click on the link “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting”).

Members are also requested to ensure that their Laptops/Tablets are fully charged
before the meeting.

John Tradewell
Director of Corporate Services

30 July 2020
AGENDA
Apologies
Declarations of Interest in accordance with Standing Order 16.2
Minutes of meeting held on 17 July 2020 (Pages 1 - 6)

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application fora  (Pages 7 - 72)
Public Right of Way off Cadmans Lane, Essington

Report of Director of Corporate Services
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 Section 53 - Application for (Pages 73 - 322)
Public Bridleway from Wedgwood Lane (near Marshfield Farm) to

Hill Lane (near Acorn Lodge) Gillow Heath

Report of Director of Corporate Services



10.

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application for a (Pages 323 - 410)
Public Footpath between Chestnut Lane and Coneyberry Stile,
Clifton Campville

Report of Director of Corporate Services

Exclusion of the Public

The Chairman to move:-

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as

defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1971 (as amended) indicated below”.

PART TWO
(All reports in this section are exempt)

Exempt minutes of meeting held on 17 July 2020 (Pages 411 - 412)
(exemption paragraphs 2, 6a and 6b)

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 Modification Order
Applications - Update

(exemption paragraphs 2, 6a and 6b)

Exempt oral report of Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Ombudsman

(exemption paragraphs 2, 6a and 6b)

Exempt oral report of Director of Corporate Services

Membership
David Brookes David Smith
Alan Dudson Paul Snape
lan Lawson Mark Winnington (Chairman)
Kyle Robinson




Agenda Item 3

Minutes of the Countryside and Rights of Way Panel Meeting held on 17 July 2020

Present: Julia Jessel (Chairman)

Attendance

Alan Dudson Mike Worthington
Paul Snape

PART ONE

142. Declarations of Interest in accordance with Standing Order 16.2
There were no declarations of interest made.

143. Minutes of meeting held on 3 July 2020

RESOLVED - That subject to the list of attendances being amended to indicate that Mr.
M. Worthington was present, the minutes of the meeting held on 3 July 2020 be
confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

144. Proposed Diversion of Public Footpath, Stafford No. 65 (Part) off Ash Flats
Lane, Stafford

The Panel considered a report of the Deputy Chief Executive and Director for Families
and Communities regarding an application by Kier on behalf of Highways England to
divert Public Footpath No. 65 (Part) Stafford Town, off Ash Flats Lane, Stafford under
Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980.

The application had been processed by Robin Carr Associates on behalf of the Council
as Highway Authority.

Public Footpath No. 65 ran in a north easterly direction up the embankment of Ash Flats
Lane via a flight of steps, adjacent to a road bridge which passed over the M6
Motorway. The effect of the Order (if made and confirmed) was to divert the section of
path adjacent to the road bridge along Ash Flats Lane to the north.

Members noted that the proposals had been subject to informal consultation and
advertisement on site and that an objection had been received from an adjoining
landowner owing to the adverse effect on their privacy. However, efforts to make further
contact with the Objector regarding potential measures to mitigate the loss of their
privacy had been unsuccessful.

The cost of the making the Order was to be met by the applicant.
RESOLVED - (a) That the report be received and noted.

-1-
Page 1



(b) That an Order be made under Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 to divert Public
Footpath No. 65 (Part) off Ash Flats Lane, Stafford as shown on the plan attached to the
report.

(c) That if no objections are made to the making of the Order or if objections are made
and subsequently withdrawn, the Order be confirmed as an Unopposed Order.

(d) That if objections are made to the making of the Order and not subsequently
withdrawn, the Order to referred to the Secretary of State for Environment Fisheries and
Food for determination.

145. Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application for Byway Open
to All Traffic between the A51 at Blackbrook and Public Footpath No. 4, Maer
Parish

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Corporate Services regarding an
application by Mr. M. Reay for a Modification Order under Section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to add a Byway open to All Traffic (BOAT) between the A51 at
Blackbrook and Public Footpath No. 4 Maer Parish, Newcastle-under-Lyme to the
County Council’s Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

The Chairman referred to recent email correspondence received from the applicant
requesting that the application be amended to include an additional route. However,
following legal advice from the Director of Corporate Services stating that such an
amendment at this time would be contrary to case law, the request had been declined.

The report was then presented verbally to take Members through the Various legal,
documentary and historical evidence relevant to the application. In applying these tests,
Members were made aware that they should examine the evidence in its totality.

During their consideration of the application, Members had regard to the appendices
attached to the report including:- (i) a location plan of the claimed route; (ii) a copy of the
application; (iii) a copy of Inclosure Award map of Maer; (iv) a copy of Inclosure Award
Schedule; (v) a copy of Greenwood’s Map; (vi) a copy of Teesdale’s Map; (vii) a copy of
Ordnance Survey Map 2 Inch to 1 Mile and (viii) a transcript from Inclosure Award of
Commissioners Powers.

Following their detailed consideration of the application, the Panel decided that the
available evidence was insufficient to show a BOAT subsists or is reasonably alleged to
subsist along the claimed route.

RESOLVED - (a) That the report be received and noted.

(b) That the evidence submitted by the applicant and that discovered by the County

Council is insufficient to show that a Byway open to All Traffic subsists or is reasonably
alleged to subsist.

Page 2



(c) That no Order be made to add the alleged Public Right of Way to the County
Council’'s Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the District of
Borough of Newcastle-under-Lyme.

146. Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application for Public
Footpath from Church Lane Public Footpath No. 6 to Public Footpath No. 3,
Gayton Parish

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Corporate Services regarding an
application by Mr. M. Reay for a Modification Order under Section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to add a Public Footpath from Church Lane Public Footpath No. 6
to Public Footpath No. 3 Gayton Parish, Stafford Borough to the County Council’s
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

The report was presented verbally to take Members through the Various legal,
documentary and historical evidence relevant to the application. In applying these tests,
Members were made aware that they should examine the evidence in its totality.

During their consideration of the application, Members had regard to the appendices
attached to the report including:- (i) a copy of the application and associated submitted
letters and documents; (ii) a location plan of the claimed route; (iii) a copy of Deposited
Railway Plan 1845; (iv) a copy of Gayton Tithe Map; (v) copies of Ordnance Survey
Maps; (vi) a copy of a map showing the extent of Highways maintained at the Public’s
Expense; (vii) A copy of a Landowner Evidence Form submitted by Mr. G.J. Bailey and
(viii) copies of responses from Statutory Consultees.

Following their detailed consideration of the application, the Panel decided that the
available evidence was insufficient on the balance of probabilities to show a Public
Footpath subsisted along the claimed route. However, the evidence was sufficient to
show, on the balance of probabilities, a Restricted Byway subsisted along that route,

RESOLVED - (a) That the report be received and noted.

(b) That the evidence submitted by the applicants and that discovered by the County
Council is not sufficient to show that, on the balance of probabilities, a Public Footpath
which is not shown on the County Council’s Definitive Map and Statement to subsist
along the route shown A-B-C-D on the Plan attached at Appendix B to the report and
should not be added to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

(c) That the evidence submitted by the applicants and that discovered by the County
Council is sufficient to show that, on the balance of probabilities, a Restricted Byway
from Church Lane Public Footpath No. 6 to Public Footpath No. 3, Gayton Parish
subsists.

(d) That an Order under Section 53(3)(c)(i) be made to add the alleged Right of Way
shown on the Plan attached at Appendix B to the report to the County Council’s
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the Borough of Stafford.

-3-
Page 3



147. Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application for Public
Bridleway from Blithbury Road to Public Bridleway No. 28 Abbots Bromley Parish

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Corporate Services regarding an
application by Mr. M. Reay for a Modification Order under Section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to add a Public Bridleway from Blithbury Road to Public Bridleway
No. 28, Abbots Bromley Parish, East Staffordshire Borough to the County Council’s
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

The report was presented verbally to take Members through the Various legal,
documentary and historical evidence relevant to the application. In applying these tests,
Members were made aware that they should examine the evidence in its totality.

During their consideration of the application, Members had regard to the appendices
attached to the report including:- (i) a copy of the Application and associated submitted
letters and documents; (ii) a plan of the claimed route A-B-C-D; (iii) a copy of Deposited
railway Plan — Q/Rum/172 (1845); (iv) a copy of Deposited railway Plan — Q/Rum/159
(1845); (v) a copy of Inclosure Award — Q/RDC58 pt2 Map 11 (1806); (vi) a copy of
Hamstall Ridware Tithe Map; (vii) copies of three Ordnance Survey Maps; (viii) a copy of
Greenwoods Map (1820); (ix) a copy of Teesdale’s Map (1832); (x) a copy of an
Owner/occupier Evidence Form Submitted by Mr. L.A. Wood; (xi) a copy of an
Owner/occupier Evidence Form Submitted by Mr. C.J. Hall; (xii) a copy of an
Owner/occupier Evidence Form Submitted by Mr. D.W. Mycock and (xiii) copies of
correspondences from Statutory Consultees.

Following their detailed consideration of the application, the Panel decided that the
available evidence was sufficient, on the balance of probabilities, to show a Public
Bridleway rights subsisted along the claimed route.

RESOLVED - (a) That the report be received and noted.

(b) That the evidence submitted by the Applicant and that discovered by the County
Council is sufficient to show that the alleged Public Bridleway at Blithbury Road to Public
Bridleway No. 28, Abbots Bromley Parish subsists.

(c) That the evidence submitted by the Applicant and that discovered by the County
Council is sufficient to show that, on a balance of probabilities, Public Footpath No.
0.376(a) Abbots Bromley Parish (shown A-B on the attached plan) and Public Footpath
No. 0.421 Abbots Bromley Parish (shown C-D on the attached plan) should be shown
as highways of different descriptions, namely Public Bridleways on the County Council’s
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

(d) That the evidence submitted by the Applicant and that discovered by the County
Council is sufficient to show that, on a balance of probabilities, a Public Bridleway
(shown B-C on the attached plan) which is not currently shown on County Council’s
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way exists.

(e) That an Order be made under Section 53(3)(c)(ii) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 to modify the County Council’s Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of
Way for the Borough of East Staffordshire by upgrading Public Footpath No. 0.376(a)

-4 -
Page 4



Abbots Bromley Parish (shown A-B on the plan) and Public Footpath No. 0.421 (shown
C-D on the plan) to Public Bridleway status and to add part B-C shown on the plan as a
Public Bridleway.

148. Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application for Public
Bridleway from Blorepipe Farm to Bridleway No. 49 at Bishops Wood, Eccleshall
Parish

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Corporate Services regarding an
application by Mr. M. Reay for a Modification Order under Section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to add a Public Bridleway from Blorepipe Farm to Public
Bridleway No. 49 Eccleshall Parish at Bishops wood to the County Council’s Definitive
Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

The report was presented verbally to take Members through the Various legal,
documentary and historical evidence relevant to the application. In applying these tests,
Members were made aware that they should examine the evidence in its totality.

During their consideration of the application, Members had regard to the appendices
attached to the report including:- (i) a copy of a location plan of the alleged route; (ii) a
copy of the Application and associated submitted letters and documents; (iii) a copy of
Deposited Railway Plan; (iv) a copy of Deposited Railway Plan Record Book; (v) a copy
of Ordnance Survey Map 1 Inch to a Mile; (vi) a copy of 1902 Ordnance Survey Map;
(vii) a copy of Walker’s Map; (viii) a copy of Wright and Cherrington’s Map and; (ix) a
copy of a Landowner’s questionnaire submitted by M. A. Jones.

Following their detailed consideration of the application, the Panel decided that the
available evidence was sufficient to show a Public Bridleway was reasonably subsisted
to subsist along the claimed route.

RESOLVED - (a) That the report be received and noted.

(b) That the evidence submitted by the Applicant and that discovered by the County
Council is sufficient to conclude that a Public Bridleway, which is not currently shown on
the County Council’s Definitive Map and Statement, is reasonably alleged to subsist
along the route shown marked A to B on the plan attached at Appendix A to the report,

and should be added to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way as
such.

(c) That an Order be made to add the Public Right of Way shown on the plan attached
at Appendix A to the report and marked A to B to the County Council’s Definitive Map
and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the Borough of Stafford.

149. Date of Next Meeting - Friday 7 August 2020 at 10.00 am, Virtual/on-line
RESOLVED - That the date, time and venue of the next meeting be noted.

150. Exclusion of the Public

Page 5



RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)
indicated below”.

PART TWO

151. Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 Modification Order
Applications - Update

(exemption paragraphs 2, 6a and 6b)
The Panel received an exempt oral report of the Director of Corporate Services updating
them on the efforts being made by the County Council to resolve the backlog of

applications for Modification Orders under Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981.

Chairman

Page 6



31/07/2020 09:32:06

Agenda ltem 4

BEFORE THE COUNTRYSIDE AND RIGHTS OF WAY PANEL

APPENDIX A
APPENDIX B
APPENDIX C
APPENDIX D
APPENDIX E
APPENDIX F
APPENDIX G
APPENDIX H
APPENDIX |

APPENDIX J
APPENDIX K

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Application for a Public Right of Way off Cadmans Lane, Essington, Walsall

REPORT

COPY OF APPLICATION

PLAN OF CLAIMED ROUTE

FINANCE ACT FIELD BOOK ENTRY

FINANCE ACT PLAN

TRACING OF DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN
CORRESPONDENCE FROM THIRD PARTIES
DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN

EXTRACT FROM RAILWAY BOOK OF REFERENCE
ANNOTATED DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN

PARISH SURVEY PLANS

ANNOTATED MAP FROM THE FIRST SPECIAL AND
GENERAL REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP

Page 7



REPORT

1. Report pl-p9
A. COPY OF APPLICATION
1. Form 1 23-07-1999 Al-A2
2. Map accompaning Form 1 A3
3. Statement accompaning Form 1 A4-A5
B. PLAN OF CLAIMED ROUTE
1. Plan of Claimed Route B1l
C. FINANCE ACT FIELD BOOK ENTRY
1. Copy of Finance Act Field Book Entry Cl-C3
D. FINANCE ACT PLAN
1. Copy of Finance Act Plan D1
E. TRACING OF DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN
1. Tracing of Deposited Railway Plan E1l
F. CORRESPONDENCE FROM THIRD PARTIES
1. Correspondence from Fisher German 10-01-2020 F1-F2
2. Email from Edmund Blakemore 16-07-2020 F3
3. Email from Graham Sadler, Tenant 16-07-2020 F 4
4, Email from Graham Sadler, Tenant 16-07-2020 F5-F18
5. Email from Graham Sadler, Tenant 16-07-2020 F19-F 20
6. Email from Graham Sadler with comments from Mr Arch 29-07-2020 F21
7. Letter from Mr John Peter Arch Undated F 22
G. DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN
1. Deposited Railway Plan of 1845 G1l
H. EXTRACT FROM RAILWAY BOOK OF REFERENCE
1. Railway Book of Reference Extract H1
2. Railway Book of Reference H2
I. ANNOTATED DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN
1. Annotated Deposited Railway Plan 11
J. PARISH SURVEY PLAN
1. Parish Survey Map J1
2. Parish Survey Map Extract Brownhills J2

K. ANNOTATED MAP FROM THE FIRST SPECIAL AND GENERAL
REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP

1. First Special and General Review of the Definitive Map and Statement in K1
1969

Page 8

31/07/2020 09:32:06



REPORT

Page 9



ltem No. on Agenda

Local Members’ Interest

Kath Perry

Essington and Great
Bernard Wrle
Williams yrey

Countryside and Rights of Way Panel -

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Application for a Public Right of Way off Cadmans Lane, Essington, Walsall

Report of the Director of Strategy, Change and Governance

Recommendation

1.

That the evidence submitted by the applicant and that discovered by the County
Council is enough to conclude that a public footpath, which is not currently shown
on the Definitive Map and Statement, is reasonably alleged to subsist.

That an order be made to add a public footpath, shown marked A to B on the plan
attached at Appendix B, to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of
Way for the District of Cannock.

PART A

Why is it coming here — what decision is required?

1.

Staffordshire County Council is the authority responsible for maintaining the
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for Staffordshire.

Determination of applications are made under section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981. Orders are made under the Act to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

These orders fall within the terms of reference of the Countryside and Rights of
Way Panel of the County Council’s Regulatory Committee (“the Panel”).

The Panel is acting in a quasi-judicial capacity when determining these matters
and must only consider the facts, the evidence, the law and the relevant legal
tests. All other issues and concerns must be disregarded.

The Panel are asked to consider an application made by Mr Martin Reay, for an
order to modify the Definitive Map and Statement by adding a public footpath off
Cadman’s Lane for a continuation of an existing cul-de-sac path under the
provisions of Section 53(3) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. A copy of Mr
Reay’s application is attached at Appendix A. The line of the application route is
shown on the plan attached at Appendix B and marked A — B.

Legal officers have reviewed the application, the evidence available and have
applied the relevant legal tests. A decision now needs to be made as to whether
the route can be added to the Definitive Map and Statement.

Background

1.

This report primarily focusses on historical evidence only.

Page 1

Page 10



Evidence submitted by the applicant

1.
2.

Other

Mr Reay has relied upon three pieces of evidence to support of his application:

A field book entry prepared in relation to the 1910 Finance Act, which is attached at
Appendix C. The applicant avers that this shows that ‘Hereditament 9176 has an
entry for a public path crossing it. Only one path on enclosed Finance Act plan’. The
field book entry does refer to reference no. 9176. It refers to two fields of
pastureland with a public footpath across and a deduction of £20.00 has been made
for Public Rights of Way or User. In support of the field book entry, the applicant
also submitted a plan which is attached at Appendix D. The plan is very dark and
not very clear although it does show that plot 9176 is crossed by a route.

A tracing of the Deposited Railway Plan (Q/Rum 209) (1845) which is attached at
Appendix E. This relates to the Branches of the South Staffordshire Junction
Railway. The applicant avers that this shows an occupation road and a public path
through plot number 81. He also states that ‘this is not the same line as the path
shown on the 1910 Finance Act Plan. The path seems to have altered slightly
between 1845 and 1910

Parish Survey for Cannock Town dated 24/04/1952; the applicant avers that ‘this
shows footpath 26 from Wyrley Lane to Cadmans Lane along the claimed route. It
states that the grounds for believing the path to be public are that it is shown on the
rights of way map of 1932".

Officers have inspected all the documents submitted and have verified their veracity.

evidence discovered by the County Council

Officers have reviewed the Deposited Railway Plan and Book of Reference from
Staffordshire Records Office.

Officers have researched the parish survey and the parish survey plans.

Officers have researched and reviewed boundary changes.

Evidence submitted by the Landowners

9.

10.

11.

In a Form 3, the applicant advised that he had served a copy of his application on
Mr Yates and Ms Sadler of Hobble Farm. Ms Sadler has since confirmed that the
alleged path does not cross her land.

As it was unclear who owned the land, legal officers wrote to ‘the owner/ occupier’ of
Home Farm at Wyrley Lane where it is understood the alleged route runs through.
Legal officers advised the owner/ occupier that an application for a footpath had
been submitted and a copy of the application was also provided.

On the 10" January 2020, legal officers received correspondence from Fisher
German, property consultants, confirming that they act for Little Wyrley Estate, the
owner of the land affected by the application. In the correspondence, they stated
that the alleged footpath was removed from the Essington Parish approximately 30
years ago. | attach the correspondence at Appendix F. Officers can confirm that the
claimed route has never been in existence on any of Staffordshire’s Definitive
Maps.

Page 2

Page 11



Comments received from statutory consultees

12.
13.

Essington Parish Council confirmed that they have no objections to the application.

Cannock Chase Council advised that the land falls outside the council’s area and
therefore did not wish to comment.

Comments on Evidence
The Finance Act 1910

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The 1910 Finance Act provided for the levying of tax on concerned mapping lands
throughout the United Kingdom between 1910 and 1920.

Landowners would fill in a form asking whether their land was subject to any
public rights of way or any public rights of user. If these rights did cross their land,
then they could claim tax relief. The information from these forms were then
copied into field books and the tax deductions would be shown. The deduction
entry, whilst not describing the actual route of a right of way, provides evidence of
its existence across a land holding.

Plans were produced to accompany the Finance Act and were based upon large-
scale Ordnance Survey (OS) Maps. They were annotated and the land was divided
into plot numbers. These plot numbers correspond with the entries in the field
books.

Where the OS Surveyors recorded that a track or path physically existed across
an individual OS plot, this when viewed in conjunction with the entry, provides
strong evidence of the existence of a way. This supports Mr Reay’s application as
plot 9176 is crossed by a route. As there are no other paths marked on the 9176
plot, it is reasonable to allege that the route shown on this plot is the same path
that the applicant is claiming.

Claims for deductions were investigated, by the valuers of the land, to ensure that
they were valid. Legislation set out that it was an offence to make a false claim and
was punishable by a fine and up to 6 months imprisonment. Due to the risk of
punishment, it is unlikely that a landowner would have made a false claim.

The absence of a landowner making a claim for a right of way does not provide
evidence of its non-existence as the owner may have decided not to make a
claim.

In overview a tax claim was originally made for the claimed route, and allowed by
the valuer hence the deduction being recorded which supports the contention that
the route is public.

However, as outlined in the case of Fortune v Wilshire CC in 2012, the Finance Act
material is ‘simply one part of the jigsaw puzzle’ and does not provide enough
evidence for a modification of the Definitive Map and Statement when assessed in
isolation. It must be considered alongside other supporting evidence.

Deposited Railway Plan

22.

Where there was a proposed railway or canal in the 18" and 19" century, the
intended route would be surveyed in order to assess the suitability of the land for
construction of a railway or canal. Plans and books of reference were then produced

Page 3

Page 12



23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

which ultimately recorded highways and showed who owned and/ or occupied the
land where the proposed railway or canal was to cross the land.

From 1838, statute required plans of these works and the accompanying book of
reference to be deposited with local public authorities. This included both the
routes that never came to into existence as well as those that were constructed.

The plans only recorded details of the land that was being crossed by the
intended construction. Therefore, the entity of a whole right of way may not be
shown if only a short length of the way was to be affected by the construction.

The Deposited Railway Plan of 1845, that the applicant submitted, refers to plot
numbers and then the book of reference refers to the owners of each of these plots.
Appendix G is a clearer copy of the Deposited Railway Plan of 1845. As above, the
applicant alleges that plot 81, shown on the plan, is the claimed route.

Looking at plot 81 in the book of reference, the land is described as being owned by
Sarah Knight and occupied by Thomas Lindop. The description of the plot is ‘field,
occupation road and public footpath’. An extract of the field book entry is attached at
Appendix H. This provides historical evidence that a public right of way existed in
plot 81.

The introduction of The Railways Clauses Consolidation Act 1845 meant that the
requirements for railways were expanded. Public rights of way which crossed the
route of a railway were to be retained unless their closure had been duly
authorised. Although it was not the primary purpose of the deposited plans, they
can show whether a route was public or not.

Despite the railway plan being published in 1845, it does not necessarily mean
that it was drawn up at the same time as the Railways Clauses Consolidation Act.
The plan would have taken time to draw up and it is therefore unlikely that the Act
would have been taken into consideration at this point.

The applicant believes that the claimed route has changed post the deposited
railway plan being published. However, officers believe that it is the same path.
Appendix | is an annotated version of the deposited railway plan showing the
footpath in pink and marked A and the brook course in blue and marked B. When
looking at this Appendix alongside the claimed way as shown on Appendix B, the
brook course follows the same route on both plans, which leads officers to
reasonably conclude that the public footpath mentioned and depicted in 1845 is
the route being claimed.

As with the Finance Act, the Deposited Highways Plan should be looked at and
evaluated along with other historical evidence. However, the plan is good evidence
to support the existence of a public right of way.

Parish Survey for Cannock Town (Norton Canes)

31.

32.

33.

The third piece of evidence that the applicant submitted is the parish survey carried
out under The National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949.

Parish surveys produced correspondence and entries in the minutes of parish
meetings, in addition to the parish survey cards and maps.

Parish records are of great importance, particularly those relating to the parish
survey, from which the Definitive Map followed. They usually include a statement
which accompanied a draft map, a survey card and the relevant contemporary
parish council minutes.

Page 4

Page 13
p 4



34. The survey card describes path number 26 as a footpath starting at Wyrley Lane (by
home farm) and finishing at Cadmans Lane. The grounds for believing that the path
is public is ‘Rights of Way Map 1932’. The description of the route is this path is
very difficult to follow and is obviously never used nowadays. The path starts at
fieldgate in School Lane, Little Wyrley, (by Home Farm) goes across a field to a
broken stile, follows a hedge to a field gate and stile, then diagonally across the
meadow to another field gate then crosses a narrow stream, and joins Cadman’s
Lane. There are no notice boards.’

35. The parish survey map shows a route which matches the claimed route. The map
and an extract of the map is attached at Appendix J. The route is shown as going
beyond Cadmans Lane to Hobble End.

36.  Staffordshire County Council would have then added the portion of the route that
was within the County and the Norton Canes Parish to a draft Definitive Map.

37. The remainder of the route was outside the administrative county boundary and
was within, what was then, Walsall. For whatever reason, the continuous route
inferred to in the parish survey was not included in any Definitive Map made by
Walsall.

38. Subsequent boundary changes meant that the area which now comprises
Essington parish became part of Staffordshire County but as this claimed route
was never recorded it has never appeared on any Definitive Map.

First Special and General Review of the Definitive Map and Statement in 1969

39. Before the first General Review could be undertaken in Staffordshire, the
Countryside Act 1968 was passed and required a Special Review to be
undertaken, to reclassify all RUPPs to footpaths, bridleways, or a new legal
category under that Act Byways Open to All Traffic (BOAT).

40. The County Council prepared its First Special and General Review of the
Definitive Map and Statement in 1969. This had a Relevant Date of 30 September
1969 and was duly advertised and placed on public deposit between August and
December 1971. The advertisements were placed in the London Gazette and
newspapers circulating in the area. Copies placed on deposit at Council offices
including those of the districts.

41. Several hundred objections and representations were lodged throughout the
County in respect of the reclassifications and other proposals in the Review. The
Secretary of State was responsible for determining these objections and a series
of public inquiries was held during the 1970’s and early 1980’s.

42. During this period, in February 1983, sections 53 and 54 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 came into force. The commencement of the two sections
also provided that where a review of the definitive map and statement was under
way those sections did not apply until the review was completed or abandoned.

43. As the public inquiries into the objections were well advanced the Secretary of
State directed Staffordshire County Council in February 1983 to complete its
review.

44.  On determination of these objections, the Secretary of State directed the County
Council to complete its First Revised Definitive Map and Statement of Public
Rights of Way which became definitive in 1988.

Page 5

Page 14



45,

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

The area of land on which the path is situated was in the County Borough of
Walsall until 1966 when the boundary was altered. This can be evidenced from
maps drawn up as part of the First Special and General Review of the Definitive
Map and Statement in 1969. | attach Appendix K which shows the old boundary
and the new boundary. The two nearby routes Essington 1R/2270 and 1R/2271
shown on the extract were added to the Definitive Map as part of this review.

Legal officers have no evidence in any of the Definitive Map Statements from
where the routes of these two paths came from although it is possible that a map
was provided by Walsall County Borough at the time but we have no record of
this.

Burden and Standard of Proof

In this instance the applicable section of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 is
section 53(3)(c)(i). This section relates to the discovery of evidence in two separate
events:

(a) Evidence that a right of way, which is not shown on the map, subsists; or

(b) Evidence that a right of way, which is not shown on the map, is reasonably
alleged to subsist.

One of events must be satisfied before a modification order can be made. To
establish a test, the evidence must be evaluated and weighed up before a
conclusion can be reached.

For the first test to be satisfied; that a right of way which is not shown on the map
subsists, it will be necessary to show that on a balance of probabilities the right of
way does subsist.

For the second test to be satisfied; that a right of way which is not shown on the
map is reasonably alleged to subsist, the question is whether a reasonable person
could reasonably allege a right of way exists having considered all the relevant
evidence available to the Council. The evidence necessary to establish a right of
way which is “reasonably alleged to subsist” over land must be less than that
which is necessary to establish the right of way “does subsist”.

If a conclusion is reached that either test is satisfied, then the Definitive Map and
Statement should be modified.

Summary

The Finance Act evidence suggests that at one time the claimed route was
regarded as a public footpath.

The Deposited Railway Map suggests that at one time the claimed route was
regarded as a public footpath.

The Parish Survey card shows that the route claimed was regarded but not
recorded as a public right of way.

Conclusion

As discussed above, it is apparent that the claimed route was not added to the
definitive map, like the existing cul-de-sac known as Norton Canes 18 was.

Page 6

Page 15
p 6



56.

S7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

Officers determine that this is as a result to the boundary change in 1966 putting
the two routes into separate districts.

Considering all the evidence above; The Finance Act 1910, The Deposited
Railway Map and The Parish Survey, Officers aver that the claimed route is a
public right of way, with the status of a footpath which is not shown on the map
and statement which is reasonably alleged to subsist.

Parts of the historical evidence on its own is not enough to conclude that the path
existed, however when all of the historical evidence is looked at and evaluated
together, they support one another and strengthen the evidence overall.

Recommended Option

To accept the application based upon the reasons contained in the report and
outlined above.

Legal Implications
The legal implications are contained within the report.

Resource and Financial Implications
The costs of determining applications are met from existing provisions.

There are, however, additional resource and financial implications if decisions of
the Registration Authority are challenged by way of appeal to the Secretary of
State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs or a further appeal to the High
Court for Judicial Review.

Risk Implications

Should the Council decide to make an order, any person may object and if such
objections are not withdrawn the matter is referred to the Secretary of State for
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs under Section 14 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981. The Secretary of State would appoint an Inspector to
consider the matter afresh, including any representations or previously
unconsidered evidence.

The Secretary of State may uphold the Council’s decision and confirm the Order;
however there is always a risk that an Inspector may decide that the County
Council should not have made the Order and decide not to confirm it.

If the Secretary of State upholds the Council’s decision and confirms the Order, it
may still be challenged by way of Judicial Review in the High Court.

Should the Council decide not to make an Order, the applicant may appeal the
decision to the Secretary of State who will follow a similar process to that outlined
above. After consideration by an Inspector the County Council could be directed to
make an Order.

If the Panel makes its decision based upon the facts, the applicable law and applies
the relevant legal tests the risk of a challenge to any decision being successful, or
being made, are lessened.

There are no additional risk implications.
Page 16

Page 7



Equal Opportunity Implications

68.  There are no direct equality implications arising from this report.

J Tradewell

Director of Strategy, Change and Governance
Report Author: Ally Brereton

Ext. No: 895661

Background File: LJ621G

Page 17 Pege®



INDEX TO APPENDICES

Appendix A Copy of application

Appendix B Plan of claimed route

Appendix C Finance Act Field Book entry

Appendix D Finance Act Plan

Appendix E Tracing of Deposited Railway Plan
Appendix F Correspondence from Fisher German
Appendix G Deposited Railway Plan

Appendix H Extract from Railway Book of Reference
Appendix | Annotated Deposited Railway Plan
Appendix J Parish Survey Plans

Appendix K Annotated Map from the First Special and

General Review of the Definitive Map

Page 18

Page 9




A. COPY OF APPLICATION

Page 19



Form 1

FORM OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

Definitive Map and Statement - Staffordshire County Council

D ey
District of .........QS)C}{QQZXE%%....Sid@f?;??%ff;

@70 2 2 0002000000029 000000686060O0 0

Parish of ................é§??¥§?§§4f?¥2§;;(;?Z?/”M/

©©® 000000900000 000000CGC00CGEO60CO0OCQCOOG 6 QG

To: Staffordshire County Council
PO Box 11
County Buildings
Stafford
ST16 2LH

1/We /?//Z@%u

Of v..... e, bwﬁﬁ/ﬁq??%;f/g’ﬁ’\}/ﬂ’ﬁ ...... ..
......... e TR

hereby apply for an order under Section 53(2) of the Wildlife and Countryside

Act 1981 modifying the definitive map and statement for the area by

Y @VW%% Foss st Crapese

-------- © 00008 ee00000000ae 0

3

ﬂ%? *adding the (footpath)(45

trom .. CADNANS. L5

//zgﬁ i c wn%é%%}pgffwo /ai/g;pﬁffz idle g;?%,wﬁéro, ﬁ”éngdl “ég&U%ﬂnggﬁ%Zi
K olies, (foog'ath%ﬁ(b% to Lﬂ/fzzg{?&
ey ‘ , /h

-.M ----- ©©©e-vFH s o000 pevysooeocsng
vi{gugp) the-particuldrs ’f;:;;,' theé&fﬁo’pat%{ﬁbrfai;@ayi
ﬁ,ya*ﬁAto all/,.»"i & =y ol frdm Y o seccccoscsc e

M?wfﬁ ...........

and shown on the map accompanying this application.

I/We attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statements

of witnesses) in support of this application

' *delete as appropriate.

Pagye 20
A1l



JT/0 FNanlG AT SHowS  Pewns 2F )
funseee o777,

/4/:") o K 7@5’@ J fo?@’”‘“*aj q //\/2 7 %2@3‘5?/ //84’ &:/) Lwy g 7479 WS PART 6 -

Rownz A% Pulseee £A7H .

LIS Sun Ve ol Cann otk o s éfu@ PN
SttowsS Poups  aF oo PN b, Fusiic .

- 23 / J / 79 . 7 ey

Page 21
A2



CONVERSION

METRES— FEET
1 metre = 3-2808 feet

1000

Metres 0 —L— 0 Feet

15-24 metres = 50 feet —
i

| LAT
52° 417

3] 0000m _

A 5190
Cannock |
2 km or | mile

WYRLEY -CP

GR

'
b

CONST

RDS

SOUTH STAFFORDSHIR

<07

w CANNULOCKN CHAdE DI ITRICH

*pT Finitsi N ML REd

o~

Y4

% 02

09

I
I
[
|
I
I

1
1
1

I N e MY = IO e S e M o |

. | = F— e | | — 1
B ..

Page 22

A3




The Ramblers’ Association

Working for walkers

Fol. A (onTiNusTIeN o~ A7)
GHLST 1~ & gusl PE SHE [T -

g / S T 7217&/»7 Ny Y XN} gLk
e /év /9w,{3¢/ & W‘?‘/&ag%@ dshire Area

/ ﬁ//g //\j /‘;}7\’667 W/ /:;@;ﬂ”/l)[,aggz.,z(/ EETo) oJFICE , ,é{gw)

IEREOLTAN ENT )] b fhat A G g e/l s}
PUBLLe  PATH oSSl b 1T - Ol oG P77
o B LoSELD A E e Y225

/;75%/72:,@ PLAN [ Run 209) (545)

TE ErmiCloSEL  TRACINE o~ JS T SHows
AN OCcurATion ro + FUBiic AT M Rowls)]  rlemB ST
B Howevst  THS IS N7 oN TS SAmE
LnE  AE ke N St on RS /970
BNt Aes e . S prdi Teens v AAve
ALTEE  SLLGHTLY  me  RETWES) (84S 7 (900
/N W casE L TIAE WESeSI N Pl SVIOETRE
AT Nel  BE  oF A USE éﬁﬂﬁ/ﬂﬁj L) LS
Stows o LeFT oF  TAcd é) -

Ted charity number 306089

PARLS S’czﬂwaifjf /;}&sfpg) AN =N /%%4) ,
Vit SHowS Wgé (s Il T O I~ (Aﬁa/zww AL,
from  WYRLES LA TO  (gomanS L) Ao &

(L &0 Rowup= . _,Z'/ff STEIEF  PET AT GRewmo [

e BECLEVIAN (o '}7{/ %37/ 7 ,gg' Sus sy 4/%@
T8 7 IS sHawend 0 TS RIEGEET @/:/ N A



A , ,
/%/977 OF /732; . 7 VP, ~NaoT Jonio ) Wfh=72 =

TS e IS

Page 24
A5



B. PLAN OF CLAIMED ROUTE

Page 25






C. FINANCE ACT FIELD BOOK ENTRY

Page 27



e

: /
;'C/ / ‘// o

Map. No._.. %@? .........

\

%Q/_yé_ _____ Refzye No.

Sltﬁatlén C 4

Description arn ol
Extent  HNa 24 s /{
Land, £ Land, £

Cirass Value{Bulldmgs Ty Tateable Va'lue{Buildi_ngs, £
Gross Annual

lue, Sch
Occupier o WM%W

Owner S vnalio A, M;/a,&/
Interest of Own 47% LA % Jiéw

Superior interests

Subordinate interests

Occupier’s tenancy, Term /0/1,4/1,4 from. % AL Mo /ge8

How determinable

Actual (or Estimated) Rent, £ Ai/ e R

Any other Consideration paid

Outgoings—Land Tax, £ paid by
Tithe, £ paid by

Other Outgoings
Who pays () Rates and Taxes (b) Insurance .%Q, &W
‘Who is liable for repalrs Lih) Levrpr
Fixed Charges, Easements, Common Rights and Restrictions

r .
T e

Agces ﬁ%(a
\—'/_V\_—/

Former Sales. Dates
Interest
Consideration
Subsequent Expenditure
Owner's Estimate. Gross Value ' T L
Full Site Value
_ Total Value
Assessable Site Value

Site Vah.le(Deductions claimed

Roads and Sewers. Dates of Expenditure
‘ ~ Amounts I

Reference No.
-Particulars, descnptlon and notes made on inspection

2 Lo lols ﬁaWw«WM

Charges, Easements, and Restrictions affecting market value of Fee Simple

Valuation.—Market Value of Fee Simple in possession of whole property
in its present condition ’

H e 1R, , |
2/ &6 ae. @ Zos S = =, Z w00
less M&A/an% . slo
£ s50

Deduct Market Valueof Site under similaxjcil‘cufnstances;
but if divested of structures, timber, fruit trees, and
other things growing on the land

s —above £__7_‘3 &0
Difference Balance, being portion of market value attribut-
able to structures, timber, &c................ooiill £ -
Divided as follows :— -
Buildings and Structures..................... S
Machinery «.ooooeveuieiiiiniiiiiiiiiinnnn, =S
Timber . fari i nian.. FURTRPURURIPTPRESE. - o
Biriit Trees I s e assmans s 555 s amvwmamss s 5 553 5350 £
Other things growing on land............... £
Market Value of Fee Simple of Whole in its present con-
dition (a8 DBIOYE) ... commminsianseinsanidionsis s ssnmmniss niessill PO

Add for Additional Value Iepre%nted by any of the follow-
ing for which any deduction may have been made
when arriving at Market Value :— o

Charges (excluding Land Tax) ............&
Restrictions . .. .oesee AR g, L& e
GROSS VALUE...£ 400

P 2

Y

TN N

(%]

%

1y3114doo s3utrjur Kew uononpordey

{jﬁz‘é/gs"w:aouwafag
Lor |

HOId40 @I0D4dd DI1dNnd

l.l.l.,L.l.l.l.lg.I.l




'_’.‘ti.

B, /
- s 17 Lo e

e e Reference No.

Dimensions

Description of
Buildings

[ Index Letter

Frontage
Depth

Height

Cubical
(“Ont;cr‘:,ts Condition

—

Remarks

Reference No.

Less deductions in respect of—
Fixed Charges, including—
Fee Farm Rent, rent seck, quit rent, chlei

_ rents, rent of ASSize ......cceceeeeiienees £
Any other perpetual rent or Annuity .. £
Tithe or Tithe Rent Charge ............... £

Other Burden or Charge arising by opera-
tionof laworunderany Actof Parliament£

If Copyhold, Estimated Cost of Enfranchise-

, - GROSS VALUE......£ . oo
Less ValueattributabletoStructures, timber, &c.(asbefore) £ -
: FULL SITE VALUE......& «00
Gross Value (a5 Defore) ........ovovrrearsnereersemeneaees £ 400

1y811kdoo a8utijur Kew uononpoidoy

For further reference as to Apportionments, &c., see

1112) (L UT U PP PP PPPPPPPPEPTTRTPLTE £
Public Rights of Way or User ............... £ zo
Rights of Common .........oeeeeermereraeneeees £
FASOIMONtS .vvveeeeereeereneeenrmmsrnreneeeeiveenid
RESETICEIONS +evvevverrerirenesneentimmirneacenes £
b £ =o
e - TOTAL VALUE...... £sg0
Less Value attributable to Structures, timber, &c.
(as before) ..................................... £~
Value directly attributable to—
Works executed .......cceveveenenreioeiecnees £
Capital Expenditure .........cccocoevevinineen
£
Appropriation of Land ..................... £
Redemption of Land Tax ....... e £
Redemption of Other Charges ............ £
‘Enfranchisement of Copyhold, if en-
franchised......................... N £
Release of Restrictions ..................... £
Goodwill or personal element ............ £
Expense of Clearing Site .................... £ £ =
ASSESSABLE SITE VALUE...... £ 550
If Agricultural land, the value for Agricultural
includi
plll‘poses———exclud;;lngg Sporting Rights............... £
Value of Sporting Rights .........c.ccooviiieninnninnn. £
If Licensed Property, the annual license value/...£
Liable to Undeveloped Land Duty as from .........

{_S@Z,é/&S"Zﬂf:aouamjag

TN e

C

7
I 1 I 1 I

‘Ozl 6I| 8Il LII 91 | SI

ot E 12 301440 @¥00dd D1T140d




7

/7/57 FINANCE

/??é%ﬁ KooK J

C3




D. FINANCE ACT PLAN

Page 31



~q (S ]23%

M infringe -nyight




E. TRACING OF DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN

Page 33



i

Page 34

E1l



F. CORRESPONDENCE FROM THIRD PARTIES

Page 35



OurRef:  GWS/LCB & FISHER
» GERMAN

Fisher German LLP

2 Rutherford Court
Staffordshire Technology Park
Stafford

ST18 OGP

S e rm——

YourRef:  AB7/LJ621G

10 January 2020

For the attention of Ally Brereton

t 01785 220044
01785 220944
fishergerman.co.uk

Director of Corporate Services
Solicitor to The County Council
2 Staffordshire Place

Stafford ¢ SCOUNB  RESTMIIT f-= om
ST16 2DH

Dear Sirs

Alleged footpath from Cadmans Lane, Essington to Footpath No 26B Norton Canes,
Cannock Chase District

| act for the Little Wyrley Estate, the owner of the land affected by the application to create a footpath
referred to in your letter of 31 Decemlber 2019.

| have discussed the matter with my client and the farm tenant, and reviewed the evidence included
with your letter in support of the application, and comment as follows:

1. lunderstand that an application to close Footpath No 26B was summitted and approved many
years ago (c 30 years, quite possibly more). The definitive map was updated to remove the
path (which has not been used for many years) in the Essingfon Parish, but for some reason this
did not happen in Norton Canes due to an omission at the Council at the time. The farm tenant
has had personal involvement in the matter from the outset and would be happy to assist with
enquiries and provide evidence if required.

2. May | request that as part of your investigations you review your files fo confirm the above and
complete the stopping up process.

3. Having reviewed the supporting information included in your letter, | can see that the proposed
route has been shown as a track on maps for many years. This does not however confirm thaf
the route was open to or used by the public.

4. The information also includes a report by the Rights of Way Officer in 1952 quoting justification
of the route being public by referring fo one of the maps dated 1932. The map is a tracing, of
very poor quality and impossible to identify with any certainty the alleged footpath. Again,
the existence of a track (if identifiable) does not in itself prove the existence of a public right of
way.

5. The report goes on to describe the route. Itis not clear from the report that the route is in fact
the one now known as Footpath 26 B. Itis described as starting at School Lane, by Home Farm.
Footpath 26B starts on Wyrley Lane by Lower Farm. The description appears to be more
befitting of Footpath 56B, although it is not clear. The description states that the route isin any
event ‘obviously never used'.

In summary the evidence submitted does not appear to support the dedication of a public footpath,
and in any case Footpath 26B should have been formally stopped up many years ago, which renders
the application void.

Fisher German LLP is a limited liability partnership.
Registered in England and Wales, Registered Number: OC317554.

praas Registered Office: The Fﬁ?ﬁ IV Office Park, Ivanhoe Park
& 4 RT P I Way, Ashby De La Zoucl B i aembers' names is
available for inspection at the gistered office.

Chartered Town Planner Reguldfed by RICS.

(3 RICS




& FISHER
» GERMAN

Please contact George Simpson if you wish to discuss this matter further.

Yours faithfully

G W Simpson MRICS FAAV
Partner
For and on behalf of Fisher German LLP

direct dial: 01785 273995
mobile: 07810 378185
email: george.simpson@fishergerman.co.uk

Page 2 of 2

Page 37
F2



Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: Sue Jones <railswoodlodge@plus.com>

Sent: 16 July 2020 12:45

To: Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

Subject: Disused Footpath at Lower Farm, Little Wyrley,
Dear Madam,

| was a tenant at Lower Farm, Little Wyrley until 1990. The footpath to my knowledge has not been used since
1968. | understood it was closed through disuse and Health and Safety as it went straight through our cattle yard.
Yours sincerely,

Edmund Roy Blakemore

Railswood Farm, Pelsall, Walsall, Ws3 4BE.

Tel. 01922 682248

Rage 38
F3



Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com
Sent: 16 July 2020 20:18

To: Brereton, Ally (Corporate)
Subject: FW: Public Footpath

From: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com <hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com>
Sent: 16 July 2020 18:33

To: 'uk' <ally.brereton@staffordshire.gov>

Subject: Public Footpath

From Mr Graham Sadler
Lower Farm

Little Wyrley

Pelsall

WS3 5AG

Ref: Footpath between Cadman’s Lane and Footpath 26B

We have been tenants for more than 20 years on the farm detailed above and neighbouring
farms.

The footpath in question has been closed for more than 35 years. The area is renowned for fly
tipping particularly where the access is proposed. The footpath would be adjacent to a hay barn,
the road side access is used by drug addicts so their needles and other drug related items are left
lying around. If the foot path is opened, no doubt the drug users will gain access to the farm yard,
at present they can not access the yard. Approximately 250 metres North East of Lower Farm
there is an existing public footpath on a wide track which leads to Cadman’s Lane, is there is any
need to re-open a second path when one exists 250 metres away running parallel with the
proposed path. From a farming Health and Safety point, people wandering through the farm
yard with pets, disrupting the livestock, leaving behind litter and dog faeces. Dog faeces is a direct
cause of Neosporosis in cattle which in turn results in the cattle aborting their calves. The fields
adjacent to the farm where the proposed path is, are the fields used to closely monitor the
pregnant cows due to calve. As cows with new born calves can become very protective of their
young, from a health and safety point we feel this path should not be opened.

Mr G Sadler
07778 112906

Please use the email of hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com
Or Write to

Hobble End Farm

Hobble End Lane

Newtown

Walsall WS6 6AS

Page 39
F4



Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com

Sent: 17 July 2020 11:27

To: Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

Subject: footpath

Attachments: map1staffs 001.jpg; map2staffs 001.jpg; map3letstaffs 001.jpg; Footpath info - last

email! ; Footpath photos ; Footpath Photos 2; Footpath Photos 3

Morning
Following on from our previous email please find attached copy documents to support our claim

Regards
Graham Sadler

Rage 40
FS



W
AL

W
W

Issues // <> 4
N

Suatherland
B e

Shaughter
House

goro Consc Bdy




ishley Charigy! 5 »

Farm ) ’
3

138m

TR T
ST
= .e{/u,,\\\
B LA

N
Little Wyrleygy' '
LRV o
R

ALE]
"
LTI

rain

o
RO
>4 -

Cmr:g n

vosernaasesnd 7y,
RV ITTIE

42
\ Drain

Wyrle‘y Co}n
ridge

e

oo

.,

ExtensiohCy

e

A

Wood*
o

"
st e,

Ca

on

(perryEeymEmEssingron 'CANAT (Canhack Extensi

Cannock

Junction




"PETER F. MORRIS
County Countryside Officer

Cultural and Corporate Services Department,

Staffordshire e

County Council Stafford, ST17 4LA
Telephone Stafford (01785) 277241

Counteyside Seruices Facsimile Stafford (01785) 277727

E-mail peter.morris@staffordshire.gov.uk

Please ask for Miss N. Moore
G. & Y. Sadler,
Hobble End Farm,
Newton,
Nr. Walsall.

WS6 6AS

MyRef: 3520 NM/TH Your Ref: Date: 25 June 2001

Dear Messrs. Sadler,

Reopening of Public Rights of Way

Thank you for returning the map indicating the boundaries of your holding.

I shall ensure that the rights of way highlighted on the attached map which are located within,
and lead to your holding, remain closed until such time as the Form A Notice is removed.

In the event that the closure notices at the ends of these paths are removed, please let me know
and I shall arrange for them to be replaced.

Yours sincerely,

Nouuzm Moare

Noreen Moore
for Director of Cultural & Corporate Services

Page 43 {! \ﬁ

F 8%

Colin Savage — Director of Cultural and Corporate Services INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: Zoe King <zoeking99@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 16 July 2020 21:02

To: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com
Subject: Footpath info - last email!

Link to councils footpath map if you don’t already have it:

https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/environment/RightsofWay/Footpaths-bridleways.aspx

Below pic shows the one in question and also shows “Norton Canes 23” which runs parallel & around down

Cadmans Lane etc.

Hope this is helpful x

Rage 44

F9



Gy obed




Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: Zoe King <zoeking99@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 16 July 2020 20:55

To: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com
Subject: Footpath photos

This Is the ditch & hedge at the footpath end/ wash brook, from Lower Farm, facing towards Cadmans Lane

Rage 46
F11









Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: Zoe King <zoeking99@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 16 July 2020 20:59

To: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com
Subject: Footpath Photos 2

Lower Farm gates and the farmyard

Page 49

F 14



"
[T

kL

L.

|
—
e

i

1
il
i
il
{
il
[
il
21
i

AR

e D T







Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: Zoe King <zoeking99@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 16 July 2020 20:59

To: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com
Subject: Footpath Photos 3

Parallel footpath “Norton Canes 23” from Wyrley Lane

Rage 52

F17






Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com

Sent: 17 July 2020 11:53

To: Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

Cc: stephen.buckingham@fishergerman.co.uk; jeremy.lowe@nfu.org.uk
Subject: Additonal information

Attachments: closed path 001.jpg

Good Morning

The letter from Staffs CC dated 25™ June 2001 and the attached map shows the footpaths that were closed due to
the Foot and Mouth outbreak which was at Lower Farm. As you will see the path in question was not highlighted in
purple by Staffs CC for closure, proving that is was no longer registered as an open footpath.

Regards

Graham Sadler

Rage 54
F 19



LY
&
Q)

Issues

= .”"'nu' N
3 -
Liecl )

W

A

(TI
”""'/,,

Wil

122 g,

30
<

Wi

il

7/

(LA

3

S
<
My
b =°N
N\ 711,
M2y £
N
2,

-
3
v

- \Pelsall
:

Wood
Common &'

S ||:
¢ IQ"

(0
(R TTTA L

e




Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

From: hobbleendfarm@btconnect.com

Sent: 29 July 2020 12:15

To: Brereton, Ally (Corporate)

Cc: stephen.buckingham@fishergerman.co.uk; jeremy lowe
Subject: Cadmans Lane

Attachments: WALKER pdf

Good Afternoon

Please find attached a letter that we have been asked to forward on to you, as the gentleman Mr Arch has no
access to email. He sought out Mr Graham Sadler and asked for his help. Mr Arch is aware the deadline has closed
but feels so strong about the reopening has asked us to make sure that the relevant people receive his opinion. As
you will read he only found out recently from another walker hence the lateness of his appeal.

Regards

Lower Farm

Rage 56
F21



MR.J.P.ARCH,

35 POPLAR ROAD,

GREAT WYRLEY,

WS6.6HD.
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
AS AN AVID WALKER FOR MOST OF MY 81 YEARS,| TAKE JOY IN THE AREA IN WHICH | LIVE.
FROM GREAT WYRLEY THERE ARE NUMEROUS FOOTPATHS AND QUIET LANES TO
FREQUENT,HOWEVER UPON MEETING A FELLOW WALKER,IT APPEARS THERE IS A
PROPOSAL TO OPEN UP.A NINETEENTH CENTURY FOOTPATH ACROSS FROM THE FARM
(LOWER FARM),DIAGONALLY TO LINK UP WITH PART OF CADMANS LANE,HOW LUDICROUS!
FROM THE PROPOSED START AT THE FARM GATES IF ONE WALKS 250 ‘YARDS IN A NORTH-
EASTERLY DIRECTION,OPPOSITE TO THE ENTRANCE TO LITTLE WYRLEY HALL THERE IS A
STYLE LEADING TO THE SAID CADMANS LANE.AT THIS LOCATION THERE IS ADEQUATE
ROOM TO PARK A VEHICLE.| DO NOT HAVE A SPECIFIC AGENDA ON THIS MATTER BUTAS |
HAVE LIVED ON A FARM FOR 14 YEARS,IS TH IS ACTION REALLY NECESSARY,AND WHY?.
OPENING UP THE COUNTRY-SIDE FOR LAW-ABIDING PEOPLE 1S FINE BUT THE SHEDS AND
OUT-BUILDINGS HERE WILL BE A MAGNET FOR CRIMINALS AND AS A RETIRED POLICEMAN
| CAN VOUCH FOR THAT AS RURAL CRIME,AS YOU MAY KNOW IS RIFE,AN EASY TARGET!.
THE APPROACH TO THE PROPOSED STYLE WILL BE A CAR PARK,WHERE HEAVY FARM
VEHICLES WILL BE OPERATING.WHERE IS THE HEALTH AND SAFETY LOBBY WHEN NEEDED?,
THIS IS AN ACCIDENT AND INCIDENTS WAITING TO HAPPEN.NOT KNOWING THE FULL
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS PROPOSITION IF IT IS A ONE PERSON CRUSADE,! OPPOSE IT.
THERE ARE QUITE ENOUGH AREAS TO WALK LOCALLY,TO ME THIS SEEMS LIKE AN IDLE
MANS SHORT CUT.IN ADDITION ALL LANDOWNERS IN THIS AREA ARE NOT ANT! WALKERS
BUT ARE IN MY EXPERIENCE VERY ABIDING.

YOURS IN GOOD FAITH JOHN PETER ARCH.

Page 57



G. DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN

Page 58



Page 59

G1



H. EXTRACT FROM RAILWAY BOOK OF REFERENCE

Page 60



4

f/

7

~ AT Al

7 -
L tre o Vi

i
i
i
i
i
t
!
:

VA

Page 61

P

o~ 7

/ e i
N leet ay Voo olope |

Ftrod

Ce .
\ (/(//"/lﬂll 2
)
%('17/\/

( :

:\ ( /://.' se

STElA
} VA }'ru/zn/z

2
el

H el

]

i /////'/(} /?’
i :

|
{

H1



Page 62

H2



|. ANNOTATED DEPOSITED RAILWAY PLAN

Page 63



SEAR
\\wn\ovi

- e e e e e

-

11




J. PARISH SURVEY PLAN

Page 65



99 abed

i | - T T TR 1y
Local Authorlty.E‘.ﬁ.@?.‘ﬂ‘ffﬁd{.‘!’ég. Parlsh..ﬂ.?.'?.f.‘?..".‘. =l National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949 | NOTE: See Memorandum “SURVEY QF Lunnfeetc [5A 68 R
| 5,

s s e o] | O SN SOER SRR o wr | | FISHTS OF WAV Tor Bynbots 10 b Lttt
(= Sl - i

Revision of 1915 with additiqns in 1938, = “I"STAFFORDSHIRE. SHEET /LVIl, N.W. .
CANNOCK UNION Waigiom 5 g 3 CANNOCK U. D. CANNOCK P, fi e . &; |
e ot * wriporony o LS W 2%" 20" { Lo 1“s'w g
- " ot Cop v

SAREDON PH.

i b_‘ \ : .. [
- i
P L
/ "ﬁ 4&"1
™ Mwmu\
i

LSS ) ~ /4 g A\ g

Aivane &
g

hhll'.(wr.;r;rm'r i
w [ Staffordshive & Worcesterahive
§ taff Clmal Co) *‘

H"“-\ e y | . 5 £ { o 1 ! '} ) 7 S e ; : 3 an 4
e s ; : Iz : AL 9 B . o R/ : ' T o - v \
, ¥ i i i - stagid 111 ; i . e e . - . \ \
U J ol OWF : A O : A Pl S —t , 6 , o)
Midile Hill N Gt Ee N Sl | AN iodman . N A S Yl Akt i - : - 15 =\
a4 4327 b e B ) & i = i (i ST N CHEN : : Sy T L . :
eie | AR Zitgt 5 - £ e el s
7 i > o I ?‘f‘f } ¢ . 2 \ ; ; : : : “ 5 | = it D . | LBt |_’. - %
[, . - - %y A0 = P 3 p 3 - n 3 5 2 1 ', 5 = e i I.' v, - i i “1
6.7 f—= I /i \.E' / f » v i
Lt 82%40" |/ \&\ o L = s
;] < -]
‘ f¥.
L& M. 1348 : R (S vl I /4 e ® LaTisa%40"
e
\ 4 1 -
ﬁF __/(, T “ - 5
o, S 4 : = &
g - Sl R : 5
& \\/ y 7 - /= fﬁ h'.'
\\ e o ol i > Hoorotign = Y| ! N g
o }11‘,-,,-}“& ST Grownd ’ | \ VA 7 | h : A )
LA ti‘mm.g T e v . “ y A, . mn A 3 N
\“"\._‘- 5 7 .. _./’/ ll T d N & \ A : o : T i Ly I-""' 1 .::_ ' i, e, ' ' 00 :
e i y Ol i 1} | LN b Py ararsssft N B = ; . ! =
3 Sl e v \g sl Rl y I : j_— Newport
S, T heslyn Iay \I \ ‘ t Tustod 7 _
e ~ E S i Pl | Sanel Piey ey
) N e Homel e \ 33’ v L k ' Nofo
p.ca “\{E:nmrl JEJ'KMI@_'T*!T"*\‘{..I ) ,,&/‘ - W\ {117 -4 | i
N s P! <Y : ; 2 ™
~ : i '
= ) ;
a ‘Lﬁﬁ:ﬁ;”““”:r S i NS !
A by Tl I
& ! s N : At }rk.... e i
& = s S S iy Jid Coal Skt -
Hotly) Bush Works|, 1sh S Timent % 2 A bl o H:E“LL { Jf_‘ ll >
E a0’ -|' : IrJIJi—"‘—!ﬂy"" ';‘W(Bﬁ";l;‘r'fm e i / Catlipry e J-I-'-'}.F‘.'W
- g : T il i AT { N 1Pk . i e {
LVI N, E, s - o e # % LI, N, E
AR Sl IS s ad g AN T TR
{ i Lt (bl Shafe's, e
i i
fik : P & 1N ) E
NN A, },@ﬁ‘ﬁ N ol i, O 00| fa 6 3
9 > 5 a _“/‘“ i \ oh95 T
| e 4 \I‘m- ; i Tl :
QI ! ok _il.::'rr“‘”“
ity I~
W
i
S
|I qﬂﬂ .U
A l (’ 1/ i ; 0 1)
M ilotment f—" ¥
dParden [\

SAREDON PH.

L4

G

f%{f Clond
Shiefta

o
AT, 82 ab —
diagram an baok,

________ A WLl - If thin margin 8 ramoved ,3- : =
TR « .- for mounting pante thiy )
|| =

o #H Landywood 1 A LAT, 52% 0
N \ T \ South Cannock g e
A . 1
upel/s @ G Oulliery Bi_ Eg
S
sirarmis e | ) gl s Gy 5
i
ELandywond Q
Iﬁ:ﬁqugfz Tirm | t
ki [
4 &
Ol v Shas, ¥
Old Conl Shaft » ==
Was, f;‘(\;""
NP
e il e
I - L
Lo, a%a " w, oy 2%’ . v ] 4, (E V Lon 1 %se’ w,
: ; () ] FEINCL ] VITTOT QT Sy W 2 KINGEWINFORD DIVIEION BREINGTON PH, WALBALL UNION ' WALAALL DH,
HILTON PH. CANNOCK R. D. KINGSWINFORD DIVISION ESSINGTON PH. v ILANDAWONTI DIVISION — WALSALL 00, ¢ PARLY, HORD
Surpeped {n 1888, Re-Levalled {n 1915, Boundurics Ravieed to 1918, ) | f
Adjusted to the New Geodatie Lovelling and Newlyn Datum in 1920-22, : Sealo . Stv Inchear to One Statute Mile or 850 Feet to One fnoh 1070 Namas and addrpsses 0
§ ; i ¥ 1y
2 e wehanes 0 10 0 2 v 80 70 s 89 Chaine | persons making tie survey:
. JOHN INGRAM
CHARACTERISTICS anb EBEYMBOLS 2000 Peet 300 4 2000 2000 J000 4000 J000  sudofet PT.
3 The roads and bufldings added in 1058 wera surpayed by ot e y z T : y ; : ! ENGINEERS DEFT,
Coun!‘.j' Boundary S L —— Antiguition, Site of oo vapid mathods an an amargenoy menaure and do not sonform & furlong e h e % 2.Mile q
Parlinmentary Division Beundary . . . . — Arrow; showing direation of flow of water .. w—s ta the noottracy of the reat of the map, consequontly tha 1 C OOMB E H o Ws E
Urtion BouBHAPY «iianiinsiniiniissiien % LA Inntrumental., 200 boundarion in thess arens do not fall in their corveot Hir e mety f el L
Bural Dirtriat Boundarp . o i [ { mﬁf:;ulamt’l e to rh:’};mnf ?tm’h 17:1}' hnwyﬁﬂrn!om ! N.B,—The representation on thin map of a Rond, Track, or Footpath, in no evidenan of the axistonso of o right of way. A URSTITUTE PACERY BROWNHILLS
S 5 I Waen i AT ) ' ) § 3 .
DRI BBURERAI L iy thiin, o e Wk iy Ee S}kn}lnhm’f 228 v S Printed and Publighed by the Director General at the Ordnanee Survey Office
eCHEGERICA (o L0 R R SR P ' 2 The altitudes of bench marks pnd surfacs heights are given in Eeot sbove the mean level of the nea at Nowlpn, and are based on the revised primary lovelling of 1012-21.
For other information see Gharnateritio Sheat. rice ," net. Altituden indisated thua (« 8,M, 54:7) refer to beneh marks an buildings, walls, &a., thors marked thus (+) presedad or followed by the hefght, to aurfaoes levels,
. I The contours on this map ara reforred to the ald Ordnanoe Survey Datum i.e, ssiitmed mean sen level at Livarpool, and are not bused on the revised primary lavelling of 101821, i
Thaera may thus be diserepanofes of aoma inohes botween the sontours and the banoh marks and spot levels, |
Crawn Copyright Ressrved, el

J1



Page 67

J?2



K. ANNOTATED MAP FROM THE FIRST SPECIAL AND GENERAL
REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP

Page 68



13,000

12,000

Yyouu

ESSINGTON

.: ine “
K (Disused )

B . y
! \Qb IsH. ./
g 7 ¥ p/ /.
.} X ‘.'-‘ T ~ £r N
- ". L / L4 - “ ) \ .
‘\r 2 HAada;

E

SSiNGTON

Page 69

L o = fra ! [ «f%m \5 ,‘,\ " A
Wyr[e}fp\, \/é\, = %

e T : ; W
rﬁl i) SI?aI/i‘{r / e

Izrlfé &4 yriey /

g | /K
. J 9 ||
g [ S
=4 '
i |~ |
e 2 -
A o\ " -
- \ S

Hudda Jic/ /
. /

M()(Lr‘x__l
\ R =

// \:'«

pem— IR

K1






T/ abed

Parish Survey Card

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, Im

Staffordshire Gounty Council : Survey of Rights of Way —

PARISH : . PATH SYMBOL, as on map :

CHANES
Note—The survey should be carried cut as described in the pamphlet ** Survey NORTON | O

of Rights of Way."

Path starts ar : Path finishes at : 6" quarter Ordnance Sheet
No. ;

v 7 CPANE (8N HOME papm) CADMANS LANE Lutl. N-\

. b — PRSI = = N .
Mames and addresses of persons making the survey : Survey started on 18 Tek 195 Survey finished DV\E‘% 19

¥ A\ !

T‘l - ) e = _Q >
_ \ 95
. % N
% il 1

0 :
Grounds for believing path to be public ; please mention Enclosure Award Maps, Tithe Maps, and any other relevant decumentary evidence \ e
/] /) -

[
* = =
L.«&Jutn ey Map (432
Q (7 k

1

B ol

L=




Date of last walking

ﬂrrldln;thlpuh: :24./?{51 .




Agenda Item 5

Local Members’ Interest

lan Lawson Biddulph North

Countryside and Rights of Way Panel — 7 August 2020

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Application for an alleged Public Bridleway from Wedgwood Lane (near Marshfield
Farm) to Hill Lane (near Acorn Lodge) Gillow Heath

Report of Director of Corporate Services

Recommendation

1. That the evidence submitted by the applicant and that discovered by the County
Council is sufficient to show that a Public Bridleway which is not shown on the
Definitive Map and Statement for the District of Staffordshire Moorlands subsists
along the route shown marked on the plan attached at Appendix A and should be
added to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way as such.

2. That an Order made be made to add the alleged right of way shown on the plan
attached at Appendix A to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of
Way for the District of Staffordshire Moorlands as a Public Bridleway.

PART A
Why is it coming here — what decision is required?

1. Staffordshire County Council is the authority responsible for maintaining the
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way as laid out in section 53 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (‘the 1981 Act’). Determination of
applications made under the Act to modify the Definitive Map and Statement of
Public Rights of Way, falls within the terms of reference of the Countryside and
Rights of Way Panel of the County Council’'s Regulatory Committee (“the Panel”).
The Panel is acting in a quasi-judicial capacity when determining these matters
and must only consider the facts, the evidence, the law and the relevant legal
tests. All other issues and concerns must be disregarded.

2. To consider an application attached at Appendix B from Border Bridleway
Association made under the provisions of Section 53(3) of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 for an Order to modify the Definitive Map and Statement for
the District of Staffordshire Moorlands. The line of the alleged Public Bridleway as
claimed by Border Bridleways Association is shown on the plan attached at
Appendix A.

3. To decide, having regard to and having considered the application and all the
available evidence, and after applying the relevant legal tests, whether to accept
or reject the application.

Evidence submitted by the applicant

Page 1

Page 73



10.

11.

12.

The application is supported by statements from twenty four members of the public
who claim to have used the alleged bridleway over varying periods of time. Copies
of the statements are attached as Appendix C to this report.

For the application to be successful, it will have to be shown that the public have
used the alleged route, as of right and without interruption, for a period of at least
twenty years prior to the status of the route being brought into question, or that it can
be inferred by the landowner’s conduct that he had actually dedicated the route as a
public right of way, and the right of way had been accepted by the public.

In order for the right of the public to have been brought into question, the right must
be challenged by some means sufficient to bring it home to the public that their right
to use the way is being challenged.

In this instance there does not appear to be any challenge to the actual usage of the
route by any person nor have there been any obstructions put in place to prohibit or
restrict use during the twenty years prior to the application date. There is however
mention of the alleged bridleway becoming overgrown and difficult to use in more
recent years.

Where there is no identifiable event which has brought into question the use of a
way, Section 31(7B) of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended by Section 69 of the
Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006) provides that the date of an
application for a modification order under Section 53 can be used as the date at
which the public’s use was brought into question.

In the absence of any other major or identifiable challenge to the public’s use of the
claimed route the date of the application, 15" January 2016, will be used as the
challenge date. Accordingly, the requisite twenty year period of use should be
calculated retrospectively from this date.

A summary of the salient points from the user evidence forms has been compiled in
a table. This is attached at Appendix D.

An examination of the forms will show that of the twenty four submitted only thirteen
users have over twenty year usage. The majority of user evidence forms would
appear to have been completed in 2015. These have all recorded usage that
covers the relevant twenty year period, from 1995 to 2015. The recorded use for all
of the users is on horse back although four users out of the thirteen have stated that
they have also used the claimed route on foot and/or with a cycle.

The remaining ten users do not have the requisite twenty years period of usage.
However, when combined, the evidence from Simpson and Twigg do actually form a
full twenty year period of use on horseback. Therefore there are a total of fourteen
periods of twenty year usage.

Five users of the remaining ten users claim a period of use of fifteen years from
2000 to 2015. This use is on horseback with 2 users stating they also use the
claimed route on foot and with a cycle.

One user does not state the time period of usage and only state on their form that
they have used the claimed route on horseback and the remaining three users have
usage of eighteen, sixteen and eleven years respectively also on horseback.

The final 3 users have usage periods of 18 years, 16 years and 11 years
respectively. This use is between 1997 and 2015. The recorded use is on
horseback for these users.

Page 2

Page 74



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

The width of the route does vary amongst the users but the minimum would appear
to be one and half metres with some users stating it widens to five metres.

No user has stated that they have ever been turned back or told to seek permission.
Nor have any users mentioned any signage intended to discourage or prevent use
or to challenge users.

The table shows that the frequency of use mainly is on horseback with a handful of
users stating that they have also use the claimed route on foot or with a cycle.

Documentary evidence submitted by applicant

The applicant has submitted in addition to the user evidence forms the following
pieces of documentary evidence

e a copy of a Finance Act plan from 1910, a copy of which is attached at
Appendix E. The Finance Act plan does show the claimed route and it is
separate from the adjoining landholdings. However, this is not an indication
that the route is public. It could well have been a private route which served
a number of properties.

e a copy of the Biddulph/Gillow Heath Inclosure Award from 1841, a copy of
which is attached at Appendix F. The claimed route is not shown in its
entirety on this plan.

¢ a first edition OS map from 1889, a copy of which is attached at Appendix G.
The claimed route is shown in its entirety.

Whilst the documentary evidence submitted may be an indication of a physical
feature, it does not indicate whether the route is public or private and therefore does
not add any significant weight to the claim. This application should therefore be
considered on the basis of the user evidence submitted.

The applicant also submitted copies of email corresponda\znce relating to the status
of the route and the correspondence revealed that the route was not currently
maintained by the County Council as a Highway.

Evidence submitted by the Landowners

In 2016 when the application was received, landowners were contacted. A
response was received from one landowner who stated that they believed that the
route was public. A copy of their response is attached at Appendix H.

Comments received from statutory consultees

The Council have not received any responses from the various organisations who
were consulted on this application.

Comments on User Evidence

Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 sets out the test that must be satisfied under
statute for a way to become a public highway through usage by the public.

It is clear from the available user evidence that there have been no interruptions to
their use and that there have been fourteen periods of twenty year use. The
application was not made as a consequence of a challenge to members of the
public using the way. Nor have any of the users used force or sought permission to
use the route and that usage has not been in secrecy. The land that the path
crosses is not of a character that would prevent the dedication of a way.

The path used by all users is on the same line and there has been no indication that
they have deviated from that line. The evidence forms do not support any contention

Page 75 Pages



24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

that the users are drawn from a particular section of society or that use is limited to
members of a particular area. While it is usual for the evidence to come from people
who live in a locality there is nothing to suggest that this is a prerequisite for use in
this instance.

The statutory test refers to use of over twenty years and in the evidence submitted
there are fourteen periods of twenty year use along the claimed route. The
remaining evidence suggests use continues throughout that time but is for lesser
periods.

Neither the legislation nor the applicable case law set out a minimum level of user
that is expected or required to support a claim that a route exists. The case law
does suggest that the amount of usage should be such that it is enough to bring
home to a reasonable landowner that the public are using a way and that use is as if
it was a public highway, i.e. "as of right”. In this case the majority of the usage is
weekly and this would be sufficient to bring it to the attention of the landowner.

The remaining part of the s31 test considers whether the landowner has undertaken
any action to rebut the statutory presumption of dedication. Often this is evidenced
by way of notices or obstructions to prevent people accessing or using the path. In
this case there is nothing to suggest any owner has taken such steps; rather the
contrary is true, no overt action appears to have been taken prior to the application
being made.

Burden and Standard of Proof

An application for a modification order based upon evidence of use can be made
under either s53(3)(b) or (c). Officers consider that the application falls be more
properly considered under s53(3)(c)(i) and that this should be considered the
relevant section for determination purposes.

There is a two stage test, one of which must be satisfied before a Modification
Order can be made. All the evidence must be evaluated and weighed and a
conclusion reached whether on the balance of probabilities either:

(a) the alleged right subsists or;
(b) is reasonably alleged to subsist.

Thus there are two separate tests. For the first test to be satisfied, it will be
necessary to show that on the balance of probabilities the right of way does exist.

For the second test to be satisfied, the question is whether a reasonable person
could reasonably allege a right of way exists having considered all the relevant
evidence available to the Council. The evidence necessary to establish a right of
way which is “reasonably alleged to subsist” over land must be less than that
which is necessary to establish the right of way “does subsist”.

If a conclusion is reached that either test is satisfied, then the Definitive Map and
Statement should be modified.

Summary

The application is made under under Section 53(2) of the 1981 Act, relying on the
occurrence of the evidential event specified in 53(3)(c)(i) of the Act.

The Panel will be aware of the requirements for both the statutory test and
common law dedication. The relevant statutory provision, in relation to the
dedication of a public right of way, is found in Section 31 of the Highways Act
1980.

Page 4

Page 76



34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

This requires consideration of whether there has been use of a way by the public,
as of right and without interruption, for a period of twenty years prior to its status
being brought into question and, if so, whether there is evidence that any
landowner demonstrated a lack of intention during this period to dedicate a public
right of way.

Before a presumption of dedication can be raised under statute, Section 31 of the
1980 Act requires that a way must be shown to have been actually used by the
public, as of right and without interruption, and for this use to have continued for a
full period of twenty years. In this case, the view taken was that the status of the
route was brought into question by the making of the application and that the
years of usage are from 1995 to 2015.

If one considers the test in the first part of the section, i.e. whether the way subsists
and the balance of probabilities, the courts have indicated that this can be satisfied
by considering whether it is more probable, or more likely, than not. As Lord
Denning in the case of Miller said “If the evidence is such that the tribunal can say
'we think it more probable than not' the burden is discharged, but if the
probabilities are equal it is not."

In this instance your officers consider that the use is sufficient to satisfy the test set
out in s31 when considered on the balance of probabilities.

With regard to the second part of the relevant section, whether the route can be said
to be reasonably alleged to exist, your officers consider that the test would also be
satisfied.

There is no contrary evidence refuting use or objecting to it. As the judge set out in
ex parte Bagshaw if it is reasonable to accept one set of evidence and reasonable
to reject the other and by doing so the right could be said to exist then the test of
reasonable allegation would be satisfied. Here there is only one set of evidence to
weigh in the balance and with nothing to offset it can be reasonably alleged that the
route subsists.

Conclusion

In light of the evidence, as set out above, it is your officers opinion that the
evidence shows that a public right of way, with the status of bridleway, which is not
shown on the map and statement subsists.

It is the opinion of your officers that the County Council ought to make a
Modification Order to add the public bridleway which is the subject of this
application to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the
District of Staffordshire Moorlands with a width of three metres.

Recommended Option

To accept the application based upon the reasons contained in the report and
outlined above.

Other options Available

To decide to reject the application and not make an Order to add the route to the
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way

Legal Implications
The legal implications are contained within the report.

Resource and Financial Implications

Page 5

Page 77



45.  The costs of determining applications are met from existing provisions.

46. There are, however, additional resource and financial implications if decisions of
the Registration Authority are challenged by way of appeal to the Secretary of
State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs or a further appeal to the High
Court for Judicial Review.

Risk Implications

47. In the event of the Council making an Order any person may object to that order
and if such objections are not withdrawn the matter is referred to the Secretary of
State for Environment under Schedule 14 of the 1981 Act. The Secretary of State
would appoint an Inspector to consider the matter afresh, including any
representations or previously unconsidered evidence.

48. The Secretary of State may uphold the Council’s decision and confirm the Order;
however there is always a risk that an Inspector may decide that the County
Council should not have made the Order and decide not to confirm it. If the
Secretary of State upholds the Council’s decision and confirms the Order it may still
be challenged by way of Judicial Review in the High Court.

49.  Should the Council decide not to make an Order the applicants may appeal that
decision to the Secretary of State who will follow a similar process to that outlined
above. After consideration by an Inspector the County Council could be directed to
make an Order.

50. If the Panel makes its decision based upon the facts, the applicable law and applies
the relevant legal tests the risk of a challenge to any decision being successful, or
being made, are lessened. There are no additional risk implications.

Equal Opportunity Implications
51. There are no direct equality implications arising from this report.

J Tradewell

Director of Corporate Services
Report Author: Clare Gledhill
Ext. No:

Background File:

11813

Page 6

Page 78



INDEX TO APPENDICES

Appendix A Plan of claimed route
Appendix B Copy of application

Appendix C User Evidence Forms
Appendix D Table of Usage

Appendix E Copy of Finance Act 1910 plan
Appendix F Copy of Inclosure Award Plan
Appendix G OS plan 1889

Appendix H Landowner response

Page 79

Page 7






Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53A(2)(b SPEEN .
i X0 > Staffordshire

Biddulph Parish, Staffordshire,
Addition of Bridleway to
Definitive Map and Statement.

SNy

2 .
't County Council

360000

359000

388000 389000
Alleged Public Bridleway along part of "Wedgwood Lane" , Biddulph Parish ' : \
Legal status of map - Proposal
N~ l}cm) = Whitegates

Whitegates
Whitemore
Wood

&

Round Woad

Oa-

Pa”,

i

Willgcke" N Bailey’s
Woaod \ Wood

e ™ g

388000

Map created at the scale of 1:10,000 +—+— Right of Way to be added ( A-B )
(facsimiles may vary)

Rights of Way Unaffected

© Crown Copyright and database rights 2020. ——— Footpath
Ordnance Survey 100019422. You are not .
permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or Bndleway
sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

Use of this data is subject to the terms and conditions Page 81
shown at www.staffordshire.gov.uk/maps.
Produced by Staffordshire County Council, 30/01/2020.

File Reference 11813

360000

359000






Staffordshire

County Council _

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (Mn’MrsfMisaNéf}.....iEu. T RIS TR s
iRlark Canitala nlaaeal —

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 83




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carafully and in full

(b) Does the way have a popular name? ...\ AE ErE R s sl e S
(c) Have you personally used the above way? tYES/NO
(d) Did you only use part of the way? *YES/INO)

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? From..\ A\ | To 4852015

(f) Where were you going from/fto? ..xA QY. Lawt & - I..‘.:....‘.‘7..‘:':ﬁ.%.ﬁht,::]i%.@.ﬁ.f;g?_%l (o
(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ... LS o u RS,

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ... 2. A oo ALY,

(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) HERSERACK & opn FooT

(I) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.

If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? ... WAL<e D |7 nBe . g tenD cn eT
(T R G IS SO —

2. When using the path where did you live? ..5.0.55057 ConGroraty
If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ... 2. 4. . HETLES V@& L
(b) Is it the same width throughout its length? — « ——

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way . o G o g o oy
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ... .FT51 0 .‘.v'.é.x:‘f.l-...'?:‘.f.}'.“.'?:r-'.‘-'. ERTS.Anl congLuTon LV 5T
(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ...... .52, 170 €S AT — w —

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ....... NC ................

Page 84




9. {(a) When using the way did you ever see any other person —~=
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *YE%I?/;

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...........c.cccccvevne.

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or :
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YESTINO.

(d) If YES to (c),
e O N A N v s s T e T s S e
(i) What type of vehicle Were YOU iN? .......oooovieeece et e e s irnee e

(iii) For what purpose was it baing used? ..o

. (@) Has the way always been on the same route? @E/&’ND

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details cn aplan. ............... B v B B s

(c} Is the way a :;Iearly' defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
follow? ........ hf .............................................................................................................

(d) Have you always kept to the ruute 01‘ the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? . A4 R KT T 0. 200ME. BOUT R

. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YEQ'J'/I\T&
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *YES(EDH\”

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d} If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
WHOM? e, :r.\;.__,-.;’f’s\ .....................................................................

Flease mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other 2T
obstructions to the way? *YESINO /

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ..........c.oooivieeeeeeeeeeee,
(i) When they were erected or removed? .........ocovvvveveeeeeeieeeeen,

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the appmmmate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ..........coceeevieiece e ceee e

Page 85




If so by whom or what? N A

..........................................................................................

ol

P B WS TSP eneeieeiieeeerentereeronseesernsssesaseessansssessessnsssesesensenaessnneenssrsseessssnnsesansnnnnneen

Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO

10.

How did you do this? (e.g. diversion) ............ 7\’*” .................................................
Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YES/NO
(@) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YE@E
If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as

a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? *YES/NO
If so, what was their relationship to you? ........... (N /*”\“ ............................................

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant L
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES@Q'

(e} If YES to (d),
() WAL WaS VOUR SMBIOVIIBITT ..o s st s e i (s i oot
(i} Between what years were you employed? ..o,
{f) If you were employed by the ownerftenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? “YES/NO

(i) Iif s0, what were your instructions? ........cccoiiii

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

It s0, what:was their relationship looyou's .. .. s i iuiimmaniiniiimnie i

Page 86




11.

o
(a)} Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *YE@O} )

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been G
prevented from using the way? *YE@ND !

(c} If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the ™
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  *YES/NO |

(b) If YES, please state:
() AMENO-AGIE VOLIR. oo i i e R
(i) When you wera 1old? oaiimimimusiemammmmomsa e

() N DAL WO ORI DO . iimiennmmnmn w56 o308 i 0 e i

13. (a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private’,
“‘No Road", "“No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”, i
on or near the way? “‘YES/{JDL-
(b) If YES, please state what the n:;n,t'r(fés said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? Vi *YES/NO

4

14. {a) Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path®, or i

“footpath®, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YES/NO |
S

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? *YES{ND}

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 87




13. (a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? *YES@B\} {

(Whether or not you asked for it) 3
(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *YES@D'T )
(c) If YES, who gave you permission? ..., Ly, I,”\ .............................
(d)} When were you given permission? ... r"*;f*'L ...............................
(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ...\ 71""'& ............
—

16. (a) Have you seen other peaple using the way? @ES{ND
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? O oo T o AStmAzic J..'ii"%f CES
(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, etc)? ...;:‘;,.r::..r:.-.'.I.'-:.f..*.-'.‘m.;“.‘:ne..".zzT.'f-.’ﬂ'}:r..f-.i-.—.t- LI R0 G 2T L
(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? ,
(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal efc) ... LAQ ST TGS ey L 2 B T

Y

(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? .~ °/105
(g) Please give any further details of other people's use of th way which you feel
may be important . [2SRREL ol (T ldnye Ao saC o OsEEs .
L TREC. LovreTiTion 2SR T Rt coinol S FLAA L. HIEaeE

......... | B B A T R, s T L e S

= I P P I r - i 4 T
A HURsT VAt UST D (T.

17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YE%N@
If so, by whom? Ee

18. (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? 6’ESINO
____,/
(b} If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)
.. =

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YESINO

oy s =R ';'/

Page 88




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 89

BRI PR




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way ¥
ata public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? QIE NO

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

. | MY .'~+"-"'. .
Signature: .,..{{,.j’mf:f.-'....'.-.l-..L.E:-.v,‘.--.-: ..............

II.

v ;
Person taking this statement (if applicable) ........ BB et
oo ey <
Date: h?\”“t’r\Lw 2 )

Page 90




II!'

iUK MAP CENTRE ‘W?
I J Scale 1:2500

" CoMCLETOMN EDGE
i Ql@"r.m:'raz QEAUEH&E’E.)
¥ ua B1

: n \\W_-_""_"—:_"_ T e - - '

g

=l

ey UL [ K
&

4

|

s W MIJW_{“?X“{ ,'@ﬁ

=

s
]
3

L __' b,
= - i " "
e . I
E?‘ q - J

[

Supplisd hy: www.ukmapcanine.zem

w0 Crumin copyright and datobasa rlgie 015 0 Sum Tha mp o rosd, Ireh or pad e ne
ruyicenze ol A hourday of right ol way, The sepeosentation o e 5 2 e 12 o evidenae of @ Proparty boundany. Sorial HeTE1ad
Cantne Coordirales 288116,1039112
Froducion Dule ITURZ01S 15:09:1%

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

i =
[ & A | W - ey i G f o
SIGNED.../; f.f.."??f{&:;..'-.-:-;..L.-h.ﬁ;t-.-;.f.)ﬁg.?..g}.. DATE..... 400, gy LU

—




——1
Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (br/Mr=/MissiMs)_ e DRCEMNOGH . S =

'!.lr |'|-rllruu-| NYLIDAL NWOO HI'L:I’IL!I.I-.! vuun—-r—r-ﬂh-u—- "
Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms
1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the farm.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the withess should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

2. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, ete.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
efc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The infermation given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 92




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)

From
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. (a) How many years have you known the way? ‘H“&.ﬁl;'—r- ..................................
(b) Does the way have a popular MAME? ...t
(c) Have you personally used the above way? *YESHHO
(d) Did you only use part of the way? “EE/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? From.'.'.r{é ¢ To 2*'"“"; .......

() Where were you going from/to? ...

(9) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ....... @2 Ffm B e

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ... S5

(i} By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) wa;',\\ ﬁ-ﬂ""—?&-':&—“’“
(i) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ... 80Je ..o -

(K) I SO WY oot

() Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

{m) Do you still use the way? ..... j' BT ceannsensn mnmernanens s RS A R
CTIF TIOE WHYE DIOET ....oo¢emenene s vnannssospin s it Gus i i L i L i i
2. When using the path where did you live? ...m-‘ﬂﬁ.u?m@,?!..f?:.i.w,,.‘ﬁkr;ff..;:...i.".""?.'.'.-’-“:

Pepcad Houss- T\ g9 9¢ — Zoig
If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ....... B 0 e M S

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length?

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ......... N BB S S SR

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? S T P

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? BN,

Page 93




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? “YESHNG

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using?”..\ ‘S comev=_

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? "YES?NO

(d) If YES to (c),

(Y NOWONE WaS BT . oos cnsmmosinainns i e e VR s

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? "YESING

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
A el 3 O S -

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
FOHOMEY. N P R i o G S

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have

you wandered from the route? ... EET............oooviiiiecis s

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? “¥ES/NO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way EES/NO

(c) Iif YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
T EITI s T iAot ns sm s am s e e e e e R s S £ SN

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? EES/NO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...........ocoooovvoro

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. .......ccoooooo o

Page 94




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? PEEBING
If 80 by whom of whiat? e e
RN Was TS L e

Mave you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions  *YES/NO

How did you do this? (2.9, dIVETSION) ... e
Is the hindrance or obstruction stil in existence *YES/NO
10. {(a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? "$BS/NOD

If YES, pleass give dates.

(b} If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? HES/NO

If YES, please give dates.
{c} Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? “MEEINC
If 50, what was their relationship to you? ...

{d}) ¥When you used the way ware you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? HES/NO

(e) If YES to {d),
(i) What was your empioyment? .
(i} Between what years were you employed? ...
() If you were employed by the ownerftenant

{i} Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *¥ESING

(i) If s, what were your instructions? ...,

{g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? HES/NO

If s0, what was their relationship to you? ...,

Page 95

T F e T T AL £ A0 T AL SO R




11.

(&) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? ™FS/NO

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? SMESNO

(c} If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  #ES/NC

(b} If YES, please state:
e Tl e BT TR
(i) When you were 1old? ..

(it What were you toId? .. e

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
‘Mo Road”, "No Thoroughfare” or "Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or naar the way? GG INO

(b} ¥ YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? YEEND

14,

{a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath®, or any other simitar notice on or near the way? *HEEING

{b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? *YESINQ

{c} If YES to (&) or {b}, please state what the natices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 96




15. (a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? FESINO

(Whether or not you asked for it)
(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? SES/NO
(c) f YES, who gave you permission? ..o

(d) When were you given permission? ...

186.

(a) Have you seen other people using the way? *YESHNT
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? . ez M ciss.. . S|

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, etc)? ,.1:r.‘;.ag.;u.;.;.lw£; ...............................................................
-~

(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? ............

(e} How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
$€aS0Nal BIC) ... (R Gmiad it e vt

(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? 7—-/-5

(g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
may be Important ...

T

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? BEEIINO
If so, by whom?

18.

(a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way'? " EG/NO
(b} If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, ete please attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? "YES/NO

Page 97




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 98




T

20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? WES/NO

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the infarmation | have given to this
statement is true.

------

Signature: .75 | S i et L

Person taking this statement {if applicable)

Date: Al o5 1%

AR A 1T B A DT TR TR ettt ar e

Page 99

e



| iUK MAP CENTRE A
GO 100m

Ras Scale 1:2500

COMCLETUM EDGE
R@"ﬂﬁcwz C‘Enuﬁﬁﬂ.ﬁ)

1':‘.?;“_ >

W Srown hl s Wﬂl ey 1'11'14-‘35'5?1‘! ruprsan-Ealinn rmuu Hn.h ¢ puth i ma © SuppFed by wew.smapcentee om
ralderee of & koundary or fight of way. rcfm'?rtall uf lasl ® linae in no oy ldenod of & miby hnundary. Serlal WocTGidd

Curfrs Canmdname] #1415, 153130
Precucton Dabe: 1TTAORZ0E 19:05:14

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

Pa%en%(é)o — —

e
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------




Staffordshire

County Councii

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the guestions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance # the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

FiClmals Mramibatb; cboaaat

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourseii.
Guidance Notes on the compietion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. if
ancther individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness shouid answer gl guestions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each withess should complete a separate form in respact of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give svidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initiaf the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as pessible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

B. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject o cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become availabie for public inspection.

Page 101




2 Poed) u.:E"D MOTJ. _ BL2 3G
oW ““‘”E) = B RS fan W -~ C) ayaklITA? "\

-:‘-'.‘ﬁ_ FTELOSEY SR _s)—%d!

“ "
Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known) LOEDGERDOTD L ANE i
From MAZSHFIELT Lﬂmé}wmgmmh LAWE TR ('c;s%l-s'aﬂi

To HiLe e (ﬁ.t&.uc PRI AL 7“00 (%'-T%?s?:.‘:r"’l :’2)

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (a) How many years have you known the way? ........ el YWl i,
(b} Does the way have a popular nama? ........ WERCERPOQ . ARG L

{c) Have you perscnally used the above way? YESHMO-
(d) Did you only use part of the way? HES/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(f) Where were you going from/to? Bt A =2 MOW LANE. Y. RACK .

{g) For what purpose? {eg work, pleasure) ........ ‘O NS E

{h} How many times a yearﬁeg daily, weekly, seasonal} U&&E?}.&Aﬁlﬁﬁ&w&&ﬂ&f

(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) HolhafAGs. ZC«':‘{CLE[! s ull
(i) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ... kX,

(K) B 50 Why? B2 e s

{I} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
if you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

{m} Do you still use the way? ...’.‘{E‘.’;.,.B«G-Tc:.mﬁ{_ui .............................................

{n} If not why not? f-JH’-\ ........................................................................................

B LA TOR] , WARBS
2. When using the path where did you live? ﬁ%m@,ffomﬁmaem

173y - $ % g8&— 9% 93 — PeadenT
If at different pla(:es please provide details and years K Fedl

. o
_on aNdlE &5 Foor.Hol¥) 99— 2o15cHold
3. (a) How wide is the way? "Lv-"’l’mm::(*?c&ﬂw) ..................................

(b} Is it the same width throughout its length? ~ MODTLY |

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way ~
(a} Where did you kesp the horse? ....... 0o ton | BDOE ...

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? .......] S ABOVE

{c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ........ "NO

Page 102




5. (a) When using the way did you ever seg any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicies on the way? YES/NE-

{b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? HNEMETQ‘G'E 3
W AOTo £ Cv D (nD TOTHL
{c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? HSINO
() If YES to (c),
(i} How often was thiS? ... e

(i} What type of vehicle Were You N7 e e

(iii) For what purpose was it being used? ...

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? YESHE

(b} f NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
Show details ON A PHAN. (e

....................................................................................................................................

ic} Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger t¢ the vicinity could
follow? ... HES . AT Gl B DEVIATET:. £&0 . % 1T A%

HMEDCED Bo™ BIDES WIMTH MAaTude HEDGES ¥ LD Exn"S
{d} Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have

you wandered from the route? _IT.1%  NOT. PosmsaLe. To... mmm G‘Qg":
L]

7. (a} Have there, to your knowledge, ever begn any stiles on the way? HES/NO
(b} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way BES/ND

ic} f YES, ptease mark on the attached plan the {ocation of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d} If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by

WEIOIME? oottt e et e e et e et et e e e e iaat e te e e e eaant et e s ariant e e e nnianterees Hlf-}ﬂ( .......

Piease mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a} Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? HES/NG

(o) ¥ YES, state (i) what type of abstruction was this? ...,
{iil) When they were erected or removed? ...

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the cbstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...,

Page 103




3.

Has your usage ever een hindered or prevented in any way? “ESNO
DALY EVEL. W WDELED Y Ouveel oo™
if so by whom or what? .............. e YEGE TR e
BN WAS This T e
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions "YESHNG-

How did you do this? {e.g. diversion) .............. T U

is the hindrance or obstruction stil in existence &V MiwaEd *YES/NG

10

(&) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the fand crassed by the way? “¥ESINO
H YES, please give dates.

(b} If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? “YES/NO

H YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? "YES/NO
If so, what was their relationship 10 YOU? ... v v e

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjcining or ¢rossed by the way? YES/NO

(e} If YES to (d),
{{) What was your employment? ...
(i} Between what years were you emploved? ... e
{f} If you were employed by the owner/tenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? WES/NO

{ii) If 50, what were your INSHIUCHIONST oo e e e

{g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If so, what was their relationship 10 ¥oU? .. e,

Page 104

S T T IN PATAT L A s




1.

{a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way?  “¥EZMNO

{b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? HES/NO

{c) H YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

.................................................................................................................................

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner ¢r tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyoneg in their employment, that the way was not public?  “H=8/NO

On THME CrWTEARLY  THE ATTRCENT LHTDOINELS, mHAVE
(b} If YES, please state: 4 DA D, ACKAIOW LEDGED (TS FabiLic
(i Who told you? SINTIAS |

(i) When you were T0l07 s e

{iii) What were you t0l7 . e

13.

{a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
“No Road”, "No Thorcughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted’,
an or near the way? “YEE/NO

{b) ¥ YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate positicn on the
attached plan? WES/NO

14,

{a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? Y ES/ME-

PUuBiic FooTPATH DIGNS oR oTHEE SIDE OF BWF9 |
(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? HEIMNO

ic} if YES to {a) or {b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

.................................................................................................................................

Page 105




15.

{a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? HESNC
{Wheather or not you asked for if)

{b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? HESNC
(c) If YES, who gave you PermisSsSion? ... rencae
{d} When were you given PEIMISSIONT .o

{e} For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ......coevieeeennne.

16.

(&) Have you seen other people using the way? YES/MEG-

(¢} Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. fie companions, v
rambling club, farzﬂi_, cete)? L Ladvindmeosd. Hof% Lel L O8RS

v N OTCLISTY — CEC wiAR S -

() If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? .. . 20uaAE

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekiy,
seasonal ete) ... "1 1% AL PaTr. ASED. . pHERw 1N, AN, Ol
MEMABSHS ofF TUC Puguc. =0 Vel FESMASRITLYY |
{f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these oceasions? ...
T

(g} Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
may be important ....f. . HALE.. SEEN.. IR, FlPaua. AADLD., CaR.
a0l BOMAOL- . Mo TaadES A THUS. S nDd s i
Cecunl. fouwae Fof triawa AvT 1S wSED BY miro? LDoeS.

17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? “¥ES/NQ
H 5o, by whom?
18. (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? WESHNC

(b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, eic please attach a copy if possible)

{c) Woauld you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? Y RS-

Page 106




T

18. Can you give any further information about the way {continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

I HAVE B wAYTs Gepioves THeE Pouds o Be

WED GO LAWE . | MAUE A ac Aot TICWSS tonaf

ATy MOWED ST liat TouD &y M Ano s DECTRRED

PR e L sz_;_ Ao%sSrt 8€ CAMTLE Aﬂuﬂuh PO D

OLD L LoVTEHC OF Aficowd koM FACu. ABous THE
ARA Ardos TREY  Rotd Lol ED T pofD o oocdh LrhaE

| Krmowd THaT THEY cansDeles T 0 2T A Paad

by AMSe  Hice Lane (_e,\;_;qm\} WS P 20 CHB DED

TO &g A Loarn TO THE DJDrE QUAREY AT M0 {14
il

¥

WEDameweod & DAY | & Fofucwlt Louit ol

WA S | C7C LT« i lee  Aoees . 1T oA 4
PHOUS o LoD 1T e KEDd PuBid STATUR  Avod
I Pt BV i o B B Puliie RoAat |
TS b lteroT e T Arwow TH(E fouTe 1D
~

Ermie (rato A TETAL STRTE oF e dedan 2 €T e
LoST  Ferm THE Rupue  Kold rodTwdkied AS
TS A Aspaude To Lase ©OFF Lown To
AxSenonn g RowS e, THE B Duacf Ukusy
et Aoy CTWGLTToS EDGE . D€ MeEEe To feedtenue

THSY lovwsy A Frendles GO AT LoD S A

T3 HOSToRwew  tnaPsxmasice 1S ALso 78 BE 1D,
b THME THS S A JouTe  THAT THE CaSiAc
Flacations 0¥ THE LoomaT™ e AT AT SO

Lolg i T 13 e pagelthB =D "_




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inguiry or in a court of law, if necessary? YES/NEe™

Please note that this form may be availablg to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information [ have given to this
statement is true.

Signature: .......! A S —

Person taking this statement (if applicable) ..o

Date: ..., Ao fis

Page 108




i
1UK MAP CENTRE ﬁ

e Scale 1:2500

.?Q AICLETOM EDOE

ﬁ 6‘#_Ac1"u£ Cenuevn E.'b)

B
¥

g

11 E

2 i, S
-l—__"-—h'_*-_- B !
e e

.
=

& Lrown cupprcht and doabaas rights 2015 Ordnunce v y 1ID0AENET. T e mpreseniacn of .} pafh
Ll un Fofway. Ther asfnes B

! ron, IACk o ienn Supaied by www Ukiisapeunhecom
muidnnee of 3 baundads ur nght of way spraernfallon of lastures N2 wrideree af o progeiny Ewnday. Tarky] Mo TEr44
Canire CoordinakeaSTHi1 5, L MER1a
FroduzHon Msée; 1T0EE015 153:0% 10

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

Page 109
siGNep. L ABghrr. O DATE.... 2w i




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (MrfMrs/Missimsy.... . LA L 2L AL
(Block Capitals please)

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form. :

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endarse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 110




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)

From
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. {a) How many years have you known the way? .......... Ly Qq .......................
(b) Does the way have a popular name? ..................A CADIE KRATH- . .
{c) Have you personally used the above way? YESINS
(d) Did you only use part of the way? *YES/ING™

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

pr , .
(e) During which years have you used the way? From.} . %5 To MQD\LT
- MOw - o

(f) Where were you going from/to? ... e, SN 5o P A D

(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) 0.2 =4 1 N

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) \IJ‘E‘E“L#“DFHP?/
(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) BONGE-HBCAL.

(j) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? NQ‘_‘?H‘FE}@FQC‘P\Q\U“?

() 1 so why? L0 GET. TTO. BMEM AL LUNES s

(I) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? ... MLl
(n) If not why Not? ......c....c... LEAR IS (3 )
2. When using the path where did you live? ... MAOM. 2 GO

If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ............ 2 O

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length? /£S5

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way

(@) Where did you keep the horse? ............ MOMWTCL P eesesnen
(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ADMLTEOND e
(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? NG

Page 111




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? ! /ES(IND

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...........cooveinnen.

(c} Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, 8 motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YES'?)JC{

(d) If YES to (c),
(i) How often was this? .........cocoveveie e TR
(i) What type of vehicle were you in? .......ccccovviiiiieniiicisiee e

(i) For what purpose was it DaiNG UBSEAT. ..o rsaimismssmeaimsimmsimmiinig

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? *YESJ’,N{f

(b) ¥ NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
Show details 0N @ PlaN. e e eerer e e e e e e e e e e e eas

(c} Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
FONOW? oo e ey B R A ST

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ........... ‘:1?{‘\\7 TR RO

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *ﬁ:ESfND
{b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *}EQND

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
L e A e e

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? *}EQND
(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ................ooviiiieieinn,

(i) When they were erected or removed? ...............ooiiieiiieeiieeeeee

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...,

Page 112




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *%ND
If 50 by whom or What? ...
MR WAS THIS? oottt errr e e ee s ee s b r i e s s r s e S e
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO
How did you do this? (e.9. diversion) ...,

Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YES/NO

10. (a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? ™Y INO
If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? *HyiéND
If so, what was their relationship 10 you? ...
{d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? " FQ‘ND
(e} If YES to (d),
(i) What was your employment? ...
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...
(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *YﬁéNO

(i) If s0, what were your instructions? ...

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? ES/NO

If so, what was their relationship to you? ...

Page 113




1.

(a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *\;ES/IND

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? *YﬁND

(c} If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

.................................................................................................................................

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YFQND
(b) f YES, please state:
SRV DICFAOULT <cocamns morvis s o s T S A I B L T
C) VYRR YU WO ROBET. i oo soomsimimnvmasss wisas a0 e T S T

(iii) What were YoU told? ..o

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
“No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? *Y%ND

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the

attached plan? *YES/NO
14. (a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YES/NO

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? *YES/NO

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan?

Page 114




15. {a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? *YES/NO
(Whether or not you asked for it)

(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *WES/NO
(c) I YES, who gave you permission? ...

(d) When were you given permission? ...

(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ...,
16. (a) Have you seen other people using the way? *YESI»!{
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? .............. UL o SO

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, 81C)? ...

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
SEABONALBLC) wiuiisivivarssasssismsssisaminins K ELL?? ................................................

(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? /L'" {‘> :

(g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
may be IMPOMANT ...

17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? i /Eé’ND
If so, by whom?

18. (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? i /E'éfND
(b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, efc please attach a copy if possible}

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YES/NO

Page 115




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

M‘\1 NUSBAND HAS ALSO gerew ﬁIDM-w'THﬁ

ALARCK, W\ 2w TANG WEEKY  Pud Ripes
VoYL TW\S Tend ST oVPEN T0 \h0owsw

v

{?_,:\5&11% W T L FWTULL . \1as U LEEPS
PLL WDers SR TIHAW us\Ng THe

SRR @ams*j WND welow LA N .

Page 116




T—

20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? *YESJI&@/

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is frue.

Signature: ..... %\b\r}\é\&

Person taking this statement (if ARPHEBDISY ... it i s seereeeresasens seesmrsscct s

Date: \%*RD*\%

Page 117




|‘ r&i{ AP GENTRE| A @

.Lom 100m
| Map data

Scale 1:2500

COrGLETOM EDGE
ﬂ@"ﬂ_ﬁc'rdf. C‘..Eaue\fﬁlﬁ.)

i % :
? E2 23 7
T X : A5 f : PLTI
{ T
£l a3

NN A
L
A

mﬂ[/ﬁ:.

o :
A A

oy : \\%“‘ﬁ’ .- gf*
\“‘\Q\ P i
EE&N:".’{‘ = & )
i /'J{..-/"F;} i '::::

T ity 4
£L ‘;
Pl 1’ Q%
.'!Ir & .-'r . <
L,Il]l--....___ il i L Tl i -
A i 1 N
= £
[ i e ]
-I— .......... S i J
= _#‘ ;] %
¥ [PV ¥
o Srawn coppight and dalnbass ighle 2015 Ordnance. sunu.?- AMn4nEsT.The represertalian of (oad, 125k er path oo Suppisd by WA UEMARCERTL cOm
waldrree ulﬂnunmrj nr tighl o wWay. The reprmesniation of fealures as lines m re wldence o a propaity boundary, Suilal Ho:TH144
Cantre Coardnaks SE195.3581as

Froduchen Dale TTNRZ01S 1500512

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED 15 THE ROUTE | HAVE USED




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may ba.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for ar against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of withess {M#MFSEHES?IIMS]Jé-ﬂ.rﬁﬁ-n..Eﬂr;ﬂqhﬁ,-k'km-ﬁ.....’.'.,,.,....",....”.,,,,
(Block Capitals please)

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself,
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidance Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end

of the form.
2. Each witness should answer alt questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witnass should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each and of the drawn route.

5. The route of the ctaimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, atc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inguiry. {The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination}.

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at & hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endarse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The infarmation given on this form may become availabie for public inspection.

Page 119

- ..

so—— ey,




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known}

from
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (a} How many years have you known the way? ... [ L e&E o,
(b) Does the way have a popular NAME? ...l e
(c) Have you persenally used the above way? YESIND
(d) Did you only use part of the way? *“YESNQ
Please do not use vague terms such as “often’.
(&) During which years have you used the way? From..15. 555, To LG ...,

L v e

(f) Where were you going from/to? ..g}}:ﬂ?ﬂ"}...1'!“3£M.I.C.£.I‘f€.,','h‘.fé..kfaiihwwu,m.-.ﬁ'ﬂ‘fmaa £ L-»-'i*‘

(g} For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ...... Flﬂ—':—‘h“‘-{"iﬂw
(h} How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ... 5
(i) By what means? {eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) . Hemrmehesratr. . :
(i) 1s, or was, the way a short cut For YoU? ... e i
(k) If so why? . Zlaach S e T AR e, :\;:Lj ...... TR b e

{l) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

im) Do you still use the way? ... N OSSR
(n} If not why not? ... el TT e e SRS
2. When using the path where did you live? XY G CaCED e

If at different piaces please provide details and years.

3. (&) How wide is the way? ........ O T VY 4V

. , . o o
(b} Is it the same width throughout its length? Vieza

4_If you have ridden a horse on the way
(@) Where did you keep the horse? ... Tt R

(b} Where did you start and finish your ride? . &¥ian. Chpr . ibeBhad CLg e,

(c} Wera you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ... &5

Page 120




5. (a) When using the way did you ever ses any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicies on the way? *YESNG

{b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicie were they P11 1 = AT

{c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor of
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YESNG

{d) W YES to (¢},
{1} How Often Was thiS? ..o
{ii) What type of vehicle were you e 2T VRPN PS RIS PPPISPPRPPE

(iii For what purpose was it BSING USEA? .ooeeerercermre s e

. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? YES/NO
(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diveried and
ShoW AELAIlS OGN 8 PIAN. .o.oeeeeirc et
(c} Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger o the vicinity could

T ST O P P R T L L

(d) Have you always kepf to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the YL T O PO PRSP LRI REL L L LR L L L

. {a} Have there, to your knaowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YESIN '
(b} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “YES

{c) f YES, please mark on the attachad plan the location of the stiles ar
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or remaved.

(d} If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
e SN PP P e T B e e

Please mark on the atiached plan the locations of ihe locked gates.

. (a) Excluding ocked gates, have you ever known of any other 3
ohstructions to the way? *YESI&C}/

(b) ¥ YES, state {i} what type of abstruction was this? ..
(il When they were erected Or FEMOVEO? ...
(¢) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate

position of the gbstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 121




8. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *YESﬁﬁ_’é}
If 50 by whom or What?
When was this? ...
Have you continued {0 use the way despite hindrances or abstructions "YES/NO
How did you do this? {.g. diversion} ...,
is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YES/NG

1G. {a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YES@

H YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? "YES/NO

i YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the [and ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? "YES/NO
H so0, what was their relationship to YOU? ..

() When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? "WES/NG

(e} If YES to (d),
(1) What was your emplayment? ... e
(i) Batween what years ware you employed? ...
(f) 1f you were employed by the ownerftenant

(i} Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *YES/NO

{i1) If 30, what were your inStruChonS? ... e aai e e oo e

(o) Cid any relatives of yours aver work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If so, what was their relationship 10 ¥oU7 e

Page 122




11.

o
(&) Have you ever baen stopped or turmed back when using the way? *YES{I:IQ'[

(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been e
prevented from using the way? *YES{E@#

{c) If YES to {a} or (b}, please give details including dates.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T A R

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the |and crossed by the —
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YES{\ND' !
e
(o) H YES, please state:
(1) WHO teld YOUT? .o

(i) When you wera told? ...

(iil) What were yau told? ...

e m SO DTS

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
*No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”, _—
on of near the way? *YESI@ )

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of thair display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YES{MQ}'

14,

{a} Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or

-\ .:
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YES@
{b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or e
other indicators on or near the way? *YESING

(c) If YES to {a) or {b}, please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 123




15.

{a} Have you ever been given permission to use the way? *YES@QT
{(Whather or not you askad for it)

(b} Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *YESI@
(c) If YES, who gave you Permission? ..o,

{d) When were yOu Given PEMMISSIONT ... es s aie e a e e as e

(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ................
16. (a) Have you seen other people using the way? i‘f@ND
{b) How were they using the way {ie foot, horse}? ...... 1 W E T e

(c) Were they accompanying you? If 50, pleass give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, ete)? ...,.-.{Ié,'—}.r.w?}.ﬂr?'t?.m'f:-f;wmj.f..k:‘}i ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

(d} If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? ............

(e} How frequently did you see other peaple using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal efc) ...... wufw‘wﬁ’;mj
" e

(f} How many other peaple, appraximately, did you see on these occasions? ;f%

(g) Please give any further details of cther people's use of the way which you feel
May e IMPOANT e e

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YESF@
if so, by whom?

18.

{a} Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? *YES{M
(b} If so, in what form is this? ie maps, phatos, elc please attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YEG/MNO

Page 124




1g. Can you give any further infermation about the way (continue on a separate shest
of paper if necessary).

Page 125




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? '!‘?—ngD

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the iand crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowiedge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is frue.

Slgnature . ) MMW
Person takrng this statement (if applicabie) .,

Date: ... 145 [ L5

Page 126

AR T A




A UK MAP CENTRE ﬁ

Lam 100m

] Scale 1:2500
COMCLETON EDGE

\ Rér"ﬂlﬁr:m& C,EAUEVﬂEJ}) . '

H
| T 5 g e S P -
\\ e ) _ :
LN LB d ‘J! i s TR i e

2

I IERTA N O 2

£ Caowm copyright and daiabase righls 31 5 Orcitanze Survey 400043957, The represenbvion of roud, teck or il i5 no 3 SUF!PM"W.-':W--HHHHMIH-;HM
sz of u bourduy o right of way. [re iepresemiation a.-fT;uu.rn = I s o avidence of 3 propemy Boundarny. Sariul M TE144

Cunine Daardnafes3a011 535213
FroducHon Osfe: 1 HD&H2HE 150019

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

SIGNEDl_.“.2'...':...&.-3‘;.?.;5,:‘5\.1{-...H;RMF;@QE.}.%Z. pATE.AS IG5
o




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
kaep back any information, whether for or against the public status c¢laim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real valug in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness {vir#rsritiss/Ms)..... K{Mé{‘a’wm{:—'{,g

] I B o R R el

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself,
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, prefarably in black ink. K
ancther individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witnass should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which shethe can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the withess should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, ang initial the pian at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared fo give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. {The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 128




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)

From
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
2,41

1. (a) How many years have you known the way? ... 2 e,
{b) Does the way have a popular name? .. 5L L E AT T e,
{c) Have you personally used the above way? *YES/ e
{d) Did you only use part of the way? Alr-cxwi-ty =R IND

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

{e) During which years have you used the way? Frﬂm..{ﬁ % é To a'ﬁrﬁ; .........
{f) Where wera you going from/to? Mf}'hieit?r’f ﬁftﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁi‘iiﬁti’é’w&% 3

, Ois 1 0 B L FAAS
() Por uhal putposs” (89 wark pleesure) - "%ﬁf‘?ﬁ%ﬁ%’iﬁ'ﬂf‘ﬁéﬁr@: 5
{h} How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) =E}ﬁ'§££{"'i%""*?§%ﬁ'MWLE

(i} By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle ete) .. jJdmea £ 580

£ (i) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? SAPE. 06w, Aorm et T ARCESS
) 150 why? .o U Pl L O A BTHS. n R W ATED Jomsy
TS A B A AN 1, ST ALt e
To wgT Mo LanED 7 THATARL Gy -

(I} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? O AR L RS OSSP
e 220
(N} IF ROt WhyY NOM?
2. When using the path where did you live? Mﬁww}‘ﬂﬁ”fwfﬁ’fﬁ,gf’ gﬁﬂﬂm

Lo N LaNDT ol Pemg HIE AR BT CAME 1DME Mo T

If at different places pleass provide details and years.

T i M M OST bhnog STe) AT 0N G CENT R Wil

3. (a mde\igthe way? RN A :
(b} Is it the same width throughout its length? A £ ¢ i frYia =7 -

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way . . P
(&) Where did you keep the horse? ... {¥3 A LAY 2o, Lemiit
(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ME}MLE‘?Q—!{{}ENQ&ENW@ '
(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? NE‘ .......................

Page 129




5. {a) When using the way did you ever see any other person

driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *

{b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? .........oovveeinnnn

{c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or

horse drawn vehicie on the way? ¥ NG
(d) i YES to {c),
(1) How often was this? ... L
(i) What type of vehicle were you in7 ...,
(i) For what purpose was it being used? ...,
. {a} Has the way always been on the same route? @ﬂ%

(b} If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
Show details ON @ PIAN. ..o e e

{c) Is the way g clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
follow? f{g“ﬁ

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? "Z’{:;% ....................................................................

. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? FERING
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way "?%IND

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d} If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
1 21T 11U P PO TS UTP USRI

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

. {a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? TREINO

(b) i YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...
{ii) When they were erected orremaved? ...,

{c) Pleaze state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...............ccooo oo

Page 130




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? “EER/NO
If 80 by whom OF WRAT? e
WWHEN Was This T o e e e
Have you continued 1o use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO M!ﬁ”
How did you do this? (e.g. diversion} ...,
Is the hindrance or obsiruction still in exisience *YES/NO o } ﬁ'
10. {a)Were you ever an owner or tenant of the {and crossed by the way? =EESNO

H YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowlaedge the route as .
a Public Right of Way? HEEINC

if YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? WKND
If so, what was their relationship tO YOU7 ..

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the fand adjoining or crossed by the way? Z%!NO

{e) H YES to (d),
(1) What was your employment? ...
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...,
(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant

fi} Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? "YES/NG

(i} If s0, what were your instructions™? ...

(g} Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjcining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If so, what was their relationship 10 YOUT? ... e

Page 131




11.

(a) Have you ever been stopped or tumed back when using the way?  #¥ER/NO

{0) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? "VES/NO

{c} If YES to {a) or {b), piease give details including dates.

................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................

12.

(a} Were you evar told by any owner or tenant of the tand crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employmaent, that the way was not public?  “FEEs/NO

(b} If YES, please state:
(WO 10M YOUP et e
{il) When you were 1old? ...

{iii) WWhat wers you t0l87? ...

13.

(2) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private’”,
“No Road”, “No Thoroughfare™ or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? "YES/NO

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their digplay and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YES/NC

14.

(a) Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *FES/NO

(b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators an or near the way? FER/NC

{c) F YES to {a) or (b}, please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 132

e

A e




15.

ta) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? “TES/MNO
(Whether or not you asked for it) -

(b} Have you ever asked permission to use the way? DEES/NC
(c) if YES, who gave you Permission? ... s
{d} When were you given PemmissionT? ...

(e) For what purpose were you given permission 10 use e Way? ...

16.

{8} Have you seen other psople using the way? @ND

(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? s VO T 000
LA D

(c) Were they accompanying you? if so, please give details. {ie companiofs,
rambling club, family, etc)? RTINS

(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? el

(e} How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, week% .
seasonal etc) MR FL e, £ 805 £, TS50 SOMETUES,. L,
SIS T10AER (atf BICUML  COWUETTTAAETS AN T

(fi How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? ...

{g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
mMay BE IMPOMENT .o

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? "'%IND
If so, by whom?

13.

ta) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? "VES/NO
(b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, elc please attach a copy if passible)

(¢) Would you be willing to make the criginal document avaitable
if necessary? *YES/NO

Page 133




18. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

S 240 TVWNS TR W ol
TVE LAAST B —nsmmg s A A WS
UNDELSIEED 117 AR S Sr0mey A1

VT S ProwAn S Puo vvoery A SRTE
AL oY) WP D ALy Tyl oTaind.
Lo EaDLEwAMS {m,ﬁ-zﬂ@wg_,ﬁtrimﬂﬁ}{ﬁ’f
"N D LendS j AOBDTING THE s LAl

T 1S CAancsri. THWT posats AvLE MALobO

TC Lo na v ASNG TS T4t vt

1S PUBH NG moras  HacseZuibeg oo

N INCR AN B 4+ AL oo LANE

Page 134

e e




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way O
al a public inguiry or in a court of taw, if necessary? *YEE_ NG

Please note that this form may be available to mambers of the public inciuding affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way. .

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Signature: . K_%}gﬁﬁiﬁtd( e

Person taking this statemant (if applicable} ...
\

pate: LB LA AT

Page 135




: ]
1UK MAP CENTRE ﬁ
J - Scale 1:2500

COMCLETIM EDGE

LY G"ﬂmc-mz C.laveEva E‘."i?.x.)

-t

Bk}

AN

SO ] N

e £

x
i,
RELTe

o Grewen copglght and dalot e sighte 234 G Ordeancs. Summ"l[q[qa:y&]'.ﬂ.. rapramsnbrion of 1oad, Weck or path ie mo
evituiics ul & bourcry or sighd of way. Trs mpessemia@on of fawtuces an ines [z o cvidanzu =f m praperty boundary,

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

. /%’f\ Page 136 f
SIGNED - e R DATE....[alw\y

£ fll} t‘:— &M—

© Buppdied by wars UK M FOCN TS Com

Serfal HocTaide
Canbre Coordinales 328115 359135
Fruduchnn Daile FRTIN 25 1504619

---------




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enguiry is simply io reach the truth of the matter, whataver it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the guestions as fully as possible and not {o
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of withess {MrersfMissst}....m.?‘.?'...‘?j:....?.-..‘. ,,,,,,,, I S | P

Nt mmn e oy TR METAAR BT LS R DRSS L UL LA R e )

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the complietion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. [If
ancther individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of sach claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, efc.

6. Withesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. {The evidential value of a statement is reduced If it cannot
be subject to cross examination}.

7. If & withess would be unalle to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
ete the person oblaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 137




Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known}

From
To
Please take time {0 answer the questions carefully and in full
1. (a) How many years have you known the way? 3%}’&4{13_‘ .......................
(b} Does the way have a popular name? tust.Réfwsooy LRsaE L
(¢} Have you personally used the above way? “YES/NS
{d) Did you only use part of the way? YES/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often’.

(f) Where were you going fram/to? . frlitGur BEATH. TO Mew L ANE |
(g} For what purpose’? (eg work, pleasure) ...... L e *-' ..................................
(h} How many timas a year? {eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ...... e
{i) By what means? {eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) 13GR A6 &AL ..

(I} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

{m) Do you still use the way? ... \-‘f{f ......................................................................
N I Ot WY NG e
2. Whan using the path where did you live? .28 RovimRad ot

PSS &Y, Chw (-0 &Tuld
it at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ..PALm e b, M ETILES -~ AT T iaed
V€A ol bz Gonnd
{b} is it the same width throughout its length? _
VY St RS- 9F REDSET (T,

Page 138




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? RS NG

(b) if YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...

{c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, & motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? MESTNO

(d) if YES to {c),
(i) How oftert was thiS7 ..o
{iiy What type of vehicle were you In? ...

(iii} For what purpose was it being used? ...

B. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? *YES/HE

(b) if NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details On @ PIAM. .

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
FOIOWD .o TP 6§ e

{d} Have you always kept fo the route of the way between tﬂlﬂ'sg{stari and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? AL XS, b RO T

7. {a) Have there, to your knowiedge, ever been any stiles on the way? SN
(b} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “Y¥ESMNO

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or ramaoved.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how aften, and if known, by
Ty T 2 0 1 AT U U T ST OO U PP PSSP RPEP P PP TSP I LRI P PEREPII LI LR

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions o the way? HESINO

{b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...
(i} When they were erected or remaved? ...........vnn
(¢} Please state, if known, who erected the obsiructions and show the approximate

position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...,

Page 139




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or preventad in any way? "YESHS

If s0 by whom or what? (WG (A0 Tk Had FGeniTim b L. RE6
R AZ A
When was this? .12 26.CE2 T A0S Tt TR &L B RAX
_ PrsD A LA Do as L
* } J Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances ar obstructions *YES/MN&F

KO ‘}\U}Lgl How did you do this? {e.g. diversion} T}&ﬂ'i!‘lﬂfﬁﬁfﬁ'ﬁﬂuﬁﬂﬂj
L%

th
@\*ﬁﬁ Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence s NO

10. {a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? "YES/NO
If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowiedge the route as
a Public Right of Way"? YESI/NO

If YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? EESINO
If s0, what was their relationship 10 YOU? ..

(¢) When you used the way were you warking for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? YESIND

(e) If YES to (d),
(i) What was Your employMEent? ...
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...
(f} if you ware employed by the owner/tenant

(i} Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? "YES/NG

(i} If s0, what were your instruclions? ...

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YESI/NG

If so, what was their relationship 10 yOU? .

Page 140




11. (a) Have you ever been stapped or turned back when using the way?

{b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way?

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

“ESNG

YEG/NO

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the jand crossed by the

way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?

(b} If YES, please state:

(i3 WHO 10l YOU7 Lo
(i) When you were told? ...

{iii) What ware you told? ...

“¥ES/NO

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
“No Road”, "No Thoroughfare® or "Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way”?

{b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan?

*YEE/NC

*YESING

14.

{a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way?

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way?

(cy I YES to (a) or (b}, please state what the notices or posts said

and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ... ...

Page 141

“EES/NO

ESING




15.

{a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? TS /NO
{(Whether or not you asked for it)

{b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? NES/NO
{c) f YES, wh0 gave YOU PeITHSSIONT ... iiieiieieeiesiraieree e erereeneeearae e
{d) When were you given DeImMISSIONT ... e res

{e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ..o,

16.

{a) Have you seen other people using the way? " ES/HD
(b) How were they using the way (ie faot, horse)? IO S &} Lo T

{c) Were they accompanying you? |If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, etc)? x5t b o FAmie T B ADS L LT

G T PROOLE M ET “Tuoo v D nads A CHTOWS oo Fit '"}‘éﬁiﬁg
{d}) If they ware not accompanying you, were these pecpie known 1o you? N4 '

{e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal etc) . ok Thada S21 D020 L0600 (LGS Miwl B UT -
Critbmean JFD D LD J7 700 wiF Tk Qo (-.

(f) How many other pecple, approximately, did you see on these occasions? .1.G G

[T
(g} Please give any further details of other people's use of the way which you feel
may be important Ty s A b @ o, Fond Lo o S maR Ll Te.

Lo i b ermimins T G L L it N EATI R, D AR 3, MaLl oY
Lo Y A wesSLEY 1T vl pruwon Y BERD A CJEAUL TRA R

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? ¥ES/NO
If so0, by whom?

18.

(a} Do you have any documentary avidence about the way? WES/NG
b} If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(c} Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? WESING

Page 142




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

/ cj!ﬁl.:'f" Lokt & /L/sj T é?T y ;"'fz, Ao i3S L;,éﬁw jL,{h Oros ‘L'"\_i*‘“‘;""-‘-"’g‘{«
«.j'ln-:’.',f' f[:} ) 7 . / Jlf.i' L A'Gﬁ%je‘m F )‘L fauis H p:ij Jx{u‘;\_}?ﬂf/ o ﬁ:_} 2_ f
2 S i S /L_ s il s
-LE-’ C/‘% }{i’;"& of M F oo d 77

-/ G le
L) f/’ C-j"{i-‘kf Mfﬂﬂfr‘} . /.-*1 /(“.‘-?Fqucu /l /J:»‘J X’f /'.J{f.fﬂ )3_ bz |
/17&;._.- (l;ﬂ__.? jZf ‘(.?’Z'J,.\) f: ZU{J,'/J }E‘;(_j [1{ /fié“d}_,f A o ,J_e,‘,q m# |

f’"/é , }ﬁ%ﬂ».:». -j? /U ;G orhem

v‘{é? ¢ Lo /7(5'#’:? ':)Z ' /(—/{/.ﬂ Z -’/‘"-—e,-‘
L 1 {t“-.‘l

3 I ey ) Ioo plecromi m oley a Naislval e

/Q;{fj ol f fe? J - Z; 'y 4}? r/ﬂj{:'ﬁat’{f

J i #7 ﬁr:-"frﬁfa‘r’% ¥

et /L( -‘LLI / / A faillt=F {:j
s

¥ .rf.:'rré},r’.l’ . -
| D L aedd e P
.ﬁ?""ﬁt‘p /é"' J ﬁ‘*ffbu‘-{ J«"“"" « ’:‘J i:ﬁr’dff"xJ ,‘!{“'* w1 LA xx g /L i v'ﬂ ‘V':{ ﬂ’-'?;é""j
| ' S pihoi?
I - e / 257 c:'ef/)u ;:'/J L PATPTENS
onkf 1/ J»',"—Erfn V2 J fooodd G o e _J . M
I- i ‘ 1 ,,4 ; ,ZIJ— / { /" £ ./{Mr-r’ﬁ ¥ £ 4
/})%d /I .jg)f:i £ L’»"C o } “ f}f)"‘ ff’f e K e J’(
e 'ﬂl-"ﬁtr—’ : € ‘ 7{{‘}1{; ! ﬁ('(a.rg_gf,,'y ,

- 7 - | qo )lﬁ"-"‘"? &
£y LUCQ’\ { A f‘}’l J {/G}L;EMJ , / C& Jh }{ v {]Ji.«',?{_.'\.«"'dg }{-J?M )‘:

| JRAA
J e j/)j(-"f’:au’wﬂ&}/&
/L'I' /"'(f_r mﬂﬂrﬁéfﬂ }l? iLJ{,,(/,,J‘ N /6}[‘;#? Loy .

¥ ;\n :';é—?éd

(ﬁ?i‘}—faffl‘ )LJ:J i/

Page 143




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? YES/MO

Please note that this form may be available toc members of the public including affected
owners ar occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this

Page 144




4

gﬁ( MAP CENTRE

¢

_CorguLeTor EDGE
w® (TeAcToe CeavenaRT )

Marth
100m

Scale 1:2500

& ]

RS

EELE]

P

RS W4

o \""\' i
[
e
\HH-H,_
.
/ b
i i |T:--.
i
|!|I
H|||
i

2B

[ 1%, ; i i
i gty

& Grown copgnight ond dotabise vighie 3005 Ordnancs Surse S004855T.Th reprasantulion of mad, gk or path i ne
avidance of uboundsry o nghl 28 way. The ivpimasniion M'xmlum un mmn ir nn svidence of 3 popety bou .

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED

t

Srpplisd by www ukmapcenine. com
Sorial Mo Taidd

Centre Coordisakes 338115,159135
Producinn Duie ETMSZ00N 150519

RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

---------------------------

.10 |
7L, i Pagelds Aol
SIGNED...... ? /14 ,,,,,,,, DaTE LY {{/ o




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The abject of this enquiry is simpiy to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
xeep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (Mr/irs/Miss/Ms)... /] AR D e

Rlaal Manitales m ot

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. I
anaiher individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the farm.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fuily with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respact of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the pian, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

3. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, K
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential vaiue of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness wouid be unable to give svidence at a hearing because of il health, age,
efc the persan obtaining the statement shouid endorse the form accardingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circurmstances.

8. The information given an this form may become available for public inspection,.

Page 146




Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known}
From

To

Please take time to answer the gquestions carefully and in full

1. (a) How many years have you known the way? o N

{b) Doas the way have a popular name? ... bt Enmn ks B A P
(c} Have you personally used the above way”? :
{d) Did you only use part of the way?

Ploase do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e} During which years have you used the way? From.. 8% To ..&:0%
(f) Where were you going from/to”? ...mﬁﬁy,_':..Lff.lt-::éff_:’.,..:m...fii.l,?.:abmw?f:t..ﬁé!-hwﬁf RPEP Ry

o A A R W T e ) FEtaln

(g) For what purpose? (gg work, piaasure} OO o o e

(h} How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ... Led WA L
{i} By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) o Flnrr s hiampgbietal
(i) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? TN DU PPRTS
(K} F 8O WIY? i VUSRI

{|} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? ...... SEE TP
(M) I NOUWHTY MOE? overeorersceiss s
2. \When using the path where did you live? RN W N -/ STRUOR o DO

If at different piaces please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ... S U POV P U PSPPIV R PRI TLE

(b} Is it the same width throughout its length?

4. If you have ridden a harse on the way
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ... Wicnoo, Sl BT, SR L

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride’? A 'h-‘w‘—*"ﬂ'ha-MMTEM-ﬁﬂ‘“ff‘:’m e

{c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ... sher

Page 147



[

5. {a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? NO

-

(b} If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ... T raeeeenens

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, & motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YES?EEJ—?‘}

(d} If YES to (c),
(i) How often was thiS? ...

{ii) What type of vehicle were you IN? ...

(iii} For what purpose was it Being used? ...

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? @@ND
{b} If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details On 8 PIAM. ..o e s
(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could

FOllOW? «ovoereereenns o et

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ............. T TR T e R

7. {a} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YES@;}
(b) Have there, to your knowledges, ever been any gates on the way *YES@ 7

{c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location af the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please siate, how often, and if known, by
Y T a1 1t 2TV T T T T U U P PRSPPIV RI RIS PITPPTRMD

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any othar S
obstructions to the way? *YESMO ;

(b} If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...
{ii) When they were erected or removed? ...

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the chsiructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 148




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or pravented in any way? *YESI(@E}
I s0 by whom or wWhat? .ot e
When was this? ..
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO
How did you do thig? (e.9. diversion) ...,

Is the hindrance ar obstruction stili in existence *YES/NO

10.

(a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? ""s*'E.Sc;"\_ISIE‘.IT1'\-f
H YES, please give dates.

(b} If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YESINO

i YES, please give dates.
{c) Was the land ever owned or tenanied by a refative of yours? *YES@
If so, what was their relationship to YOUT? ...

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant e
of the land adjocining or crossad by the way? *YES@/;

(e) if YES to (d),
(i) What was your amployment?
(it} Batween what yeérs were you employedT? ...
{f} If you were employed by the ownerftenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as 1o the use of the way by the public? *YES/NO

(i} If so, what wers your instructions? ...,

{g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant o~
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YE@Q )

If so, what was their relationship 1o you? ...

Page 149




11.

{a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? “YES/ C}/

(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyons glse having been —
prevented from using the way? *YESAND

(c) f YES to (a) or (b}, please give details including dates.

.................................................................................................................................

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the o
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YES@‘;

{b) If YES, please state:
(Y WHO 1000 YOUT e ieneeicis e
(i) WHBN YOU WEIE tOI07 o

(i) What were you TR ..o e

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Privata”,
“No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
an or nzar the way? *YES@L}

(b) If YES, please siate what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YESINO

14,

{a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path®, or I
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? YESINO

(b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or e
other indicatars on ar near the way? *YES(NO

(c) If YES to {a} or {b}, please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approxirate position on the attached DIANT i

Page 150




15.

(a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way7? TYESNO,
{Whether or not you asked for it) '

(b} Have you ever asked permission to use the way? YEB/ING
() B YES, who gave you permission? ...............coocoveeeoo
(d) When were you given permission? ...

(e) For what purpose were you given permission o use the way? ...

16.

(2) Have you seen other peopie using the way? *@}NO
(b) How were they using the way {ie foot, horse)? ...otksE

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, plEESEI give details. (ie companions,
ramoling club, family, etc)? ... S R

(d) if they were not &CCompanying you, were these people known to YOU? .5

(€) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal ete) ... BRI e

17,

Have you ever been charged a manetary sum for using the path? *YES@@?
If so, by whom? s

18.

(a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way'? *YES@:'
(b) If s0, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(€} Would you be willing to make the original document available
if nrecessary? *YESING

Page 151

L T A T vy




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

p—

" L. i . . . oo AT - . - f
A WTRED RbpEelh T Dol Fedean fesz A% Tonos W g el W

Wlnadeds b7 w9 wy Teaes -

MOS8 el el Pemadl heliales

Eriboiling AL Lbdl NRLRMA sy Baprn o Wommen @iy befheons cres
TFLE

| ! .
B L R o T WAL e ot < Cfﬂhid-;,-,__.w N . )

._.;I"‘J! TN R R S S R gy

T A N N O I
| it
et Tl e e -
VEINC L DAL Gy T 1s ef o Borrn. e o e E e Ty s et
) ol 4 T ek ek
™

IEEY & R
[ ARy R ; L - 2T T
! YoE b Ppipipatly R e S0t ef du

Page 152




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way _
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? i@?ﬂfi\l[}

Please note that this form may be availabla to mambers of the public inciuding affected
owners or ogcupiers of the tand crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and beiief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Signature: ...... ”*ﬂ]f}-;z’vffi ........................
Person taking this statement {if applicabla) ..........cco i

Date: ........... 17 2 ?’1}. L

Page 153




UK MAP CENTRE ﬁ

£am 100m
Scale 1:2500

COMCLETUM EDGE
‘-\6-1.-»..:1-::& c,E-wE\mE.‘b) :

e

0 Crown copyei gl ahd Gl s dighle 2015 Ordrance Survay 1000ESSY. T e repieseroon of mood, raok or path s no Supplied by: wmw.ukmupoenlic.2om
wiidaor ulﬂuunmw o tigh of way. The mpesemizbian of feaies a5 ines (s nn aadence of u property bounsng. il M TE e

Cenbne Coordieales AR 15250135
Procuction Dule 1TOB201G 153513

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

o Page 154 N
SIGNED e LB e DATE.........l .

.......................




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in pstablishing the status of

the way.
. , oo LR ) O b
Name of witness (MeMrsiMissis) ... LTRCEL M. AN e

fRlnrk Canitals nlassal

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself,
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. |If
another individua! completes the form on their behalf they shouid indicate this at the end

of the form.

5 Each witness should answer all guestions fully with as much detall as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respact of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness shouid clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidentiat value of a statement is reduced if it cannot

be subject to cross examination).

7 If a withess would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be

able o give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 155




Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known)
From

To

Plaase take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (a) How many years have you known the way? . o) -2. ‘LE,F.":!”-T—. ...................................
(0) Does the way have a popular name? t(i. W& AW {.F}'i"t i “i&ﬁ&%ﬁé‘i LN

{c) Have you personally used the above way?
(d) Did you only use part of the way? ENQ

P T 3 .
lease do not use vague terms such as “often AP PROK

{e) During which years have you used rtbe'; *wffag;l:r:}ﬁn:uhfa@ Alﬂﬁié}i%hﬁ D 6 Ll;‘ett_f‘é f» :
f:’wmmwﬂ e fLC&ES Ok RS s HE A

{g) For what purpose? {eg work, pleasure) .‘E.L&k}}%.i‘n{“ ...........................................

{h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal} By Lk.l?f?l b!é@l,/ .......

{i} By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) Horsefng ¥~ ............

{i} Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? \,f!é,.) OO

(k) If so why? Y145 B L CF. &Mmmw’f‘wﬁ t;m\;’ ‘m mf:»w E.L“‘irf?.‘}.

Yo, GET G e Bonufh. VROe W, o h;fﬁa.;*:ﬁ-.—,.(l{.a TRT
WAY ESLGauY O RESERROL Wit MY B YeAC CLp DAGCHY S

(l) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If yau have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the pari used.

{f} Where were you going from/o?

{m) Do you stilt use the way? \fﬁﬁ‘f\?} ....................................................................

’%
2 LG mﬂn Catiow ‘!rlﬁ_ﬂ'"tr&(.?ﬂ.% h:&;b\}r

i ' ve? U M Mut} oy CPVHETE = 2ty [, 2000 T B

2. When using the path where did you live? q!' w;ﬁ&ﬁk HE’.{E.% f.?ﬁim SIS EJUA'Cﬂ |
W NEWEOLO [CU w:t ) r:t_sv S };.. Wl - rg;:u»’l- :
If at different places please provide details and years, 43} HLR‘!E- 7 Qe Paphud ¥

-.\-5‘

WY LY 7 WWOLES, Ing v PE S,
3. (a) How wide I the way? ¥ U560 . B Wang & B 1. Nowt. NALY ot Lo

CCE THE YOS SORLORE WG Fun B ST0nEs e THELE RNG G u\"ﬁ TR
(b} Is it the same width throughout its length? ~vC =37¢ {7 LSl .y
dais

4. If you have ridden a horse on the wayh‘t
(a} Where did you keep the horse? .1} O Lof Lo (iR

(b} Where did you start and finish your ride? ﬁhﬂkﬂ}\'ﬁp\%‘-uﬁ& DG, C.(i\J e

CRDeD BT MG Sl VABIKe
(c} Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ... 1\! S

Page 156




5. {a) When using the way did you ever see any other persan
driving motar or horse-drawn vehicies on the way?
(b} If YES, haw often and what type of vehicle were they using? .......... O
{c) Have you ever driven, or been a passengsr in, a motor or
horse drawn vahicle on the way?
(d) If YES to (c),

(i) How often Was H1i5? ..ooocerosevreersseee B
(i) What type of vehicle were you in? ............. N / ) T
(iil) For what purpose was it being used? ......... LB

_.-"'m""\‘

8. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? t‘/{ES}NG
(b) i NO, please describe the criginal route, state when the way was diverted and
show details 01 8 Plan. e TR b TRV E
(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger 1o the vicinity could
follow? .Y E€5...{ NOREVEE. D, SRED Sone et Wie Dot Siose s, TYERE

AND GIAGS  Adaiy BRRETE hwtr _pkéu{.% A {jﬁ_ 'Y }?h P
N PV T O sl Ch
(d} Have you always kept to the route of the uﬁﬁ?b‘ewjeeﬁi’cﬁla@ta{ff anHE %ish, or have
you wandered from the route? DLAMPYES ey GG KO e

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? #ES@?
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way -'-‘¥E~S{Ijm0ﬁ

(c) If YES, please mark on the atlached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked nlease state, how often, and if known, by
whom? ... L 2 T PR TR LI

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. {a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? *@& ( e
2 rens PLOTED neRe LD

(Mg GEEM V1 RekE
- - oo Mttt aFe o REE B Vhaes s
(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was th'%;u%@‘ﬁui ?ﬂ%é ip‘{% e E\Rﬂ ARy
(i} When they were erected or removed? INAHE Eﬁéﬁ%ﬁﬂ?{l} Gl
~THE ARG (adss Yo ShadeN] Gk
{c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached PIEN. . p

DD ~TE, DICHIED E-l(,w > if"gtfw
"Tﬁ%@‘i}\\:ﬁ(ﬁ"”‘iﬂ{. Pt e LMo P CCATLEEN




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? @?ﬂdﬂ-

i ‘ - W e - S 'f. s j o
When was this? %?\ﬁkﬂbﬁﬁ ..... T&M?Q\{k-ﬁi‘g\?ﬁﬁ' M, i 1 Lyas \{‘Ei"i'rlﬁ'{: :
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or abstructions ESMNO
How did you do this? {e.g. diversion} &\Lﬁfiﬁfﬁ‘bﬁﬂQ%TEM’QW?LEQ NT

PLACED
ls the hindrance or obstruction still in existence @}Ne—- _
w6 O vhih, SERes S e e RO ST

10.

N H 4
CNCLLROBN PIRD U NENEN - e,
{a) Were you ever an owner of tenant of the land crossed by the way? *—‘?’E@[«l@ )

If YES, please give dates. W } o

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way"? NP "YESMNG-

if YES, please give dates.

(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a refative of yours? ANESAIO;
1f so, what was their relationship to you? ... o fPT ............................
(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant i,
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? —'*%‘-Eaﬂ:l;{}*
{e) if YES to (d),
: 2o
(i) What was your employment? ... U O NP VRO PR
(i) Between what years were you employed? .......... !\9}19 ............................

() If you were employed by the ownear/tenant

(i} Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? YESING

(ii} If s0, what were your instructions? ... %\‘J Jﬂ .....................

{g) Did any relatives of yours aver work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? ESNG

If so, what was their relationship to you? ... bl ettt ar e

Page 158




11. {a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? -“FES@

et
{b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been e
prevented from using the way? .WE&@Q,

{c} If YES to (a) or {b), please give details including dates.

COMBNE INTENTIORMLY, DANCERETD T e NT

........................................................................................................

(S A DE

12. (a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the o
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? "\‘ESQI}I“(_}

{b) f YES, please state:

(1} WhO 10Id YOU? wovvverreeoereeeee. N
(i) When you were told? .................... I\’j‘,r‘" ...................................................... =
(iil) What were you told? ................... ’N,af(:'f .......................................................

13. {a) Have you evar seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
"No Road", "No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on of near the way?

{b} If YES, please siate what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the

attached plan? ES/NGT
{ppne™ LeM AT
14. {a) Have you ever sgen any notices such as "Public Path™, or ... o
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? ‘ii’hESngf}
(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or CARaRoT U Mgga
other indicators on or near the way? YES/NO S

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please state what the notices or posts said f‘:ﬁ :
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...} 7. fp‘

Page 159




15. (a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way'?‘ s o= ND?
(Whether ar not you asked for it} e, NG"T' 'i TN E ﬂ PR u A
(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? -~¥- I\l‘«!;:!R
{c) K YES, who gave you permission? M;’ﬂ
{d} When were you given permission? ..o I\' )‘F* .........................
(e} For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ‘N?(P\ .......
16. (a) Have you seen cther people using the way? @EQ‘NO
{b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? Gk .ﬂﬁf.),.. L .E“::F..fif\.(,:fc £ 500K
NI AR OR Y m& WCLD }‘ri(ﬂ« Ly
{c} Were thay accompanying ynu’? if so, please gwe details. (e companmna
rambling ciub, family, ete)? ... CAM.UAMES . = RaDla. (ORAT RGOS
Clem pAEL GGELLE g
d) If they wera not accompanying you, were these people known to you? 2
(d) If they panying y peop YOUZ it &t&‘ﬂxﬁﬂﬂ*
{e) How frequently did you see other people using the way‘? ig daily, weekl ;,;.
seasonal etc) 1Y, gﬁ TN, ’Pc‘e Q\hﬁ L& (I‘L ST 21 (fﬁzﬁ S
{f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? .’l i
(g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
May be IMPOANT ..o
17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? “**ES@:Q,-
if so, by whom?
18. {a} Do you have any documentary evidence about the WEy‘? %ﬂﬂ“

T LORNS TTRWE. POTCD
(o) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a cnpy if possible)

{c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? BN

Page 160




19. Can you Igiue any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

U Giew op i Gillow Wermn |, Piget® pep RIS
U e WAL Goe Docd el AN Lapt
LepGle, PReR( THRY OFsn Gl B VWA
B Sugel LD, | o ne Plosc e P
C‘f‘.i‘ﬁiﬁ POt SO WP WHILSY Y DRocatel
Dire crre Horees | CUaR THE NERES

B .. : .\ PP U -{ ~ i {CT\H:; |

Capn e CRNIGED TTRRTT DD MECRE .

1 %‘“\"J..-- L Parr CAGSCD TDuE T VLECWERD

VOANTS TUE Y RT . :
Ty NS PN D S

Croe WEEK VWY Wegs woT TReRE
THE NSEXRT TTREY \WSERe TN WERE

" o . . N f—;’.ﬁ \-.3 ‘,il .11...”
GIASS Y oo C

FIRS VUt oW BT TN (ORDER .
CepnTre £ND AND YWRe Ove TG

Copcws SPEEAD TTMECLGHCT L& CashiRe

Oprr . TIRE PRI NG FkTﬁi
I- T G s ) é:...

B AR ENE G .

CONACHED WELDD AED)

Syl @& Y- N
TN ‘C; '\\fﬁx‘i : ﬂ N i Wie

PanMdLeS  ORGTen
Floag Levetbimaty

Page 161




20. Would you be preparad to give evidence of your use of the way s,
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? (_*YEE}N’Gﬂ

Please note that this form may be available to members of the pubiic including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the hest of my knowledge and belief, the information { have given to this
siatement is frue.

Page 162




& UK MAP CENTRE o .!'
- s Map data
B e e i Scale 1:2500

COMECLETOM EVEE

R@"ﬂ.ﬂcwﬂ QE*UE\JﬂEﬁ) ) . | ?.‘

- / [ ;
]'ﬁ \)j/ s
Ny

i<
]

......

BT W 1 I

o Crawn
weidmGr l"r ’|

=il ||umd.1| m.cunlu.ms-:- rdeanes Su |wyl{ﬂNH‘:‘."Th mrv-n-nl-ﬂmul read, rach ur pulh iu e Supplcd by: wwwaRmapeenits.cam
sy righl =f way. Tre episesnisbon of feaiuies ws bras i widiznze of 3 pr prn.l:l =-1_.l Sarinl Ko TH144

Corbe Cumdinalos 38611 5353120
Prodeciion Mok 170AIA11S 15:0% 10

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

Page 163
susmEn......f.-;'.'...f:fj} ..................................... DATE..\. '|' ..... C ‘i.f.h;.’...Q“U




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enguiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (MiMrs/MigME)... 0 AT LiCIA . HH”;S ..............................

{Block Capitals nlease}

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked In red, signed by yourself,
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Righis of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possibie the witness should complete the form, preferabiy in black ink. if
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detall as possible.

3. Each witness shouid complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness shouid clearly draw the route of the claimed
. right of way on the plan, and initial the pfan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

B. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. I a witness would be unabie to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement shouid endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 164




Description of claimed way:- (inglude grid references if known) . s
From b} e(l [oant ([IROWI AA h’?{u‘} s (gt )

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. {a) How many years have you known the way? .......... 5&&&;493 .................
(b) Does the way have a popular name? ......... ﬁu{ﬁ,éff‘]ﬁmﬂﬂ.é‘i....fé’.‘mﬁ.—, ...................
(c) Have you personally used the above way? *YES/N@
(d) Did you only use part of the way? “WEB/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? Fr-::rm.....": 0‘[35 TO o bt C:"LI"
(f) Where were you going from/to? HG“MHI*JF*E”{% &f'{{"rﬁﬁ"‘i ..........
(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) .,............;'t?ffﬂ.’ﬁ.P:’f.‘f-.,f:'.x.f{?.{:.i:f.’rﬂ_fj ..........
(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) La.t«fﬂﬁ-mﬁﬂe;f o
(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc} ...... lfﬂ'?’f—fs‘{'ﬂ ﬁ»é
(j) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ............ AV L
(k) If so why? AS.&h Eralrance Riclic...m. birsd wo ool fo bt “es nt

() Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(il Do you SO ST TS R e il v xssmsasinssisimssssas s s esess oo

() I notwhy not? ... Aacst. ey L. £tmd 110 20 R Compe e
2. When using the path where did you live? ....... Eﬂfﬂ«i@:«ﬁl;.-ﬂm’ﬁé T M

If at different places please provide details and years.

da L darse. AP i

3. (a) How wide is the way? ... By TG s

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length? 1A - (i
4

. Iif yvou have ridden a horse on the wa . .
4 Y v f %Dizat_{) ~— ”L’f&»t{ h/a //"-'.J«f;/

{(a) Where did you keep the horse? ..........= i BTl O i e e e
(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ............ G BUGIPL. o
(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? 4;{’ .....................

Page 165




2. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person

driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *Y@!NO
(b} If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? .......... -’I’/H .......
(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or

horse drawn vehicle on the way? “YEBINO
(d) If YES to (c),

bl Howotan was Mis? conaaneusannmmsasnss PR A L e R
(i) What type of vehicle were you in? ................... A A

(iil) For what purpose was it being used? .....<........... o A

. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? *YES/ND
(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
follow? ............... f/{.gﬂ ..............................................................................................

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, erhaxe,
_you wandered-from-the-route? [(/{:’L? ................................................................
7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? “YEG/INO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “YEB/NO

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
INETOIT 2 . s a0 N A o S e S T s

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

. (&} Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? *HWee/NO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...........c.cceeeeviiiiiiien
(if) When they were erected or removed? ........... gl assvo e

{c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. .........occooviiiii e,

Page 166




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way?

If s0 by whom ar what? ...

When was this? L P SO SO

Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO

How did you do this? (e.g. diversion) ...........coceveveii) S R

Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence 4 *YES/NO
10. {a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as

a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates.

(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of Yours?

If so, what was their relationship to you? ..o

(d)} When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way?

(e) If YES to (d),

(i) What was your employment? .........c..oocooeoeeeioo

(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant

(1) Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public?

(ii) If so, what were your instructions? ...........cooeevveereioo

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way?

If so, what was their relationship to you? ............. -

Page 167




(b} Po you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way?

(c} If YES to {a) or (b}, please give details including dates.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. {a) Have you ever been stopped or turned hack when using the way? *MND

12. {(a) Were you ever toid by any owner or fe

way, or by anyone in their employment. th
(b} If YES, please state:
(i) Who told you? ........

{H) When you were told?

(iti) What were you toid?

nant of the land crossed by the

at the way was not public? *W!ND

13. {(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,

"No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
Gn or near the way?

(b) W YES, please state what the notices said appropriate data

of their dispiay and show their approximate position on the
attached plan?

“G/NO

“HEeNe

14.

(a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Pubiic Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way?

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way?

(c} If YES to (a) or {b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan?

Page 168

“¥REING

m‘ T B sy e g g



15.

(a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? “WEG/NO
(Whether or not you asked for it)

(k) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *FEB/NO

{C) HYED, Wi Qae O DEITTRRIORTS xnro s s o o fe s A s s
(d) When were you given permission? ..o

(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the A

16.

(a) Have you seen other people using the way? {::' Codn {?W{} *YES/HO

(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? -’r“/f”iﬂhx’fba’/zé

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, ete)? ..........cooveveeeei S S

g
(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? ﬁi’f*j‘?..'mw“'

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal efc) ............... (AL S Wt 5 0 1 P

(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? ....0..

{g} Please give any furthey details of other people's use of the way which you feel

may be important ....[..... Lmt%;ffﬁﬁﬂhﬁjﬁnﬂﬂfﬁm,:

élp}f'f(?{ﬁx'{-‘:f%mg ..... ,ﬂidmﬁ&/ffgxd&jfg{qw ....................
17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? EB/NO

If so, by whom?

18:

(a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way'? *YES/NO
(b} f so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(¢) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YES/NO

AU cWad s by [ e Aoyl K Ly 'é.m?

Page 169




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Ilfj(u_ /3 ze aw 2Ll rord fes 1"5-{':'{'} o

(i

:,-*ﬂf\_? 7-,5.?%? MAN

Lt ) roreC 00 A prblc frofyesl
s

Page 170




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of faw, if necessary? *YESH}ﬂ@L

Please note that this form may be available to members of the pubiic intluding affectad
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and halief. the information | have given to this
statement is true.

. :
Signature: .......... B{‘é’/f}'/l"“* .......

Ferson taking this statement {if applicable) ..o

¥ /-
Date: ........... { 1‘{3 . [/ . {f v ?’ﬁ} . '“5“ ........

Page 171




ium MAP CENTRE

COMCLETAN EDAE

Marth
100m

Scale 1:2300

o

F2

i1 B

H
i

g‘(-_rgﬂc-mﬁ C.2avENART )

2

4l

\\ %‘ﬂ'_: " ?:*.—_:7_—:_:_“ :

p:

L5

=7 il

.,_
i

Prr

S

e IS I s T R

@ Greswn copplighl énd detabaas righis I075 Srdnarce
raldwncn ol u koundar pres Ll

# arnghlod way. The repie

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

SIGNED..... . hoc L e

SLrwlf 1M043957.The represortalion of road, wack e math i no
ions ol Temlums us lines is ro ssidenos ol & proparty keondarg,

iy oy
o9 oNTE.... L& [ S 5....

by W b wnb com
AFE]
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn LRLTRES
Production Daee: 1720 E 150510




County Councit

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keap back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance i the information is to be of real value in establishing the statys of
the way.

L i T R L ;j, A A
Name of witness (MrﬁMrstMissfMS),f‘:—ﬁ..j ..... ! C«gsg {kah{:{f}ﬂqf\"x}/

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yoursealf,
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possibie the witness shouid complete the form, preferabiy in black ink. If
another individual compietes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer alf questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Rach witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which shethe can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

3. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles. gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in z
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable o give evidence at a hearing because of ifl health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 173




Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known}

From
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. (a) How many years have you known the way? r%‘%vth}'\‘f{“)g ot |
{b) Does the way have a popular name? .. }7E42 GE] RSPV L T
(c} Have you personally used the above way? tf{fhl_:':‘séNg
(d) Did you only use part of the way? YESHG

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e} During which years have you used the way? From ilq %02 T4 N ‘u;)\cc’é
(f) Where were you going from/to? ﬁ{“?*jﬁ%‘iﬂ\\f"—? F\%T}%Lk E"hf’

(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) j{jhhfﬂb‘-‘:_ff ...................
{h} How many times a year? {eg daily, weekly, seasonal) Qéi- ,,,,,, } {HLK,,;;;_FE_EL‘{
(i) By what means? {(eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) HGRL‘EG p‘@"{-:

(i) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? \f‘iiu:’ .................................................... \
Wi sowhy? T AV GRS onsTHIE Rk £AANTS

T T T e A R PR R L R LR e ﬂ

PG €57 WA Y. TG TRACK I ALSG T R

(1} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used. B
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used. :

fm} Do you still use the way? MG‘ ...........................................................................
. . — 4 i’ . o N
(n) if not why not? MOVETDY 0. WALESS N OO

..............................................................................................

i . o~
'-.I. ot . "‘j S Tom ! -~ =
2. When using the path where did you live? hh&“@i“?“f,f-—tmgﬂﬂtiw- {3

b

if at different places please provide details and years.

. ...- : '__ : ,.-:r‘ —_ ..r.-" h“. . - i .
3. {a} How wide is the way? \‘\“”HE“{\’ ..... “”i&“{_ﬂ\e ..... 5\1““"@*{”’*’{'{*?”\"”& ..........
(b) Is It ihe same width throughout its length? L8 GAT LY D FEERENT
PR PeASEs e T REMRES o f TRACK UTH

4. If you have ridden a horse onthe way~ . oL _ - ey P
(a} Where did you keep the horse? ﬁi’{ﬁﬁulﬁﬁ X ) LLAL *{;*THCMW&J% i'tz}‘\ai{
P B Ey T UL G R

Page 174




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person R
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? LIYESINO

(b} FYES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? .. 2074 5lb .0

VEWLCL TS TR CTINR TRIPE L AEDE vty
(C} Have yay ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor of . :
horse drawn vehicle on the way? YES?

(d) FYES to (g,

(1) HOW OFtEN WAS HIS7 +vereeiees oot eeieetsiseresreeemsse s ntssbasin s e em s
{il} What type of Venicle WEre YOU N7 .....ccccetimmueises st st

(i) For what purpose was it being USed? ..o

——

e

",
8. {a) Has the way always been on the same route? ( YES/NO

{b) ¥ NO, plaase describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
SNOW (RLAIIS O 8 PIAM. ..ocvereereeseeerieoosee st ese e cses e se b s e

{c} Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the yicinity could

foliow? e S By

{d) Have yoy always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wWandered from the route? .3 . LIRS s RO TR

T,

7. {a) Have there to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? WESHNO
-.-'"""'.'.:\_Il‘
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way YESNO,

(c) HYES please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
whom?

Please mark on the attacihed plan the ocations of the locked gates.

Hian R Ee b A A

———

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other

obstructions to the way? *YE@E_D,
(b} If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...
(i} When they were erected or removed? ... .o

(¢} Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
poOsition of the ohstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 175




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *YE%N_EE;
If 80 by whom o whiat? e .
When was thiS7 ..o
Have you continued to use the way daspite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO
How did you do this? {.g. Giversion) . e e

Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence "WESING

10.

{a) Were you aver an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YE%H:G:;
i YES, please give dates.

(b) f you were an awner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? YES/INO

i YES, picase give dates.

e
{c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? *YES'{NCL‘:,

if so, what was their relationshiptoyou? ...

(d) When you used the way were you working for any ewner or tenant .

of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? YEGING

-
P
h o

e} ¥ YES to (d},
(i) What was your employmant? ...
(i} Batween what years were you employed? ...
(f) If you were employed by the cwnerftenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? "YES/NO

(i} If 50, what were your Instructions? ...

{g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant s
of land adjoining or crossad by the way? *YEE;?’NDH}
(N

If so, what was their relationship to you? ...,

Page 176




-

Pl
(a} Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *YEE‘ngD A

11.
(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? *YESJND‘“;}
I
(c) IF YES to {a) or (b), please give details including dates.
12. {a) Were you aver told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the -~
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YE%ND J
""_"_'_ﬂr"
{b) if YES, piease state:
(13 WHO told YOUT7 Lo
{1} Whan you were 1old7 ...
(i) What were you told? ...
13. {a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
"No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”, “
on or near the way? "YE NQ)
(b} If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached ptan? WES/NG
14. {a) Have you ever seen any notices such as "Fublic Path”, or -
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YES{NC}:}
(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or e,
other indicators on or naar the way? *YE%ND}

(c) If YES to (a} or {b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 177




(&) Have you ever heen given permission to use the way? *YES(ND )

" (Whether or not you asked for it)
(b} Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *YEEL\‘:IN};J
(c) If YES, who gave you Permission? ...
(d) When were you given permiSsion? ..
ie) Far what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ...
=
18. (a) Have you seen other pecple using the way? @JND
(b} How were they using the way (ie foot, horse}? Ir’\ulﬁblﬁf’?k C‘)’E;é 'i'*""‘tCZTI;ﬁi
rmbling club, iy, G107 oo . LTS o 42 L ENe  PHLONE |
- SOME YES |

{d} If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? % MO

(e} How frequently did you see other people using the way? (e daily, weekly,

seasonal gfe) ., Oy TEEI UTEANGED by Ll MEBED Tl
Rin D/ T G & Swhiid | SEHSIMEGAE & wse
(f) How many other people, approximately, did you gee on these occasions? A 20
(g} Please give any further detads of other people's use of the way which you feel
may be important . £7V0 Lex COREY B DGy SRS L. SRRt
ASER IR UTERCE. e i DE o Sno QR GH Fol

ENVER Y ORE W PN Tl

17. Mave you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? "“YES, DJ

If so, by whom?

18.

—
{a} Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? *YEG/ND
{b} If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

{c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? WESINO

Page 178




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

| cannelk beleve bk Yhoere s

CAWN u\ - f\AQ"‘:Jr\LW E{T@?f_"i-'gijé“"f:&;w'x C:-\ Vg route

Ae shodad  on The Leenn o L\L ST o

L,(:ZL N\ e L"ﬁ(;‘.:uf_b N TR T Ly z“n L j L-_ﬂ(‘ [ e 5(3&

\

LJLB C«_( {\ WELad T i“"\-‘:';‘\("é‘a’"\ C:Lg_ﬁ{f"'

AR A TN e o G EreNEn e

R
1 )H_,-ti A *_i.;C_T_‘J\,C?; - -
o \ o
31 4 . _ ?“-1 s \:1‘ (i-_-_:-, '\'H:_-‘-‘--’} (‘q_l:“\,\ o= ol
| Gy hﬁ\;_',."»'ﬁ--‘\.n.,gf-; B OE pih N e | &I

- 4 -, | 1
. I e LA
\ o TTeR e\ G

x..]_i;).i;ﬁ__kﬁ L:aff_z{::?f_';x

C O™ (A

’ A ' - T L:f :!!f‘\ £28N™Y 4

TAVAY L'?u%v-f}""\xf"f:'.x,mf\if ku\ Lf"“

LLLLLL } ] _
»3 . N N

i i .-"‘-k-‘::,'-_l.--u ) KS—\ T, k,li\-.,_‘, L..k..f-u:_. -

L:':J:\ft\u{i;t»{:f? o PO Vo N . el

AN | (l\Q/ S h Cie (/ s U..__F(j!'( """ TRt
Lt | ;. (L

\)i 2
< \r"‘s A o) S NN SRR,

v e SN @ -
\ e A
(LMK Gsetvers %'j

I .
) 1'1(“)\;\ - < {\C}kﬁx TA

(Cirer g (el 1‘1\ “Ebve *‘“l(

Page 179




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way T

at a pubiic inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? { *YESINO
'\\_

o
L

Pilease note that this form may be available to members of the public including affectad
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is t .

¢
o !
Signature: ...\ Cﬂ‘\ﬁ<

Page 180




100m
Scale 1:2500

= — :
iUK MAP CENTRj A .!.
Com du.ta

CorCLETOR EDEE

: LY 6’1.&1:112 c‘EAuEVﬂE.h)

! ] i -] ?

I
£

e

o O
g 03

N

i
[Bencons _ i
Eveue | sl

i o

s

=

o

8 TSN

Igrk and dalntasa fighls 2205 Ordeance Suesy ONMB3ET.The Represantution ot mad, E30k or gath & na Supplied by. waw.ukmapcenire zam

i
diene o 3 bodedany o slalt ot way, TR fep wauniss an o (el g ke = nn avairnce of a prapely boundary Somiinl M -

Cunbie Conrdnains]0811 5150133

’% B- fechens | Whave | |

i."id@({" N - e ocen ;

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED







Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enguiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status ¢laim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in estabtishing the status of
ihe way.

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the compietion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should comgplete the form, preferably in black ink. if
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the withess should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, sties, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses shouid indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a staterment is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill heaith, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 183




Description of claimed way:- {include grid refarences if knowny)
From
To
Please take time to answer the guestions carefully and in full
1. (a) How many years have you known the way? ........ 52 .gf)...z.;.ﬁﬁét,-."._.f? .......................
{b) Does the way have a popular name? fﬁ/»tﬁs}wﬂﬁv ..... N
{c) Have you personally used the above way? “YES/NEG™
{d) Did you only use part of the way? *YEZINC
Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.
g o |
{&) During which years have you used the way? From fI?ﬁé ..... To. . & C& 7 ...
= [ 2P . i L
(f) ¥here were you going from/to? .fﬂ‘?—‘:’ﬁ.h{ﬁéj,,.IL,-'.?.{-':‘....ﬁ:.f?..’[é(ﬂ;f{".‘...éff:{&?ﬁ!-‘"..fi!-'.-?..:’ﬁ-?... fé:}f i
. - ) [N )
{g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ....... PR TR IO S :
(h} How many times a year? {eg daily, weekly, seasonal) éﬂkﬁuﬂ‘-"“éﬂﬂ‘{ g Sy
(it By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motar vehicle efc) ... fﬂﬂ'ﬁéit/;“
(i} Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? .-z, :T.t’,..,cJL_;-.-L.,,;;fE',.ff%.’k.’i a e UG
() sowhy? (DAL 7 @Liﬂuﬂf?oﬁf&v&ﬂﬂf,fa@ckx £
! . a 3 .
T 17 ‘LA = SV W
mﬁﬂ.} ..... fERLLL AL Jo o FEA s
(|} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.
(m) Do you siill use the way? ....... / et e et et e a s
d )'J. E ) P
(n) if not why not? ... 50 &2 Gl ST L. ﬂ“é’ ...... AOrIe S
2. When using the path where did you live? C;"L?“/fﬁf‘ﬁu(./-“ﬂ‘yftfﬂi-(/tu-i
s Aosdlay (o gl fon
if at different places please provide details and years. )
& - / LR LA
3. (a) How wide is the way? ffwwz}w"m{ﬁé ..... o, }z....r.’?f..ﬁf..?..{z,fi
(b) s it the same width throughout its length? . ' ey
/73 ferr cin PO
4. ifyou have ridden a horse onthe way 1 7 - -
(a) Where did you keep the horse? .. jf!fhﬂ*—’-)/lé’ ...... L/ Sz, G.Pese )
¢ g
{b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ........ £ ?L/‘-?’?'-*" ...... AR s - S
(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ....... /f L«"Q ...............
Page 184 f:.
2‘




5. {a} When using the way did you ever see any other person

driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? “YESINO
(b} f YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ............. e
{c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motar or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *‘yES/ND
{d) If YES to (c),
(1} HOW OFEN WAS TS ..vevieoes e ceecee e e eerees e ee e essenee oo eesrse s
—
{il) What type of vehicle were you in? ...
{iii) For what purpose was it being used? e et
6. () Has the way always been on the same route? *YES@O’
(b} If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
ShOoW detalls OM @ PIBM. oo T et e e e
—

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the wvicinity could

fOlOW? ...oooeee.. i G drnenrenne c..i.aﬂ S L et e
wd

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way hetween the start apd finish, or have

you wandered from the route? ..........f?s—.Ejﬂ?fﬁ ..... Ao J?ﬂ-&ﬁi .....................

A A S A R S e e T

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? f)’ngf/ND
{b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “YESTNO

{c) i YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by

P il

L0 T 1 oo s P

Flease mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates. —

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other

obstructions to the way? *YES?IND
{b) i YES, state (i} what type of obstruction was this? ................... e er e
(i} When they were erected orremoved? ...

{c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...l T e

Page 185




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? j}FngND
If 50 by whom or what? ... T
Whien was this? .ooeeeeeeeee e, e ettt et et ene e
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions "YES/NO
How did you do this? (.g. GIVErSion) ....c.cicieeeeines o e s s rnis
Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence - "YESNO

10. {a) Were you ever an owner ar tenant of the land crossed by the way? *‘/r"ESﬁ\ED

If YES, please give dates.

{b) If you were an cwner ¢r tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? YES/NO

If YES please give dates.

(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? *\,"EQND

—

if so, what was their relationship 10 YOU? . e

(d} When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? “YESNO

(e} If YES to (d),

—

{1} What was your employmenty e

e

{1} Between what years were you employed? .o e
(f) if you were employed by the ownerftenant

{1} Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant .
as to the use of the way by the public? *WESING

{ii) If s, what were your instructions? ...

{g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of tand adjoining or crossed by the way? “YESTNO

—

if so, what was their relationship to you? ...,

Page 186




11.

(a) Have you ever been stopped or tumed back when using the way? *ngND

() Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? *Yﬁsﬁ\t{]

{c) f YES to (a) or {b}, please give details including datas.

12.

{a) Were you ever told by any ownar or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *ijSIND

{b) If YES, please siate:

p——_

() Who told yOU?

.--'-'-_

(it} When you were told? T e

(ifl) What Were You told? ......orverereeeverereeres s

13.

{a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
“No Road”, "No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? *}ES?I/\JD

{b) H YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their appraximate position on the

attached plan? *}Y,EE‘IND

14.

{(a) Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or
‘footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YESINO

{b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on ar near the way? *_‘:;ES?ND

(c) if YES to (a} or (b}, please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ................. e

Page 187




15,

{a) Have you ever bean given parmission 10 use the way? }/E“S?ND
{Whather or not you asked for it}

{b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *)’ESTNO

o i

{c) IF YES, who gave you PermisSioNn? .,

{d) When were you given PermiSsion? ...

{e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ... SR

16.

{a} Have you seen other people using the way? YES/
7y
{b) Mow were they using the way (ie foot, horse}? .......... /Su ................................

{c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. , (ie companions,
rambling club, family, etc)? ...........(_fﬂ;:!?f:?..{E.,a’i.,{.ﬁ.i'l.‘_i G A Gy

{d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known o you? zﬂﬂ

{e) How frequently did you see other people usmg the way? (ie daiy. weekly,
seasgnal etc) .......... Coite L85G iy, S R .

{f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? -‘r“'*z

{g) Piease give any further details of other people's use of the way which you feel
May be IMPOMENT e e e

........... & /fofﬁwiﬁxﬁ’{&-?[fﬁrm[c{/ \fh cre LTS

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YRSING
If so, by whom?

18.

(a) Do vou have any documentary evidence about the way? *’HLESTND

(b} If s0, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? W /f_} “YES/NO

Page 188




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary}.

Page 189




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? *YES&M@’/

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affectad
owners or cccupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the bast of my krowledge and belief, the informaticn | have given to this
statement is true.” ™

5

_/. -

Signature: ...... '",g’V 5 Gt Lo

Person taking this statement_{if appiicable] ......... ﬂf’;ﬂf’? ..............................................
-\.I = i ’..-l

Date: .......... -??568/‘5 ............

Page 190




100m
Scale 1:2500

=
‘ SJK MAP CENTRE ﬁ

COMCLETOM EDGE
w;\ﬁr‘?.ﬂcw& C‘EAUE*H\EL‘I})

= L

a2

>
et

if
[ Ao A
Ny

an

i

: i
0 L
{'? =
>, F
y [?\ o ;
i S
iy
S
] J
£ o P
o £ e anl 2 Mias
I i
I 5 CRE
HI: Ir_ v .";J .-"Ilr.r"r \R"‘- -
AL i i r 7l
i | B A
(L o R I I
; ) e U i b
_W—F L
¥ w £
I
® Cewwn COPpTiGht and datahase righes 215 Ordnance Borvey 103043957 The reperenckatinn of road, deck or mth is no ppliad by wae, ur
auirinnze of u beuitdicy of (gl ol way. The rspranscialion of inshures as lines = s iigents of a propery Esondsy. Sarinl Mo TEL

Cunitie Ceardnaes 23811530123
Froducdon Date: FAUS2R005 1505.19

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED




N S
Staffordshire

_County_ !'._guncil_

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

. i I
Name of wi_t_ngss_(hﬂffhﬁrsfMissfM&}.....,ELG%.&[TI.E—ZIREI;.......\\.ﬁ.H,&l.mm,.‘;ﬁ..':.‘;...

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 192




Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known}
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and In full

1. {a} How many years have you known the way? ... B AR TS e
(b) Does the way have a popular name? . WERCE W GO do BN
(c) Have you personally used the above way? YES/MNR
(d) Did you only use part of the way? “YEB/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”,

{e) During which years have you used the way? From.............. TO e
(f) Where were you going from/to? .{?LME.HE:iL?.'ﬁ.ﬁ«.....m,x.E}.f.'-,,..:".'......E'}L'E"lﬁ.lﬂ.{.....,....
(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasurg) ........ Rt R A8 7a AR

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ... 2. 85039 b,
(it By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) Hopse ety
{j} Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? B T SRRSO
[KY I SO WY ? i e

() Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
if you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

{m) Do you still use the way? ..... }#’Eéa .......................................................................
(M} IF RO Why NOT? e
2. When using the path where did you live? .S, SYERLEN R

if at different places please provide details and years.

. {a} How wide is the way? .I.T,....w.f-?-.s....‘mﬁm.E...,.iﬁ:.i;f's’....B&ﬂ.;am,fi..L?ﬁ.xm...?:%.ﬁlﬁ RO

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length? Mo

. if you have ridden a horse on the way
{a) Where did you keep the horse? ... 3% L M B

(b} Where did you stari and finish your Ade?- AC s s Ro .-.--,...flq;*shﬁ.c:'.L..E.fi.‘ 5. N

(c} Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? .......2» L e

Page 193




5. {a} When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving mator or horse-drawn vehicies on the way? RSING i

(b) if YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...

{c) Have you ever driven, or bean a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? YES?NO

(d) If YES to (c).
(i} How often was thisT ...
{iiy What type of vehicle ware you in? ...

(i) For what purpose was it being used? ...........vinnn

6. (a) Has the way always besn on the same roufe? YESMNG

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
SHOW Getails ON 8 DEAN. .. e

....................................................................................................................................

(c} Is the way a clsarly defined track ar path which a stranger to the vicinity could
110 1115 S 0 T PP PRSPPI PP REPPEP

(d) Have you always kept to the raute of the way between the starl and finish, or have
you wandered from the FOULBT ...

7. (a} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YES/NO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *YES/NO

{c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the sties or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d} If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
TT: 0% 1 | X ST T UT T U TSP OO SO P PP PP VPP SPUPI PP PIP PRI IS EITPRITEPIS

Plaase mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? YES/NO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ...

(i) When they were erected or removed? ...

{c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obsiructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 194




5.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? "¥ESINO
If 50 by Whom or WREE? ..o
Lt T AT L= IR 1 1] 1 AR S VP O PP PP ISP SPPIPPE PP PP
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions  *YES/NO

How did you do this? {&.g. diVersion) ...

Is the hindrancea or obstruction still in existence *YES/NO

10.

{a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? “VER/NG
If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? YESINO

If YES, please give dates. '
{c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? WES/NO
If s0, what was their relationship 10 you7 ...

(d} ¥When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? “YES/NOG

{e) If YES to (d),
(1) What was your employment? ...
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...
(fy If you were employed by the ownerftenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerflenant
as 10 the use of the way by the public? *YES/NO

{il) i so, what werg your instructions? ... ..o

(g} Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? “YES/NO

If so, what was their relationship to You? .

Page 195




11.

(a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way?  “¥488/NO

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? “YESINO

(c} If YES to (a) or (b}, please give details including dates.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12.

(a} Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the _._
way, or by anyane in their employment, that the way was not public?  "YES/NO

(b} ¥ YES, please state:
(P WHO 108 YOUT oot
(i) When you were told? ...

(i) What were you t0ld? ..o,

13.

(a} Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
“No Road”, "No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? “YES/NO

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximaie position an the
attached plan? *YES/NG

14,

{a} Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or
"footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? “YESINO

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? YESINO

(c) H YES to (a) or (b). please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 196




15. (a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? “YES/NO
(Whether or not you asked for it)

(b} Have you ever asked permission fo use the way? ESNO
(c) If YES, who gave you permission? ..o
{d) When were you given PERTHSSIONT ... i cvies e e csminarr s

(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ...

16. {a) Have you seen other pecple using the way? *YES/RTD

_rm—

{b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse}? ...... Ho sl e,

{c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give detafls. {ie companions,
rambling club, family, @tC)? ..,

i
{d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known {0 you? T

(e} How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
SEasoNal B1C) ... 5 B S N i et

{f} How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? e

{g) Piease give any further details of other people's use of the way which you feel
May Be IMPOMANT .. e e e

.................................................................................................................................

17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? YES/NG
if so, by whom?

18. {a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? *YES/NO
{b}) If 50, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, eic please attach a copy if possible)

{c) Would you be willing to make the ariginal document available
if necessary? “YES/NOG

N A

Page 197




18, Can you give any further informaticn about the way {(continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 198




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? *YES/Ne-

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Signature: .J\. TloruaRouvic.
Person taking this statement (if BPPNEADIEY .o usmsnmimmymr s TR

Date: ... "‘L\ A

Page 199




—
1UK MAP CENTRE

 COMCLETUM EDGE

.com

Norh
100m

Scale 1:2500

!
i

ﬁ. 61;";1152 QEAUE‘H\E‘}‘)

o =

K\ R

tiag S
[ .

7

S

# Crowm copy® I0FE and dalabaes
evidenca m a bourchny 2 dght of

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

%
SIGNED... k... o 2onoc. . Fage gafe.... 1

righls 2015 Ordranse Su

rvey 10004EAST . The mpmanmishon of rosd, Imch
wap. The iepeesenalion of aatir i s s B o dENGE 51 2 Froperty houmdany.

ar path I8 no-

Canlre Coordnalcs M 115358133
Proguchen Nale TR0 V206 15:046:1%




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Impoartant Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance If the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of

the way.
Name of witness (fett/Mrs/Mres/Ms) Teas s Moo oy

(Block Canitala maaeat T T

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the withess should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual compietes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer ail questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which shefhe can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witneszes should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court ar at a public inquiry. {The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ilt health, age,
eic the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become avaitable for public inspection.

Page 201




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known}

From
To
Piease take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. {(a) How many years have you known the way? ... o & AT %3 .................
(b) Does the way have a POPUIAF MAMET .ovicinenrsrmsa s s s e
(c) Have you personally used the above way? *YES/NEp-
(d} Did you only use part of the way? oy NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

{2) During which years have you used the way? Frr:-m’{:j"-(-"t< To. 20N .
(f) Where were you going from/to? '@G#ML%EADE@HFTQ%HH%GELB 2o
{g) For what purpose? {eg work, pleasure) I o R
(h) How many times a year? {eg daily, weekly, seasonal} ....... N T i M A
(i) By what means? {eg on foot, horseback, motor venicle etc) SxaRse. BACL .
(} Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ... Lo S UUUPTP U PRSP
(K) 1F SO WHY?. oo o e

{1} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

{m) Do you still use the way? ..... D =TSO PP P
() ROEWHY RO oo e s
2 When using the path where did you live? *@WQ:HQ ..... (Ranl AETGR | ouon 2 B4R

if at different places please provide details and years.

3. () How wide is the way? ... 8T RRREST

{b) Is it the same width throughout its length? Ay

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way

{a) Where did you keep the horse? %u\'b%&i\—\\iﬁ:ﬁ-\%ﬁ%r&ﬂfﬁﬁ

(b} Where did you start and finish your ride? ... D, BEE

(¢} Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ... N s
Page 202



5. {a) When using the way did you ever see any other person

driving motar or horse-drawn vehicles an the way? HESINO
(b} If YES, how often and what type of vehicle ware they using? ........ccccooevveeeen

{c} Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? EESTNO

(d} If YES to (c},
(I} How often was this? ...
{ii) What type of vehicie were you InT ...

(iit} For what purpose was it being used? ...

. {8} Has the way always been on the same route? Y ESHE

{b) I NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
SHOW details ON 8 PIAM. e s a et e e aena e

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
Ol O ? L A e ettt

(d) Have you always kept 1o the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? . MBP% 7T Kaamte o,

. {a} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? EENG
{b} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “ESING

(c} If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d} If any gates an the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
1 o1 O S EE SRS

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

. {a} Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? REE/NO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? ..........ooeco i,
(i) When they were erected orremoved? ...........coceeiiiiinniees

(c) Please state, ¥ known, who erected the cobstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 203




9.

Has your usage ever been hinderad or prevented in any way? HEERING

If s0 by whom or what?

When was this?

Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NOQ

How did you do this? {e.g. diVerSion) ... iee e e e ee e e
Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YES/NC
10. {a) Were you ever an ocwner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? “¥ES/NO

f YES, please give dates.

(b} If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO

If YES. please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? SHBES/NO
If s0, what was their relationship 10 vOU? ...,

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? HEEINOG

{(e) if YES to (d),
(i} What was your employment? ..o e e ce e e e
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...
(f) if you were employed by the owner/tenant

{i} Did you receive any instructions fram the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *YESINOG

(i} If 80, what Were your iNSIUCHONST v oo e e e e res e

(g} Did any relatives of yours ever wark for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? "YES/NG

if so, what was their relationship t0 YOU? ...,

Page 204



11. {(a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *¥ES/NO

{b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? "ERSNO

{c} If YES to {a) or {b), please give detfails including dates.

12. (a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  “¥#5/NO

{b) If YES, please state:

(1 WHhO told YOU? ..o

(i) When you were told? ...

{iif} What were you toldT L

13. (a) Have you aver seen any deierrent notices such as "Private”,
“No Raad”, "No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? S ING

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YESINO

14. {a} Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? “EEDIND

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? YEEINO

(c} If YES to (a) or {b), please state what the notices or posts said
ang show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 205




15. {a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? EBNC
{Whether or not you asked for it)

{b} Have you ever asked permission to use the way? FESINO
{c)  YES, who gave yOUu PeNTHSSIONT .uiieieeeneee s s em e s e is e ae e

{d) When were you given DemmmissiOn 7 ... e

{e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ......oveeennne

16. {a) Have you seen other people using the way? “YES /ey
{b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? XSS e,

{c) Were they accompanying you? | so, please give detaiis. (i@ companions,
rambling club, family, ete)? ... ERMVERDS .

{d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? l\iﬁ

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal ete) . P, AM@T&,:@WMM%N%

(f} How many other peopie, approximately, did you see on these occasions? 3

{g} Flease give any further detalis of aother people's use of the way which you feel

may be important T NEtomo TS BE aymaell, oI, e Y
.............. MYOEBEE o e
17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? s N C)

If so, by whom?

18. {a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? EES/NO
(b] If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, elc please attach a copy if possible)

{c) Wouild you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? YESINO m

Page 206




18. Can you give any further information about the way {continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 207




20. Would you be Prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a pubiic Inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? A¥ES/NO

Please note that this form may be availabie to members of the public including affected
OWners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information { have given to this
statement is trye,

Signature: .. 41> =5\ “mﬂ‘;"ﬁ

Person taking this statement (if TPPNODIE)

r—

Date: .. &%\%\t% ......................

Page 208




P |
iUK MAP CENTRE Amh

Scale 1:2500

_ COMICLETOM EDGE
R@ﬁﬂc'ﬁﬂﬁ QEAUE‘-"\E.E) ; '

ff
g o B e s 7 e _ \\ —

D Srown Gopglight as detabmas righis 2015 Oicnunce S HI0MEIET. The repiasanlulion ot read, rack or path s no Supplicd by. www ukmapoanine.com
wiidurcu cl @ koundary ar righl ol sy, The cepreseriabion of xuluun = brme ik nnavidance of 3 praperty boundeey. Mo THEdd
Cunime Coardnaes J8190.10112

Froductiun Dt 1ROBR00S 150919

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

SIGNED Page 209



ﬁ

Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (Mrivirs/Miss/Ms)..... SYXLEAmmCE R L ONESesan) ..

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all guestions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

9. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inguiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 210




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)

From
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. {8} How many years have you known the way"? %1% .....................................
{b) Does the way have a popular Name? ...
(c) Have you personally used the above way?
(d) Did you only use part of the way? “YESINO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often’”.

(f) Where were you going from/fto? IO Sa fienm . ona S T Vel e
(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) O\m‘ﬂgﬁf—ﬁ%ﬁuﬂ]

() Ifsowhy? YT . ORee R e, GoTe. . e a1 A
O Bee. s=n WSS DEp e T RS A O

() Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

. When using the path where did you live? . CONGLETSN T THEN. S0 s

----------------------------------------------------------------

If at different places please provide details and years.
Lveo w CoandOGord g 3. SF TTes o@D o

[IOOLURK
. (a) How wide is the way? .20l - 000Se, el T,

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length? ™o Vv S NRRLOMEE 1)
LA,

. If you have ridden a horse on the way .

(a) Where did you keep the horse? . AL, TR o 2200 Conicionn
FR OV TS

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ..Cail AL, TNECTL . INCRE..
2 oCmssnT .

Page 211




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? "YESINO)

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...,

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or s
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YES@]

(d) If YES to (c).
(i) How often wWas this? ..o
(i} What type of vehicle were you in? ...

(iii) For what purpose was it being used? ...

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? YESINO

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details 0N @ PIAN. ..o

(c) |s the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
o Ie L s o U S PP RO PT ORI DS PTL LI LRI

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? - 1 LS. S P ¢ e N 2= st s g - =SSO

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? ~ “YES/O)

(b} Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *YES@@’J

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
T T 1 1 Tt P PR S PRSP TP LI TEPETIILLLLL

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other —
obstructions to the way? ¢YESINO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? CNER G B MO ES
(i) When they were erected or removed? ORIy, QT

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 212




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *{‘(’_E_QNG

If so by whom or what? .ONERCROSMY..LL T A2 e
When was this? .. R S IR s

¥ i A
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO/
How did you do this? {(&.g. diVersion) ...

Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence Q@ND

10. (a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YES/NO)
If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? YES/NO
If so, what was their relationship to you? ...,

(d) When you used the way were vou working for any owner or tenant —
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES{NO )

(e) If YES to (d),
(i) What was your employment? ...
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...
(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *YES/NO

(ii) If so, what were your inStructions? ...

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant —
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/IO )

If so, what was their relationship to you? ..o

Page 213




1.,

{a) Have you ever been stopped or tured back when using the way? *YESIN_D

(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been -
prevented from using the way? *YES/INO)

(c) If YES to {a) or (b), please give details including dates.

12. (a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the po—
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YES@(/}T
(b) If YES, please state:
A o o o I o 1 P
(i) When you were told?
(il Whal were you tolad? oo i R Rt
13. {a) Have you aver seen any deterrant notices such as “Private”,
“No Road”, "No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? *YESINO,
(b) f YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YES/NO
14. (a) Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or —
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? @ND
(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or T
other indicators on or near the way? Q’ESFND
e
(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? Ft::::*'pml%,‘m\d
e N 11 O Ay BN o 3 3w GO o\ P = 0 Nty e B 00 G N @

Nerses

Page 214




15.

(a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? *YESH'&D;‘-
(Whether or not you asked for it)

{b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *YES@P)
IV ITYES, Who gave VOUL PeMMISSIONT oo commmmes i tus darsmes iun s domss snsssssss o6 s sinis vl
(d) When were you given PermMiSSIONT ... imee e e

{(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? .............ccooeen.

16.

T
(a) Have you seen other people using the way? YES/NO
(b} How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? ... & on.  Sex T ...

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, ete)? ............ 7 A

(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? 6!

{e) How frequently did you see other peapie using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal etc) .2 Uubfﬁ.kﬁ'\,c ..... L ERAOOEE L A LR OTRERLL L LAY

(_bf_:ﬂ:ﬂ. e
(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? . 218

{g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you fee!
Ay e ORI RY i s e R T e ST s S s

T+

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YES@
If so, by whom?

18.

S
{a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? *YES@,
(b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YES/NO

Page 215




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 216



20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way oy
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? _*YE}SIND

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is frue.

Date: .23 - B -

Page 217




iur( MAP GENTRE

COMCLETOM EDGE

A

Morth
100m

Scale 1:2500

LY (TrAcToR C,EAUE\-I'!\EI‘})

[F e
R B e S
R

—pgn

,.
L=

L

md and dalatass rights 2015 Cadnance 55

19183057 .The repmserdation of road, liuch o pet is ne
sbures ww lines @ 0o wadenos ol @ prosery Bosrdan

nedary oo laht = wary, Tre fepeserLation af fu

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED

LR L b Y T T R P T P e

RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

L T

o

&S I

Supplied By wraraRmapcenios com

Condre CooidinalesJ8E115, 350121

Page 218

DATE.. 2l B




County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the guestions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the pubfic status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of withess {MriMraAdissiMs). . Ti1R@ToRY  Fhegs

= L PO P £ PP PP

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. ff
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which shefhe can give evidence.

4. A ptan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route,

3. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stifes, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, elc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
Gourt or at a public inquiry. {The evidential value of a statement is reduced if # cannot
be subject to cross examination),

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at g hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able o give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 219




Description of ¢claimed way:- {include grid references if known}

From :
To i
4

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in fulk

1. {a} How many years have you known the way? .......... o §208 S
(b} Does the way have a popular name? ...\WwWEDREWOGR | AiWE L 3
(c) Have you personally used the above way? *YES/HNE
{d} Did you only use part of the way? YESIMNO 1
Please do not use vague terms such as “often”. :55

i

(&) During which years have you used the way? From J33%...... To . 28EL ..
(f) Where were you going from#to? .. i1 hatdl, don, HuTTEALAURS QoG sciberl~ E
(g) For what purpose? {(eg work, pleasure) ....... PR i

Hi

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) .. a8k fonaPa(s . I

(i) By what means? (&g on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc} . RefEERICS |

il

(i1 Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ........ B s
(KY T SO WHY? oottt oo ob e et s e s et e a e
e A ENDURBNCE, | BABE S 2el 20 R TSN L,

{|} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
if you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

{m) Do you still use the way? O 72 O
() Fnot why NOt?
2. When using the path where did you live? ... s S B B A e

If at different places please pravide detaiis and years.

3. (8) How wide IS the WaY? ..t

(b} Is it the same width throughout its length?

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way _ . - -
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ... BuiTERLANDS ) | Giiediaclli | n v Rerse

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? GeRsGUETON )
(c) Were vou ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? AN,

Page 220




3. {a) When using the way did you ever see any other person

driving maotor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *YES/MNC
(b) F YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ......ococoevevvceereeen,

{c} Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? HES?NO

{(d) if YES to {c},
{i) How often was thiS? ... e,
(i) What type of vehicle were you in? ... e

(iii} For what purpose was it BeiNg USETT .....cccov e e

. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? YES/HE

(b} i NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details on @ plan. ... e ———

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
Ol O e e e e e

(d} Have vou always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have

you wandered from e roUIeT ... e e
. {(a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *¥YES/NG
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “YESING

(c} If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) if any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
DT e e e e et e e ettt e et e et et taearanes

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

. {a} Excluding locked gates, have you aver known of any other
obstructions to the way? ESINO

(b) H YES, state (i) what type of abstruction was this? ........coceeeieieoieee e,
{il) When they were aerected or removed? .......oceivveceeeeiiie e

{c} Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...,

Page 221




8.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? “eEENC
I so by whom or wWhat? ...
When was this? e e e
Have you continuad 1o use the way despite hindrances or obstructions "YES/NO
How did you do this? {e.g. diversion) ..o

{= the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YES/NO

10.

(a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *¥&&/NO

if YES, please give dates.

{b} If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? ' YESINO

If YES, please give dates.
{c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? “YER/NG
If 50, what was their relationship 10 you? e

{d) When you used the way wers you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? ES/NO

{2) If YES to (d},
(i) What was your employment? .
(i} Between what years were you employed? ...
(f) If you were employed by the cwnerftenant

{) Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *WES/NO

(i) If so, what were your instructions? e

(g Did any relatives of yours ever wark for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? ESING

If so, what was their relationship 10 YOU? ..o

Page 222




11. {a} Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? “YE3/NO
(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? EESND
(c} If YES to (a) or {b), please give details including dates.
12. {a} Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the iand crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  *X&8/NO
(b} If YES, please state:
IR I L L T P PPN
(i Whenyouwergtold? ...
(i YWhat were you tOM? ... e e e e e
13. {a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
“No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”, :
anh or near the way? YRR NG
{b} i YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YES/NOG
14, {a) Mave you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or

“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? TEERING

{b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? "YmSINC

{c} If YES to {a) or (b}, please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 223




15,

{a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way?
{Whether or not you asked for it}

(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way?

(C}IF YES, who gave YOou PerMESSIONT .civeiii e eee e eeiee e

(d) When were you given permission? ............cccocoeviiieoe oo,

(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ..o,

16.

{a) Mave you seen other people using the way? YES/NS-
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? ... HeRSE i,

(c} Were they accompanying you? (f so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, efc)? ... BEN¥RRRMYIE AR e,

{d) If they were not accompanying you, were these peaple known to you? .........

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? {ie daily, weekly,
seasonal etc) ... y.m"n}t' .......................................................................................

{f) How many other peaple, approximately, did you see on these occasions? ...,

(9) Please give any further details of other paople's use of the way which you fee
May be IMPOMANT ... e e et e,

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? "YESING
If so, by whom?

18.

{a} Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? HESINO
(b) f so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possibie}

{c} Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *ESINOG

Page 224




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 225




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? *YES/NO

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affectad
owners or occupiers of the fand crossed by the way.

{ certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

) = PRI

o

Page 226




Liﬂ( MAP CENT;‘

(o Géum R EDGE

Narth
100m

Scale 1:2500

LR

R 6-'1.&1:'1"52 C.eavE~A E.T.})

fl'

____-‘:__-_-\_-p_-\_tjlf
e "lll'

| ALK
5

e O 4

LS IT

w0 Cromi 0

i pyTight and datsbuss righls 3115 Drena
ayidanca of u Dolrdaly of rRIN of way. The 1epeesea

....................

...........................

© Suppiled by wwew skmepcn e o0
Sarml Mo Taldd
Cunva Copldinams]0 13,3313

Production Mate: 17212015 16:06R98




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

- FE
Name of witness (MrersfMissst}....m..&%.;_...i&'..i ..... {‘U‘:R‘M ......................

F = P o B e e P )

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself. ‘1
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. [f
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 228




Description of claimed way:- {include grid references if known}
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (a) How many years have you known the way? ... 050

(b) Does the way have a popular pame? ... LI Y R0
{c) Have you personaliy used the above way? “YES/EEE
(d} Did you only use nart of the way? RS /NO

Please do hot use vague terms such as “often”.

(e} During which years have you used the way? From. 28080 To ﬁj-”‘g .........

(f) Where were you going from/to? AMEERL R LTV T2 TN RERR BRETY
(g} For what purpose? (g work, pleasure) ..... ?hﬁ‘;“’ﬁ'} ...................................

th) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) 2ERPVN -

(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) "J‘E@QS r; %ﬁe‘&

(j) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ”ﬁ?‘:‘ﬁ"?’p” P"D{Zﬂ\aﬁé
(K) TE SO WY rveerrrsoerssssosssss oo e s

{I) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
if you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you stili use the way” L{ét‘-’ ......................................................................
(P) 1F NOEWRY NOE? ceoensensns s s
o When using the path where did you live? ... PO SR DOV

If af different places please provide details and years.

T

3. {a) How wide is the way? AR R BLE Lo En 2 R AR Pufieas

(b) s it the same width throughout its length? 1351 X WE WRZE TR L BEDE o

4. If you have ridden a harse on the way
(2) Where did you keep the harse? ........... p'“ hh@q”.‘@“’c ...................................

{b) Where did you start and finish your ride’? qlﬂéﬂg %Q@@"‘C Cﬁﬁﬁ?i}(ﬁ‘&

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? &{3 ....................

Page 229




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? NG

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...

(c) Have you ever driven, or beeh a passenger in, 8 motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? “EE7NO

(d) If YES to {c)},
(i) How often wWas thiS? ..o
{ii) What type of vehicle were you 1o DU PU PR PP UPPPUPPIPPPRIPRIPPRIESS

(iil} For what purpose was it BEING USEA? «vvcrieererirnenrmer st

6. {a) Has the way always been on the same route? *YESHSEE

{b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
Show detalls O 8 PIBN. .o e

(c} |s the way a Eleaﬂyr defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
follew? ....... TV SO SRR D ST

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the w.:::lg‘between}_he start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ........ WCEPT e e, RESTE

7. {a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? NHER/NO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way MEE/NO

(c) if YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles ar
gates and state, if known, when they were erected ar refnoved.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, bry
e OO PP TR L T T LI T LA

Please mark on the atiached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other _
obstructions to the way? “¥EB/NC

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was TRIST v e e eni s
(ii) When they were eracted Or remMoVEd? ..o

(c) Piease state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the atached PIaN. o

Page 230




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? “WES/NO
If 0 by Whom Or What? ... e e,
WHENn Was thiST ...t es et ee e reeneeaea,
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NG
How did you do this? {e.g. diversion) ....c.cco i
Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YES/NO
10. {a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the fand crossed by the way? “¥BS/NO ..: |

If YES, please give dates.

{b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YESINO

H YES, please give dates.
{c} Was the [and ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? YERENO
if so, what was their relationship 1o you? ...

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owsaer or tenant
of the fand adjoining or crossed by the way? “YER/NO

(e} If YES to (d},
(1] What was your employiment? e
(ii} Between what years were you emploved? ..o
(f) If you were employed by the ownerftenant

{i} Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? WESINO

(i) If 30, what were your iNSrUCHONST? .........cocvieeieieececee e e s

(g} Did any refatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If s0, what was their relationship t0 YOU? . oo

Page 231




11. (a) Have you ever been stopped of turned back when using the way? “¥EE/NG

b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
pravented from using the way?

“EB/INO

(c)y If YES to (a) or {b), please give details including dates.

12. (a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  *¥EB/NO

{b) If YES, please state!
(i} WINO TOIA YOU? oiveerccimmmmcars e s
(il) WHen you were 101d7 ..o

(i) What were you rve [« I JTUT T T e PP ST e TP CL L L

e

43, {@) Have you ever seen any detarrent notices such as “Frivate’,
sNo Road”, “Na Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,

on or near the way? “EEBNO

{b) if YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the

attached plan? YESINOG
=
14. (a) Have you ever séen any notices such as “Public Path’, or
“fgotpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? YEEMNO
(b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
NESING

other indicators on or near the way?

(c) If YES to {a) or (b), please state what the notices or posis said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 232

Hh
b
':'Ef
ikt
i
i2
B
FI




15. {a} Have you ever baen given permission 1o use the way? “EES/INO ;
{Whether or not you asked for it) [
{b} Have you ever asked permissicn to use the way? R INO
(c} If YES, who gave you PeMISSIONT ... msae e
(d} When were you given PermiSSiONT ...t '
(e} For what purpose were you given parmission to use the way? ... Fl
18. (a) Have you seen other people using the way? “YES/HE Lﬁ
(b) How wera they using the way (ie foot, horse)? .¥ ORSE. . E’:f-‘)@: ....... r
(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (e companions,
rambling ctub, family, etc)? ... Rabind 6. ECHMOARIENS 1 WAL WEES
(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? . R&...

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? {ie daily, weekly,
seasonal etc) ....... SR A e

{f} How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? A

(g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
May be IMPOITANT ...t

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? “YESNO
if so, by whom?

18.

{a) Do you have any documentary evidence ahout the way? eEEND
(b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, efc please attach a copy if possible)

(e} Would yvou be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YES/NO

Page 233




18. Can you give any further information about the way {continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 234




‘dence of your use of the way
aw, If necessary? "YES/HE

5 ailable to members of the public including affected
sed by the way.

Page 235




Horth
100m

Scale 1:2500

r'—\_cgm_c.a.ﬁe'mr« e

. Y (GracTor &Eﬁve\*ﬂﬂ‘b}
r B &1

=g

s

N

BT R

e |
l

40—

]

‘55 W“ I-"‘:":"-'l' |9htw""‘“‘ “ |9"l§20’5trun:rc 5 1|II|:|13 ® reprosentalion of road, Iu:kcf path i o Euppked by wn uksecet e om
rright QT Fuarm 2. 1M e s o prcperty b undary, nnrlal K TH144
e Cood dinates 8115 353133

Fiezuciion Cate: 1TOB2005 15:

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

SIGNED... . VL e

--------------------------------------------

Page 23017 0K

nig




Staffordshire

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach thg truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the guestions as fully as possible and not fo
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (MersMiss/Ms)......... b BT AISRAN
(Block Capitals please)

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should compleie the form, preferably in black ink. [f
ancther individual completes the form cn their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the farm.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witnass should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which shefhe can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the wiiness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possibte giving details of such things as properly and field boundaries, sties, gates,
bridges and stepping sicnes, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inguiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a withess would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of il health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endarse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection,

Page 237




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known}
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carafully and in full

Aooal |

1. {a) How many years have you known the way? ... [ ,?C» .
(b} Does tha way have a popular name? . L{, ......... ?:’.k:m.i.....hiff.‘.’}fﬁf. v U
{c} Have you persanally used the above way? YES/
{d} Did you only use part of the way? *YEU

Please do not use vague terms such as "often”.

{e} During which years have ynu‘%ﬁsed th? way? From -85 To ..

{f) Where were you going f’%’l‘f‘%” “u Lu:tuj . ;{'mjl; 1o, ﬂmffw«*
{g) For what purpose? {eg work, pleasure) ...... ?\?mfm—* ..............................
{h} How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) L\Lﬂf—\’“} ....................
{i} By what means? {ag on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) H’“ ..... ‘f‘u"'““j‘P L f'[’k
{j} Is, ar was, the way a short cut for you? ...
I T 01 U OO TP NPT ORPTUPIUPPT PRI

(I} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark cr indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? LL - hﬁfg.h.e%&ff.gf ............................................
(R NOtwhy nOt? (o e
2. When using the path where did yc:-tj |I"|.|"E\Q [flitl@*ﬁh"\jh?ﬂflk"wk”ﬁ?rzmlx wlexald
Yy WA S E 2 ey - Hege

It at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? R ""Lh—éﬁ“")’ ..................................................

! { -LHE
h7? ."J\-!'D lliu?._.)"f‘— P, o s Aedd FAN 1

Kj/ M’"LE’ TeRRW L-/\_. 1 ._,’1_ Jj
B/'Fh;_-ﬂa,ld-»ﬂ Ay Aoy be—e Asrbo “_j
4. If you have ridden a horse oi the wa
) ' Rodelle bode, CovslebinClip Lo

{byls it the same w@th throughout its IeEt
f‘"?f_,... ¥ L0 S'l_’,:' VAl

{a) Where did you keep the horse? .. af . i S o L T
{b) Where did you start and finish your ride? f’%"]{’a’t‘v ...... %?\}—;‘{,m ................
{c} Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ... M L

Page 238




5. {a) When using the way did you ever see any other person 2
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *YEs@

{b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...

{c} Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, & motor or -,
‘YE@'

horse drawn vehicle on the way?
{d} If YES to {c),
(i) How often was this? ...
(ii} What type of vehicle Were you in? ...

(iil) For what purpese was it being used? ...

. {a} Has the way always been on the same route? '*‘FEQJND

{b} ¥ NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
SNOW ABAIIS DN 8 PIAN. et

....................................................................................................................................

{c} Is the w}’:w a t:l~e.~arl3,|r defined track or pafn which a strangar to the wclmty cauld
follow? ... TR SUTTURRRR -

{d} Have you always kept to the route oLhe w y between Lﬁe start and f|§1}5 or have

You: wandermm thenfr::ute'? ............................
€. {_j?}u}&.

-
. {a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YES@@?
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *YE fﬂ@,

{c) if YES, please mark an the attached plan the tocation of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were ergcted or removed.

(dh) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
L o o TP

Please mark on the attached pian the locations of the locked gates.

. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? *YES@

(b) If YES, state (i} what type of obstruction was this? ...,
(i} When they were erected or removed? ...

(¢) Please stale, if known, who erectad the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obsiructions on the attached plan. ...,

Page 239




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way?
If 30 by whomm orwhat? ..
When was this? ...
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NG
How did you do this? (e.g. IVErSION} (i e

is the hindrance or gbstruction still in existence WESMNG

10.

{a) Ware you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? "‘YEﬁ{;i
if YES, please give dates.

{b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YESINO

If YES, piease give dates. '

"F-‘:;‘\‘
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? *YE@Q@
If s0, what was their relationship 10 you? ..,

(d} When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant g,
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YESQ@J

(e} If YES to (d),
{i} What was your employment? ...
{ii) Between what years were you employed? ...,
(f) If you were employad by the ownerftenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as {0 the use of the way by the public? "YES/NO

{ii} If so, what were your insStruclions? ...

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant —
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YE@?}

If s0, what was their relationship to you7? ...

Page 240




11. (a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *\(Egjﬂa

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been

prevented from using the way? Y fNrf;}
(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

.................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................

12. (a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the S
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YE@\{

(b) F YES please state:

(VWO 101 YOUT oo

13. {a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
"No Road”, “No Thorcughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”, :
on or near the way? "YESINO/

{b) FYES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *YES/NG

14. (a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public rath”, ar

“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way”? "YESA
{b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or ,
other indicatars on or near the way? *YES/NO ;

N N LA T A ey e TR T

{c) if YES to {a) or (b}, please state what the notices or posis said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...ooovoevoo

Page 241




15.

(a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way'? "YES/N
{(Whether or not you asked for it)

(b) Have you ever asked permission to use tha way'? *YES@@

(c) If YES, who gave You permiSsion? ...........co.coeeseoeveooeooeoooooooo

{d) When were you given permission? .............cooooeones oo
(e) For what purpose were you given permission fo use the WaY? i
18. (a) Have you seen other people using the way? @!ND

lub, f iy, ete)? niat G W T S e Mg O T o B
;gn"‘f\(_',*'-f:’_,:n:_‘)j rgmblilg% y m%’&e C‘) &L’ﬂ- 4 i 1: G«E‘ Lf\ Elc,{_,u Watr] "):J‘w CFRT P u”'ﬁ

e ““‘5 Td} If the were: agcumpanymg ou, were these eapia kqp ta Kﬂ'-"’ e :
> W Wb dho Lo, 1
A . LR 'X'\-—L R- LER aic i N

&R i_:r‘b ’u\lcawf m" 1 o
o © "‘Lf‘} F’T‘ase gwe‘“arm fu her deétails -:-ﬁ::-ther peqpes Use of tha_ ay 1u;-.rhn::h

f“‘: R \@*Mx,‘um'}léiwﬂjlf‘*v%#a—@*ac ..e.’w.g.ﬁhn.“:ﬁ%.‘ ffé...ﬁe L‘Lﬁ..ﬂ.—.ﬁmdv o
mﬁu""\}} Ln!« ‘*& Ea T A n?m o

(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? ‘T’Q—i’ b;tiﬂtL& ..F:.‘:?:,':.—**

{c) Were they acmmpanylng ynu’?bl\f £0, pleasa g: € etaus éqa companmns

J—E-:]‘_,-_. SR T e A )

{e) How freque{jtly did @fﬂ see uther people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal ete) .. SR N e

{f) How many gther people, approximately, did you seg on these Ocsasions? \ 4 g A

v my 2 \_.-\‘.‘:l iy i
L_/'*Q-“":"e ’:J?*EH e LA YA '*:' AL V"Lab Mx’ﬁi‘f-‘"}ﬁ ?i“ﬁ,c ﬁ?\_r.f = 3{_4 '''' (

feel
ay be important . ¥ o f—?..r_a,.ﬁ*.f'.?“—',.:’.”% ~—c_‘w~*ﬂ-* £, AT i%c R

17,

rave you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YESQ{@:;
i so, by whom?

18.

1 1

iﬂm%ﬂﬂ\ﬁ;:?} l'sC/*—v*-Q-a- (i

{a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way"? *YESERT:CD

(b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, elc piease attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be wiiling to make the originat document availabie
if necessary? *YES/NO

- H = —_ B ) I ’i_ . P -'-.
_p'n.-“"(':_ TR A Clﬁ LY Jb Lk_ﬂ,\,ﬂs\t‘ L C_;.}k_}f._..LaI\ﬂu-m_\l_..jVu:I L,,_,\JIL

Page 242




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

- . il P
Pt Aot Rl cieg Lok Neco e ‘ﬂ*’j T ot AnnL 2
g"\“*‘\ ‘_"\‘;\3__&_'3:' "m L f-:’i\{jd“"c;-f‘_,-h,fc.‘__r'\_ﬁ‘_ L.._,_AJL? 5 }.zrl_F,]JlL,: -‘\-tﬁ-ﬂf) \t_ .r\_‘\_m_.x,_}_hﬂ
“\ic S S N & IOy R oa e lyee <o }“*V‘“—ﬁ- RN

.- ] ™ ﬂ\'_“(— “%-.\;'C\ g i A e, i-"r‘i - "“lf “‘LM\
VAT N &Lu] (3 ¥

Lf\. “q_f; ﬂ’v\L Lm"k\ g“‘-flﬂf’kg = . {+ ") ﬁ‘ﬁ-xr\lf e ﬁ:’w -&)}
I wt) R S W _
Vet Wc_}\-’zf ‘\*i,a,'&,ua., th’f‘—‘ .iu

\-"LA\,{/\_ LA-.Q_F&__!';-}"-.& s “"F e —

S LA_Q-*‘-'»’\-L Lo % :‘1’ oA *"_ILL"H“F\ ~
LSO C‘l‘u::») o e \Jc{}?‘:@u&m} T ra:«.;-l\ . L,.\_,foux

y e E:: Lo x.&m o
lL’ i \._..Q £
o e e o r‘}"“‘mhlﬁtﬂ" 0

(g nany AR
i O 12' L,\_QH\.,,_MJ_ C-*LG o T "‘dﬂ"’h‘ &L.-\__;I' r“L{f*L‘,EK_
der v Lozan
! 2 A

- o ﬂr\_ = =
o< S (e QJL\‘@m = L uﬁ AL T s -
L T o

I TR
- WJ&Q_ '533
)

by s/ ,_,»;(f\r\“?"‘}? Yy

T Wi x.
i\ ot l*-:x\ e e w03 R Voo J)‘\::S\@-f‘--ﬂ—gt (oAl S M_r-ch_g\&iuﬂ)
‘\/\QJ{._,&}&‘{ %V'\J\i}’ [l f“-'b‘uj B2 C;ce_.xxt}’ v k“:.h\‘ 1\\.4_\7

C?-r"‘*'a’ e
A Pa k{_\‘mﬁ% @,&&: o Pae woeld oo Bl e n Linead
bee. TR @D d (R P T P \/‘E#&j oy ML %j&ﬁv» "}

Voo =30 Q:«-.QQ_ S0 e AR S L)y A Cﬂbw—lﬂ“‘u’\ QAL - f LN TN Q;&
Vae ComAaConaad cu ey Tl *’\& Vet

i&-«“q"_")c_}f‘ &l {3\5\‘ e LI':\‘:\

\_} o) e Q}r\_*.g A

Page 243




20. Would you be prepared o give evidence of your use of the way QWE '
at a_puhlic inguiry or in a court of law, if necessary? NG

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affectad
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

IIIJI

| certify that, to the

statement is t?k. /i
Signature: ... . &

st of my knowledge and beiief, the information | have given to this

...........................................

...............................................

Page 244



[iUK MAP CENTRE A
REH] 100m
\_ Scale 1:2500

] COMCLETON EDEE

: LY 6"?.!\:’.1‘:11 C.Eaue‘\ml?.ﬁ)
w\%-_;; a1

LR e

[ 0|

s -
Al g \g\
o L

E
- pr——

A oK

i y e o
[ ] 0
® \ I &
Py pIA
#?&: \\ 4
o ﬁ
. e L.,
=

el T

| |

) |
e
] !

[
B Lo coparight and datoass righls 3115 Dicnance Swyey 1000418 el prendy
ez o o 'y ef Figh ol wiay. The o "l Ilmb..r\c E:Wnﬁ:lmn;‘;::rgpl?é-hh:m_u:q“ ne :_T:jlm el e
HocTAIA4

DO Comdinabne I W45, 1534 5
Presfucdon Dake: 1TOR201S 15:00:1%

THE ROUTE H}? LIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

SIGNED./..




Staffordshire

County Councit

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms). SRS TRV T G oWRGE WS .

L= ] I P B L L LR

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.

Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much defail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn routa.

5. The route of the claimead right of way should be described as accurately as possibie, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gatas, L
bridges and stepping stones, ete. I

&. Witnesses should indicate whether they are pregared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. {The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ili health, age,
eic the person obiaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstanceas.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 246




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. {a) How many years have you known the way? ADRERRS.

(b) Does the way have a popular name? SGAGE 5208 B I
(c) Have you personally used the above way? “\&5 *YES/NO
(d) Did you only use part of the way? nD - B THE ARPC 'YES/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? From OO0 To..2\S
(f) Where were you going from/to? CONGIGTON TTD BITOTYL DENEH TRACK

(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) G o L

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) . SEE A e
(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) JPORSERDGEK
(i) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? REER. i

(k) If so why? RSSO NES PRET OF & CTeCoLR YOuTe. ‘t%ﬂ'\

COMGLE TON EDCE. TO BTOOLLEN LRECY BT Lty TRACK

() Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? . SAGED.. = 060 T DRER O

(1) 1 NOEWHY NOT oo

2. When using the path where did you live? COMGNGIG L I

If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? B\ LENES NOROE X0
(b) Is it the same width throughout its length? <-,- », OakETS

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way

(8) Where did you keep the horse? ..... oS S 20

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? 1% SO0 0102 LS O \RRCK
CINOCAE TOMN — CONCLE TN

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? .50 0

Page 247




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person

driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? ©.0) *YES/NO
(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ... x5,
(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or

horse drawn vehicle on the way? O *YES?NO
(d) ¥ YES to (c),

(i) How often was this? ...
(i) What type of vehicle were you iN? ...

(ii) For what purpose was it being used? ...

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? (< *YESINO

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details:on @ PIaNG il s i v a s s

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
o[ e T TP PP

(d} Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ...

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way?r.00) *YES/NO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way 00 *YES/NO

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
I T T sttt oo i B N g o SR B PR e 3P

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? UWeS *YES/NO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? DOERGROSN COOES
Pl CUDOR Ol Eaoe s

(i) When they were erected or removed? ...,

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. .. .=

Page 248




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? "YES/NO

Have you cuntlnued tl:- use the way dEsplte hlndrances or c—bstructlnns *YES/NO
e p i W=V TONWES

How did you:do this? (e.g. diversion} .......aiiianibanindiniiiiaiinneidi

Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence =<, Cewn ©& "YES/NO

10.

{a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates. i
(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? O "YES/NO
If YES, please give dates.
(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours’?l_l : *YES/NO
If so, what was their relationship 10 YOU? ...
(d) When you used the way were you working for emyrr cwner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? O *YES/NO
(e) If YES to (d),
(i) What Was vour SMpPIaYMBIT? .o s G i s v
(i) Between what years were you employed? ...
(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant
(i} Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public? (R SRRAY *YES/NO
(i) If so, what were your instructions? ...
(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? DAV *YES/NO

If so, what was their relationship to you? ..o

Page 249




11

(a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *YES/NO

e
{(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? U S *YES/NO

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

...............................................................................................................................

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not Eublic? *YES/NO
(b) If YES, please state: -
(1) WO TOld YOUT e s s e e
(i) When you wem toIdT ... e

G Vhat were o tald? o i T S S R e

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
"No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? O *YES/NO

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? *WES/NO

14.

(a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? .0 *YES/NO

(b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or o0

other indicators on or near the way? *YESINO

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ..o

Page 250




(a)Have you ever been given permission to use the way? “YES/INO
J {Whether or not you asked for it)
(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *YES/NO
(c) If YES, who gave you DEMTHSSIONT. ... ., ikt B i i
(d) YWhen were you given Permission? ...
(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the T S —————
16. (a) Have you seen other people using the way? ‘A& *YES/NO
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? .55 E“C\i\\{\JJH
(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give d;télls J{:e companions, |
rambling club, family, etc)? ............ 0 1.0 13 e

(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known fo you? .00

(e) How i’rer:|u:=:-ntlyr did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seas0nal B1e) & S e

(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? 5w PAC

(g) Please give any further details of other people’'s use of the way which you feel

may be IMPOTIANT ...
17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YES/NO
If 0, by whom? oD
18. (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? n.J L) *YES/NO

(b) If se, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? DR *YESINO

Page 251




19. Can you give any further informati
orma i
of paper if necessary), tion about the way (continue on 3 separate sheet

Page 252




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way

at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? *YES/NO

¥ R o
g | ot

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Page 253




100m
Scale 1:2500

'&JK MAP CENTRE ﬁ

COMELETOM EDOE

LN 6-1&::-;—0& C.2nvewna IE.T:;)

3 \Ef-_T__::_—._—-_. T
\\ ;_ J-|_ it ::"""_-"

b f
oy _ M ni B Bl

w
a0
iy

— HousE

1
7

ThE

J
T
oA
Rl A

P
£
iy

s e il
4l i = e
*E?*% 7T
e . |
,"I.- et - . |£i'\"\
| ™ ; loa g
1 i .
[ S x';y'z:
o o 2 Y :
: P
£ Crowm copyricht und dulsbuas righls 2015 Oranance Survay 190046857, T he eprasuanioon of road, Ik o path i no Supplisn hy: waw,ukma peanim.cem
mnruu-.cufagow.d;uynrrlgh‘. al way. The mprn-scrdaﬁum;?cmwmx Enes |5 no asidencs of @ prosarty socndsry. Serial Mo TE1Ed

Conlre Coowdiralzs 288195153133
Froduron Dele ITURR01S 1520500

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED




B
Staffordshire

County Council

FUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

—_— i B
Name of witness (M er’sL iss/Ms). .1 NOR G HTEACSOND

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
eic the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 255




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (@) How many years have you known the way? ..... 15‘"‘.{@&“‘5 .....................
(b) Does the way have a popuUIar NAME? ..............oceeeeeeeeeee oo eerree s,
(c) Have you personally used the above way? YE
(d) Did you only use part of the way? *YESING./

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? meg@ﬂ& To Q—C:"'c:‘ .....

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) .. BN

(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) HQQ&E’@)@T@}{;—_
4 e Sl 6T g e

() Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ............ T\JO ..........................................

DS MR oo oo nanes s RS e e oot o e

(1) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? \/ 65 ......................................................................
(n) If not why not? .................. S .
. When using the path where did you live? ] OF(E%TE'{’L C.IOSC*CW"QWJ

If at different places please provide details and years.

(b} Is it the same width throughout its length?

. If you have ridden a horse on the way

(a) Where did you keep the horse? . (\NQE IO LAy
(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? ... C- 7S BRSO e B o0 A
(c} Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ............ MC} ..........

Page 256




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person ;
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *YES/NO

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or ~
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YEF?NO |

(d) If YES to (c),
(i) How often was this? ... s s sesssnes
(i) What type of vehicle were you in? ...,

(iil) For what purpose was it baing used? ...

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? ‘@ND
(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
EROW AStIS N B DIBIL wmsnrmsinssmysmmss s s O o i AR e
(c) Is the quj iélearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could

ol it N e e R L B s

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have

you wandered from the route? ........ B e T S S S A
7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YES{NO )
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *“YES/NO )

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
WEIOMT .o irsuimssssins sosa p ey e s s wosmim e AR SRR A SSR g s mmm am e nm e n n8 AR RSN A RN AR AR P s AT

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other =
obstructions to the way? *YE@

(b) If YES, state (i} what type of obstruction was this? ...
(i) When they were erected or removed? ...

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 257




9.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *YE fN(qJF
o0 Dy WRONTOE MINEE? s s s i i o s e AR R s S i
W Er WS BIBT oiorsissin oo i o i v 0 e o A s 3 A A
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO

How did you do this? {(e.g. diversion) ..o

|s the hindrance or cbstruction still in existence *YES/NO

10.

(a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YE&/NO |

If YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as

a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO
If YES, please give dates.

(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? *YES/NO

If s0, what was their relationship to you? ... e

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

(e) If YES to (d),
(Y Whal was your empIoYMBRt? o ainiiaia i s
(i) Between what years were you employed? ..o

(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? "YES/NO

(i) I s0; what were your inStuctons? ..o moomm o imssmmsmemusnim s s s

(g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

If so, what was their relationship 10 YOUT? ..o

Page 258



11. {a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *YE‘@

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been '

prevented from using the way?

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

12

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YE@)

(b) If YES, please state:

(D Who told you? ...

(i) When you were told?

{iiy W hat wera youtal? csnssnra e

.................................................

13.

{a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
“‘No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,

on or near the way? *YESINO'|

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date

of their display and show their approximate position on the

attached plan? *YES/NO
14. {a) Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or

“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YES/ING

(b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way?

(c) If YES to (a) or (b}, please state what the notices or posts said

and show their approximate position on the attached plan?

Page 259




15.

(@) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? *YESINO
(Whether or not you asked for it)

(b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? *YESINO
(c) IF YES, who gave you permission? ...........ccooooooooooooeooooooo

(d) When were you given permission? ...............ocooooeeoeeeooo

16.

(a) Have you seen other people using the way? _ @ND
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? ['!QY&’ECLO i £C rj\_-

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details {ie companions
rambling club, family, etc)? s mﬂ\ﬂqé\\g@#ﬁgwumﬁmﬂ S
(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? ............

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal etc) .............. 2 B e i e o s, S

(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? 5

(g) Please give any further details of other people's use of the way which vou feel
e T TET T A O S S S

17. Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? *YEG/NO /
If so, by whom? =
18. (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? *“r’E@Cﬁ1

(b) if so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(¢) Would you be willing to make the original document available .
if necessary? Q\(gs,

Page 260




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary}.

Page 261




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? @NO

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Signature: ........J\. N B

Person taking this statement (if applicable) ............o.cooooooeeoeoeee oo

Date: ....... cglc]\l% ....................

Page 262




R UK MAP CENTRE A

JL0m ok

Scale 1:2500
COMELETOM EDGE

=—pgi

/ ﬁ@"'ﬂ-ﬂcwa C‘E"WE‘-ME_T:,)

| e b‘%ﬁ& s e =

L
: |
/N —

FRee T H \&

.
—-.__ﬁf'fm .

— wouse e
M

NSAY T

fs
g

@ Crown -:l:-:r{lﬂl]hr:rrl datahase rights 205 Grdnarcs Surscy 00048367, The represenizicn nl mad, Irack or path s o Supplicd by: www sk mapeenime. com
raldmrcw ol u bobnderp of dghl of Way. The mpassnisicn ol fealuime us bnas is no avidenee of 3 groperty boundary, Sertal Mo 7RI
Cenbe Comdime e85 15,3533
Pradhalion Cabe: EIERERTY

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED




R S

Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particutar importance if the information is to be of real value in astablishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (Wir/Mrs/MissiMs). BACHEL . MIAR GARET. . .STAFLLORD

Bl Mamdbela et

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual campletes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all guestions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Lach witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which shefhe can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

B. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannct
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a withess would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 264




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)

From
To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full
1. {a) How many years have you known the way? .1 5. L ERES
(b) Does the way have a popular NBMET ..........ovi oo
(c) Have you personally used the above way? "YES/@-
(d) Did you only use part of the way? "EES/NO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? From 2 C.0.C. To . 2.0 15 ...

(f) Where were you going from/to? 6kl BRIDLEWAT ST, o MARSHFIELD
A . ROAD

(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ... o L GRSUEE o

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ...‘.‘!‘%-!'.!-’.-,.E.ﬁ.h?f..li?’.’?f‘si“ﬂ’b-j LY

(j) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ... N i,
() 1T S0 WRY 2 e

(I) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(M) Do you still use the Way? ... 5 oo

e T v N

e - 2 o185 - _
2. When using the path where did you live? SR GLENT. HWOHE ADBRESS. . ANT
33 LRCSS LAN CLOMNGLETONS CWi2 30X 2ooo - 2007
If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ... 5.5 . . VE RO e,

(b} Is it the same width throughout its length? O

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way
(a) Where did you keep the horse? . MG E A RDRE S S e,

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? . HOME. AR ORE SS i

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ....K O

Page 265




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? “$E8/NO

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? .........ccccoiiini

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? "EESYNO

(d) If YES to (c),
5 HOW. OO WRBATIET wow oo iwssimsss s s s L sos s i
{ii) What type of vehicle weare you iN7 ... e

(jif) For-what purpose was. it being used? o i

. {a) Has the way always been on the same route? *YES/ND

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
SNOW detfails ON 8 Plan. e e r e e e e e eaen

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
RO o I o i B A R TS S

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ... O NEVEG. . WANMDERED.... .QFF
AlLwAYS REFT TO ROUTE ROWTE:

. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? HEES/NO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way “EES/NO

{c) f YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
WHROMP i s R b S

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? FES/NO

(b) f YES, state (i} what type of obstruction was this? ......coccoviiviieiiiii e
(i1} When they were erected or removed? ...
(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate

position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ........ccccvvvvviviieiiec e

Page 266




g.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? s NO
If 50 by Whom of WhEET? Lt
WWhEN Was IS 7
Have you continuad to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO
MHow did you do this? {e.g. diversion} ...

Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence *YESING

10.

(&) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? “EEB/NO
i YES, please give dates.

(b) If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowladge the route as
a Public Right of Way? YES/NO

If YES, plesse give dates.
{c) Was the land ever owned cor tenanted by a relative of yours? "EES/NO
if s0, what was their relationship t0 you? ...,

{d) When you used the way were you working for any cwner or {enant
of the land adjoining ar crossed by the way? “EERNO

{e) If YES to (d),
(i1 What was your employment?
{il} Between what years were you employed? ...
(f) i you were employed by the ownerftenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the ownerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? YESIND

(i} If s0, what were your instructons? ...,

{g) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? “TEeNO

If so, what was their relationship to you? ...

Page 267




11.

(a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? ™FES/NO

(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? TRES/NO

(c} If YES to (a) or (b), please give details including dates.

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  "EES/NO

(b) f YES, please state:
A R O s s r oy s mevressars s onses spms s sesErs s sen A g v
(i) When you were told? ...........occoeiiiiiini s

Cily Whatwere you PORT e i i i S v s R R

13.

(a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
“No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? "“Y=s/NO

(b) If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the
attached plan? "YES/NO

14.

(a) Have you ever seen any notices such as “Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? “EESINO

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? “YES/NO

(c) If YES to (a) or (b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate paosition on the attached plan? ...

Page 268




13.

{a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? EEEINO
{Whather or not you asked for it}

{b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? “EEB/NG
{C) If YES, who gave you DeIMISSIONT ..o eesereeiee et esieereereeseienteensains
{d) ¥When wers you given PermiSSIONT? ..o v e e e isceeieecssvinie e e e e e e enreeaee e

{e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? ...

16.

(a) Have you seen other people using the way? YES/R
(b} How were they using the way {ie foot, horse)? .. FLCIR S L E i ..

(c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling ciub, family, ete)? ... ETA LS L LERIE RIS L

(d} If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? .55 (0.

e} How frequently did you see other people using the wiy? {ie daily, weekly,
seasonal efc) L nn SR L T O BTN,

(f) How many other people, approximately, did yvou see on these occasions? .%,,fz

{g} Please give any further details of cther people's use of the way which you feel
may be IMPOMANT L.

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? “VERHINO
if so, by whom?

18.

{a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? “FES/NO
{b) If so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

{c) Would you be willing to make the original document available
if necessary? *YESING

Page 269

T34 4




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 270




20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? “¥ESINO

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Page 271




rim MAP CENTRE A

LC0m 100m

Map data
Scala 1:2500
COMCLETOM EDGE
: ﬂén_:cwﬂ C,EA:E\ME.T::) ) ) :

e ]
o i > [t e

Z

s _,;‘f{/

TSSSAA

ol13em

® Crmwn cupgtishl el dotabaae rignes 2015 ¢ Surm, Trm of road, ek or mth is no PRimd by: worukmupcenieecur n
exidense of 2 beundary ar rght of way, The represcrtalion of Teahines. a lincs ¥ o sitence of 2 Fropermy bounday. Beilal Mo TE144
Genire Coardnafes 30711 5358123
ProducHon Dt 1HDS2015 150510

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

W e A o~ [P R I'J. =
SIGNED.....[55. £ 1., 0] Lot R298 6hTe. Q5L B 2




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of

the way.

Name of witness {Mrfwmmm)..mammmm......ﬂ't.mfaﬁ.f.:rh.-‘a ............................

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a withess would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement should endarse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

Page 273




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known)
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (@) How many years have you known the way? I e T e
(b) Does the way have a popular name? V\};mﬁwmﬂﬁmw%ﬁmmmm
(c) Have you personally used the above way? YES/INS
(d) Did you only use part of the way? "¥ESINO

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(e) During which years have you used the way? From.. 262554 Ta 'Z,C-“u ......

(f) Where were you going from/to? HQWE&%ﬁQ'QNC\QQHTEE/T@QWLwEH LindeS
(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ...[2 & Eathe

(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) ... EMAIEANA

(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) T 1= e =5 e e

(j) Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? .7 &

(k) If so why? =TS TR AL S AT SASC R B BRI RARNE L T

e o= (W o A T (o L) OO PR STRS LD

(I) Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the par used.

(m) Do you still use the way? ... SMES
(M) IFNOEWHY NMOE? o
2. When using the path where did you live? .. b2& eSS, HINEEG. Lk

If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? ............... QM ...................................................................

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length?  “le%

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ... MGk Ca. GIonims. Gl ..

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? MG COe Lo Conte

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? .52

Page 274




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? HESINO

(b} If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...,

(c) Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? HES?NO

(d) If YES to (c),
(i) How often was this? ...
(i) What type of vehicle were you iIn? ...

(iii) For what purpose was it being used? ...

6. (a) Has the way always been on the same route? “YES/NE-

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details on 8 PIAN. ..o

....................................................................................................................................

(c) Is the way a clearly defined frack or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
P o T e A A B A S S R A

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ........... B T et e S SR R s S S S5

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? “YESTNO
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way YEGNO

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
I T . e T B o o S D B g R i B A D S B i

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? *YES/NOS-

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this? L ABAI. LLoRG e sTONES } QIOSS
(i) When they were erected or removed? ...
(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate

position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 275




Is the hindrance or obstruction still in existence

10.

(a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way?
If YES, please give dates.

(b} If you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way?

If YES, please give dates.

(c) Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours?

If so, what was their relationship t0 you? .......o.ooooovoeeeeeoo

(d) When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way?

(e) If YES to (d),

(i) What was your employment? .........ocoooooeeoeoeeeeeeo

(ii) Between what years were you employed? ................ocooovvvvernn.

(f) If you were employed by the owner/tenant

(i) Did you receive any instructions from the owner/tenant
as to the use of the way by the public?

(i} If so, what were your instructions? ..o

(g} Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way?

If s0, what was their relationship to You? .....ocoooeeeeeo oo

Page 276

YES/INO

*YES/NG




11.

(a} Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way?  “¥ESMNO

(b) Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone alse having been
prevented from using the way? *YESNO

{c) W YES to (a} or {b), please give details including dates.

12.

(a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public?  *¥£5/NO

{b} If YES, please state:
(WG 10Md WOUT o e
{i{) When you were told? ...

(i} What were you fold7? ...

13.

(s} Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private’,
“No Road", “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? HESND

(b) lf YES. please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position ort the

14.

attached plan? *YESINO
(a} Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, or
“footpath”, or any ather similar notice on or near the way? HESING

(b} Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way? HESINO

{c) f YES to {a} or {b), please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ...

Page 277

1 B
i
&
i
i
E
£
Z|
i
#




15.

{(a) Have you ever been given permission to use the way? “YES/NO
(Whether or not you asked for it)

{b) Have you ever asked permission to use the way? YES/NO

{¢) EYES, Who gave you PemmISSIOND s i i s s i i b i
(d) Whisn wera you. given DamBSIONT ..o sitnt i stissm i e i as s

(e) For what purpose were you given permission to use the way? .........cccceeeeee.

16.

(a) Have you seen other people using the way? YESNG
(b) How were they using the way (is foot, horse)? ..EA046. €220,

{c) Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, etc)? 2262, BAGRSALYAQOCSE. LARElD. (456, TS dowre

(d) If they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? ...

{e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
seasonal ele) ... T T T e

() How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? G

(g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel
May Be IMPOMANL: ........oooi i snsras pn s snsassanstas sanss sanes das an seshont o 13 2888550 E T wmb e o Nid

17.

Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? NESINO
If so, by whom?

18.

(a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? HESMNO
(b) f so, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible)

(c) Would you be willing to make the ariginal document available
if necessary? *YES/NO

Page 278




19. Can you give any further information about the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 279




20. Wouid you be prepared 1o give evidence of your use of the way
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? YESIND

Piease note that this form may be available to members of the pubiic inciuding affected
owners or ocoupiers of the land crossed by the way.

[ certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this
statement is true.

Signature: ...... ‘J‘T . g]/g’-“ ...................

Person taking this statement (if applicable) ¢z oo

Date: A S0 L d VS

Page 280




iUK MAP CENTRE

Narth
100m

- Sgale 1:2500

COMCLETOr EDGE

4

L 6"‘1,&:1-91 C,Eﬂwﬁ\-rﬁﬂﬂh‘)

=g

AN

P I 1.

£ Grmwn cupplight o
avidence of 2 boundeey o ight ol way

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

2

o dakahase 1

\ghte 3015 Ordrances Suresy TMMEEST.The repres=nb
- The: repieseniation Ol fealures % I i o i

nco of 3 prepethy houndarg

Page 281
o g DA

---------------------------------------------------------

jam o rowd, track of gath is no
.

Sapplied by www skmapuoil tree.com
Sarol Mo TH1S4

Coendra Cuidinabns] 0 13,5515
Presgaciion Mabe: 17015115 1605010

....................................




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply o reach the {ruth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of

the way.

Momn ~f witnace Mdeire Misc/Me) SUSEA, M SiDERSTHAM

ATl EhrbEl arsay PRAlmme vrmm e -

Please attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If
another individual compietes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2. Each witness should answer all guestions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Each witness should complete a separate form in respect of each claimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be attached and the witness shouid clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the plan, and inittal the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possible giving details of such things as property and field boundaries, sties, gates,
bridges and stapping stones, etc.

6. Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared to give evidence either'in a
court or at a public inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7. If a witness would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of il health, age,
etc the perseon obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be
able to give evidence of the circumstances.

8. The information given on this farm may become available for public inspection.

Page 282




Description of claimed way:- (include grid references if known}
From

To

Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (2) How many years have you known the way? .......,,,,l..%}lm.,__. ...........................
(b) Does the way have a popular name? NEH;E*\JGQE\‘M“E’Q* LWy,
(c) Have you personally used the above way? @/

(d) Did you only use part of the way? *YESI@)

Please do not use vague terms such as “often”.

(f) Where were you going from/ta? Mow LANE... ﬁﬁﬂfﬂjqﬁéﬁﬁ _

(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ... PLEASVES o IR

(h) How many times a year? (g daily, weekly, seasonal) .. ken T ...

(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) . oRScRACK. ...

(i} Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? ...... Hﬁg”_”b'h’ﬂﬁﬁthf‘igu%‘j £ O/
R ITBONINT. oo nsie oo G A s s s W A R

(I} Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m} Do you still use the way? .......... Y/ES ..................................................................
(M) I N0t Why NOE? e e
2. When using the path where did you live? iF—QLHGUTHE R R

If at different places please provide details and years.

3. () How wide is the way? ........ R e TR S

(b) Is it the same width throughout its length?

4. If you have ridden a horse ontheway » ~ _ i - \
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ...l Akt ERANK FARM, Congieman exec
(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? Agﬁ'ﬂ“’v A O e gt e
(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? ...... 15-.\..‘3.’ ....................

Page 283




5 (g} When using the way did you aver see any other person
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? *YES@

(b} If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ...,

(c} Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? YES @

(d) f YES to (c),

(i} How often was this?

{ii} What type of vehicle were you in? ...
{{ii} For what purpose was it being used? ...,
. {a) Has the way always been cn the same route? TYES/NG

(b) If NQ, pleasa describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show detals On 8 PIaN. e

....................................................................................................................................

(c) Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
]| [0 O S SRS UP USSP OIS

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
yvou wanderad from the Foute? .. e

. {a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YESNC
{b) Have there, fo your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *“YESING

{c) f YES, please mark on the attached pian the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

{d) if any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
WHOIMT? ettt e et e e et eea e e an e e e e e e a e b n e et e e e

Pieasea mark on the attached plan the iocations of the locked gates.

. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you aver known of any other

obstructions to the way? *YEK@

(b) If YES, state (i} what type of obstruetion was this? ...
(iiy When they were erected or removed? ...

{c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attached plan. ...

Page 284




3.

Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *YES/NG
50 by whom OF What? .ot
When was this? ... et e e
Have you continued to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO
How did you do this? {e.g. diversion) ... e

Is tha hindrance or obstruction sfill in existence *"YESING

10.

{a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YES@
if YES, please give dates.

{b) if you were an owner or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of Way? *YES/NO

If YES, please give dates.
(¢} Was the land ever owned or tenanted by a relative of yours? WES/NG
If so, what was their relationship 10 YOUY e

(d} When you used the way were you working for any owner or tenant
of the land adjoining or crossed by the way? *YES/NO

{e) if YES to {d},
(1) What was your employment? ...
(i} Between what years ware you employad? ..o
(f} If you were employed by the ownerftenant

(i} Did you receive any instructions from the cwnerftenant
as to the use of the way by the public? *YES/NO

{il} If 3o, what were your INSIrUCHONS? ... e

{9) Did any relatives of yours ever work far an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or crossed by the way? YES/NO

If so, what was thelr relationship to you? ... e

Page 285




11,

(8) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *YE

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been
prevented from using the way? *YESVNO

(c) IFYES to (a) or (b}, please give details including dates.

.................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................

12.

{a) Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in thaijr employment, that the way was not public?  *YESINO

(b} H YES, please state:

(WO MO YOU? oo

13.

{a} Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as "Private”,
"No Road”, "No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecuted”,
on or near the way? *YES@

(b} If YES, please state what the notices said appropriate date
of their display and show their approximate position on the

attached plan? *YES/NQ
14. (a) Have you gver seen any notices such as “Public Path", or :
"footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YE@

{b) Have you ever seen any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicators on or near the way'? YESIND

(c) F YES to (a) or (b), pleass state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan? ... ... .

Page 286




© been given permission to use the way? *YE@
j,bu asked for it)

,or asked permission o use the way? *YESINO

i seen other people using the way? @ND

;fthey accompanying you? gsu, please give details. (ie companions,
olub, famity, ete)? ... SR HITANIANS s

w many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? ,,3}..'.‘,L;'

lease give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel

4 BB IMPOTANT _....iivvcereciisisie et s b
FRAGERES,

.....................................................................................................................

If 80, by whom?

‘IB (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? *YES@
(b} i s0, in what form is this? ie maps, photos, etc please attach a copy if possible}

(c) Would you be willing to make the original document avatiable
if necassary? YESMNO

Page 287




g. Can you give any further information about th
of paper If necessary).

L HEW

wilse€ A
NOLD Biks€s
Jbr_ni;;'_j]..b
ol =

R TE

THE SUEFAch
LEEM TR
SHAEF A Iyie

fed Tt
T WHETHEE

-

e way {continue on a separate sheat
FVeST S TAETED s wlc

WS& T AS THERE 135 g Ky
THE Minoud | e Henc

(G5 HAWT GoT waa {4y
0, MoEE THiSTLES THART

Vid WHHEN o0 yefasfRog

& BRAMEULES oy
L\.}Fi LK: (WS

{ !

fr

J “ A3 Arof

et &CTTref dur

AR &

AN Qe

K eu MeREERA

E

Page 288




20. Would you be prepared t¢ give evidence of your use of the way ;
at a public inguiry or in a court of law, if necessary? @ND

Plaase note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owhners or cccuplers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowtedge and belief, the infarmation | have given to this
statement is true.

Page 289




K MAP CENTRE‘

A

Lo 100m

Scale 1:2500

CohocLETom £DeE

y

{,j_:'f

FIaY:
E]

.f’____.--"' 7
; :
. ﬂ fi
ﬁa“\c’\f/l A
N

D Crowa oegnghl and dalabdas r ghiz. 2218 Ordranzu SIINI;?;'S[{IEI-'IE!I.TH-_- Fepresunisgicn of road, pk o pes ik ng
weidancs ol x houndaiy o righl of way. Tra mpesurabon of whures 26 inis o ono vl doreu of 8 Profeity omday,

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

Suppliad oy www.ukmancendiccom

Sarial HocTd 144
Canbre Cooi dinatne:103 45,353 10

Productan Nate: 1TABR005 16:051%

78 Page 290 ;
s:smsn*ﬁléic@ﬂﬁrm ....................... DATE . /AL




Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
important Note

The cbject of this enguiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for of against the public status claim. This is of
particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of
the way.

Name of witness (Mrdirs/Miss/Ms).... C”ﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬂﬁh”fm\@f& ......................

. {Block Capitals nleasal

.F.'laase attach a map showing the claimed way marked in red, signed by yourself.
Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the witness should complete the form, preferably in black iri,  If
another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end
of the form.

2 Each witness should answer ali questions fully with as much detail as possibie.

4. Each witness should complste a separate form in raspect of each ciaimed right of
way about which she/he can give evidence.

4. A plan must be aftached and the witness should clearly draw the route of the claimed
right of way on the ptan, and initial the plan at each end of the drawn route.

5. The route of the claimed right of way should be described as accurately as possible, if
possibie giving details of such things as property and field boundarigs, stiles, gates,
bridges and stepping stones, etc.

6 Witnesses should indicate whether they are prepared give evidence either in a
court or at a public inguiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot
be subject to cross examination).

7 If a witness would be unable to give avidence at a hearing because of ill healih, age,
etc the person obtaining the statement shouid endorse the form accordingly, and be
abie {o give evidence of the circumstances.

& The information given on this form may hecome available for public inspechon.

Page 291




pescription of claimed way:- (include grid references if known})
From

To
Please take time to answer the questions carefully and in full

1. (a) How many years have you known the way? ..... RO e
(b) Does the way have a popular name? Mot oy 0 Wal. A oRt 8K e
(c) Have you personally used the above way? ES/NO
(d) Did you only use part of the way? *YES/O )
Please do not use vague terms such as “often”. &
(e) During which years have you used the way? me..'\..f‘.q?:. T susss LC“CF?’
(f) Where were you going from/to? ...... HAGE N G O T eeeeeeceereneere s ien
(g) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ..... PLERSURE nnumunnsmisss:
(h) How many times a year? (eg daily, weekly, seasonal) LS EASoNE e
(i) By what means? (eg on foot, horseback, motor vehicle etc) RofSEeB eV ..
(i} Is, or was, the way a short cut for you? O RoA. AT
(YT SERYT ssvessesenssssess s 0L AL R SR e

() Please show on the attached plan the route of the way you have used.
If you have only used part of the way please mark or indicate the part used.

(m) Do you still use the way? N

(n) I not why not? PO 0N G BARIRGE

2. When using the path where did you live? AT HoMe  ADORED S,

If at different places please provide details and years.

3. (a) How wide is the way? WADE Erioue T0.4 306 IR RauGRLL BT

(b) Is it the same width throughout its Iength?{;ﬁigbﬂ NOT ot WHET T
2 oA B Ol

4. If you have ridden a horse on the way _
(a) Where did you keep the horse? ... BRG"»\J."\‘“—‘:?V\J! ..............................................

(b) Where did you start and finish your ride? [ R s, W R

(c) Were you ever riding with the hunt when you used the way? N T

Page 292




5. (a) When using the way did you ever see any other person 2
driving motor or horse-drawn vehicles on the way? "YES{NO ;

(b) If YES, how often and what type of vehicle were they using? ........ / ............

(c} Have you ever driven, or been a passenger in, a motor or
horse drawn vehicle on the way? *YESTNO J

(d) If YES to (c),

P EIGONMIEINEE IR | onncsnmssm e S S e e e

(i) What type of vehicle were you in? ...............ccoovvieee e,

(iii) For what purpose was it bgig usSed? .....ocooooviiiie e

|
6. {a) Has the way always been on the same route? @ND

(b) If NO, please describe the original route, state when the way was diverted and
show details 0n a plan. ...

(c} Is the way a clearly defined track or path which a stranger to the vicinity could
PO i A S L S S S G s

(d) Have you always kept to the route of the way between the start and finish, or have
you wandered from the route? ... KERT. T0. THE. &SUT E o,

7. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *YES(NO )
(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *YES/NQ.

(c}) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known, by
O o i N B 00 s e emee e RS A B AT £ ARt

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

8. (a) Excluding locked gates, have you ever known of any other
obstructions to the way? *YES/NO

(b) If YES, state (i) what type of obstruction was this'} s A S e

(i) When they were erected or rerioved? ....o.ooeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeee

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the Abstructions and show the approximate
position of the obstructions on the attache

Page 293




9. Has your usage ever been hindered or prevented in any way? *YES(@
if 50 by whom or what? s
When was this? ... .. B e e e e et
Have you mntinu?dr:to use the way despite hindrances or obstructions *YES/NO
How did you dglﬁ'\is? (&.9. diVErsion) ...
Is the hindreyﬂée or obstruction still in existence "YES/NO

10. (a) Were you ever an owner or tenant of the land crossed by the way? *YE

If YES, please give dat7é.
rl

{b) if you were an owp"ér or tenant did you acknowledge the route as
a Public Right of W?y? YES/NG

If YES, please give dat7§.
{c) Was the lang eve;xéwned or tenanted by a relative of yours? YESING
i

If so, what was their rela;iéﬁship TOYOU? (o

{d) When you used ﬂlq/way were you working far any owner or tenant
of the {and adjoining gr crossed by the way? *YESING

(e} If YES to (d), /
(i) What was your employment? ... oo
(i) Between wha}ér& were youemployed™?
(f) if your were empiayed y the owner/tenant

(i) Did you receive any insfructions fram the ownerftenant
as 1o the use of the way by the public? YES/NG

(if) 50, what Weré your iNStrUCHONS? o.ooooo oo

(9) Did any relatives of yours ever work for an owner or tenant
of land adjoining or cfossed by the way? YES/NOQ

If s0, what was their relationship 1 YOUT «oovivee oo

Page 294




11. {a) Have you ever been stopped or turned back when using the way? *YE@

(b} Do you know, or have you heard of, anyone else having been -
prevented from using the way? *YES{NO

(c) If YES to (a} or {b), please give detaiis | r.]ﬁdjng dates.

12. (a} Were you ever told by any owner or tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their employment, that the way was not public? *YEZJNO:

(b} If YES, please state:
(PWho toid you? .. e

(i) When you were told?

{iii) What were you told?

13. {a) Have you ever seen any deterrent notices such as “Private”,
“No Road”, “No Thoroughfare” or “Trespassers will be Prosecyted”,
an or near the way? . *YES{NO

(b} If YES, please state what the naoti
of their display and show their a
attached plan?

s said appropriate date
roximate position on the
YESING

d T B EAEIA D
14. (a} Have you ever seen any notices such as "Public Path”, ar AT R s
“footpath”, or any other similar notice on or near the way? *YES/NO

{b) Have you ever sean any direction signs, finger posts or
other indicatars on or near the Way? "YESING

(c} F YES to (a) or (b}, please state what the notices or posts said
and show their approximate position on the attached plan?

Page 295

P s




yOU ever been given permission to use the way? YE IN;\‘;
el Of NOL you asked for it)

e you sver asked permfss{gn'ié use the way?

YESING

YES, who gave ycyﬁ;siun? ....................................................................

hen were you giy POMNISSION? oot et

For what purpoge were ¥ou given pemmission to use the Way?
ave you seen other People using the way? @J@ND
HOW were they using the way (je foot, horse)? ... MO&SE ..o

Were they accompanying you? If so, please give details. (ie companions,

mbling elub, family, etey? SEREWEE | See eereniT o

i they were not accompanying you, were these people known to you? St &

HANE Beerd
e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie daily, weekly,
easonal etc) . ... PERBO AN

.............................. ¥ .[
.................................................. //
e g,
- Have you ever been charged a monetary sum for using the path? “YES(NO
Iif s0, by whom?

8. (a) Do you have any documentary evidence about the way? YEE/NO ;

(b) i so, in what forrm s this? ie Tﬁp&j’ﬁhutos, eic please attach a copy if possible)

------------

{c) Would you be willing

make the original document available
if necessary?

"YES/ND

Page 296




18. Can you give any further information about

the way (continue on a separate sheet
of paper if necessary).

Page 297



Y

20. Would you be prepared to give evidence of your use of the way {r”'
at a public inquiry or in a court of law, if necessary? \_;YESH O

Please note that this form may be available to members of the public including affected
owners or occupiers of the land crossed by the way.

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given to this

statement is true. -
/ Z
Signature: . .¢el

Page 298




A
[SJK MAP CENTRE ‘ﬁ

- Seale 1:2500
COMCLETOMN EDOE
% @-pmc-raa QEAUE\JﬂEﬁ)

15
‘.

SN A P O A

—
|

A

WAL IS I

o] al
=

o

23

M Crown eo I wead detabise righin 3095 Srdnarce - Buriey 1nu|;||a=¢.r'rn rrprenentatian of raad, Sk o o na Suppled by: W Rmageenine cam
avidener of 4 b inrary ar nght of way. The repie sl of ful s lirms js me avidence of a prope 'n-h :Ia_.l Serial Mo TR144
Crrhe Comdimlus 3081 15, 555131
Praduclion Cuake: 1TRAIEND 15:0

THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTE | HAVE USED

1"..1 e,

)x" S T T | -
5|GNED...~"/‘§%/QEETZH£..';‘J}f-@?fgg% ke J!ﬁtir """""""

QMM NO L TG







TOg abed

Name Years Years Used | Gates/Stiles Frequency of Use Width Activity
Known

Whiston 60 years 53 years No Seasonally 3-4 metres | Horseback and Foot
(1961-2015)

Bostock 48 years 47 years No Weekly 4-5 metres | Horseback and Foot and cycle
(1968-2015)

Bossen 41 years 41 years No Daily weekly seasonally | 3-4 metres | Horseback and Foot and cycle
(1974-2015) - regularly

Siddall 40 years 39 years No Weekly and daily 8 feet Horseback
(1975-2014)

Gallimore 40 years 30 years No Not stated 1-2 metres | Horseback
(1975-2005)

Bennett 39 years 40 years No Daily 2 metres Horseback
(1976-2016)

Toomer 38 years 38 years No 6 times a year 4 metres Horseback

(1977-2015)




20¢g abed

Dale 35 years 35 years No Weekly 7 feet Horseback and foot
(1980-2015)

Morgan 32 years 26 years No Weekly 2 metres Horseback

but used to

(1986-2015 be wider

Amies 21 years 21 years No Intermittently 1.5 metres | Horseback
(1983-2004)

Cromarty 33 years 24 years No Weekly 4 metres Horseback
(1982-2006)

Garnsey 28 years 23 years No Seasonally - weekly in 2-3 metres | Horseback

summer

(1986-2009)

Marinkovic | 20 years No dates No No information No Horseback
provided information

Moody 20 years 20 years No Weekly 6 feet Horseback
(1995-2015)

Meakin 18 years 18 years No Bi monthly Horse Horseback

width

(1997 2015)

Higgs 16 years 2 years No Bank Holidays No Horseback
(1999-2001) information




€0¢ abed

Guerin 15 years 15 years No Seasonally Variable Horseback
(2000-2015)

Atkinson 15 years 15 years No Weekly 3-4 metres | Horseback and cycle
(2000-2015)

Andrews 15 years 15 years No but Weekly Horse Horseback
(2000-2015) | overgrown width

Jackson 15 years 15 years No Monthly Not sure Horseback and foot
(2000-2015)

Stafford 15 years 15 years No Weekly/monthly 6 feet Horseback
(2000-2015)

Simpson 13 years 13 years No but Monthly 2 metres Horseback

rubble and
(2002-2015) stones on
route

Sidebotham | 12 years 11 years No Monthly 3-4 metres | Horseback
(2004-2015)

Twigg 20 + years 11 years No Seasonally Wide Horseback
(1992-2002) enough to

ride
through

On foot evidence does not support claim for bridleway but it does go some way to evidencing that a public highway does exist.
Bicycle evidence does not support the bridleway claim as although bicycles can be used on a bridleway their evidence is not
sufficient user evidence to satisfy the statutory test under section 31.







o e G
® frevrer ¥ 1
A B sorseion and fut your use of & may be sibject B copyight
it e b s evadosed * e & Coreitiorn of yurcky of Pubic Proosy’ it







10g abed

THE BIDDULPH/GILLOW HEATH INCLOSURE AWARD
1841

A visit to the Staffordshire records office to view the
Inclosure Award & Map for Gillow Heath, showed
that Wedgewood Lane started at Mow Lane and
continued on past Marsh Gate and Lot 34. Lot 34 was
described as being bounded by a “Carriage Road”,
thus making a case for this being a public road. No
distinction is made between the part of Wedgewood
Lane at its junction with Mow Lane and its
continuation past Marsh Gate, however it is not
shown for its whole length, merely shown “open
ended “ indicating its continuation.

There are marks by Lot 49 showing the junction with
Hill Lane (Public BP 79), these have been circled in
green as it would be easy to confuse the location of
this junction with the footpath from Marsh Gate. This
is an indicator that Hill Lane was also in existence but
as this Inclosure Award was not in this case concerned
with the creation of roads, there was no need to
show detail of any that were not of importance for
the award. There must have been a previous award
at some stage as the 1841 award shows “OLD
INCLOSURES” surrounding Wedgewood Lane.



Page 308



TR
G,

T

o

.
o

A

o
e
e

g

o

-

I
e % ‘
L

e
i

.




Page 310






et ¥
Page 31
_\.“l\ug\é g%ruﬂu 2)0 \Wnu.p.'ﬂw.)\c %@J\EP



¢T¢ abed

1889 - First Edition 6” OS Map (surveyed 1873-5-8)

The Ordnance Survey six-inch to the mile (or 1:10,560)
County Series is the most detailed topographic mapping
that covers all of England and Wales from the 1840s to the
1950s. It was revised for the whole country twice between
1842-1893 and between 1891-1914, and then updated
regularly for urban or rapidly changing areas from 1914 to
the 1940s.

The maps are valuable for local history, allowing most
features in the landscape to be shown. The more detailed
25 inch to the mile (or 1:2,500) maps allow specific features
to be seen more clearly in urban areas, as well as greater
detail for buildings and railways. However, most
topographic features on the 25 inch to the mile maps are in
fact also shown on the six-inch to the mile maps. The 25
inch to the mile map for Gillow Heath is not available to my
knowledge. The First Edition 6” OS map of Gillow Heath
was marked as published at the Ordnance Survey Office
Southampton in 1899, having been surveyed in 1873 — 75
and 78. It shows Wedgewood Lane as a continuous road
from Mow Lane to its junction with Hill Lane (Public
Bridleway 79. From the positioning of the symbols along
the roadside, it would appear to be hedged along its whole
length, however, these may have referred to individual
trees. Section 1 and Section 2 of Wedgewood Lane are of
similar specification and are also marked in exactly the
same manner as Hill Lane (BW79) and other roads.



Page 314



GTE abed

Cheshire

Cheshire
Macclesfield Division

FIRST EDITION PARTIALLY CONTOURED

ASTBURY  Staffordshire

NEWBOLD ASTBURY

Leek Division
2%

III. 8.W.

Eimhrrst 5
Lona"e W,

Staffordshire. Sheet VIIL,
Cheshire, Part of Sheet

N.W
Li.

Latea"a”

Macclesfield Division

= ¥NEWBOLD ASTBURY v

Ree

Crewe Division

ASTBURY

5
ire?

Staffordshi

gt
3

s00

g5

g
5

&

il

P
g
3

m
2
g

MORETON cunr ALCUMLOV

Leek Division

]

-S'Nﬂrlh ‘Western Division

=
2]

WOLSTANTDN

fowecap

; ) 5 &
Hoel o 3 = 7 _ R

/ & 4 ) b 2
N R
/ ; ,

e,

o

B
Toodide FELIE i
"‘:‘VE-;“R{/

5
E sihvarncst Farm

Ty iA L T
EEPF AT R
l‘ﬂmmd aol

Z _-}E%ma'
e Y

IFMLTR L,

00
P

o

PE L

/
I
i

Hﬂ,

i

@
TET ﬁj\

{
% r-*-‘-*‘-zm.»‘f'

At W s
=5 "_-(\“"‘Tﬁ-iizﬂffi'_ Outivo

|

¢ o WiEET o,
i | o

; st B [ ==
ughstoty Farp
ST |
ol e A

LT Bate "

E

)

ROL¥O

VIL N.E

LAT 81777

Skest Line
Cherhir

.

[
Tt *‘er-/x,
Nt
\ \ g
LON.2 %2 W A 2" - ‘i‘ N
Harrisen Head North Western Division =Lezk Divisicn F VIL S.W. < EOR TR

WOLSCANTON ® 3

Seale__ Stm nches to Ona Statute Mile or 880 Fret to One dfnche -—ﬁ'&'d Sewele  Six Inekes to One Statute Mile or 860 Feet to One fnoh. um;ﬁ
1006 Feet | so0 a 1100 2000 000 +op0 sopo 5290 Feet Price Iz, 1pChaing' 5 @ w 20 a6 w 50 a 0 G0Chaine |
I Furlong v 7z 3 % . 1 Mile 20 Perohes 20 o 0 a0 120 150 200 240 20 320 Parches § 1 HE

Hiueuwwe (ausuce 6{5"#&3
WEDL,ELDED LW~IE

Published af the Ordnance Survey Office, Southampton.
1888

The Altitudes are given in feet above the Approximate Mean Weter ab Liverpool, those indicated thus it-8.M.5¢ 7} refer to Marks mads on Huildings, Walls, de.

Al rights of reproduction reserved

Slaf. Sheet, VIL
Ches. (Purt ofy




TRRe A

_Ju)q_u#\ﬁdiﬁ\_ \VQ(.%QO
: oy e 20
ey ™My TOTYOA
% |



Staffordshire

County Council

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Questionnaire to be completed by the owner/occupier of land over which there is an
alleged public right of way.

iImportant Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep
back any information, whether for or against the public status claim. This is of particular
importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Name of witness (*Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)..... M RS M B Sierern
(Block Capitals please)

Guidance Notes on the completion of Public Rights of Way Evidence Forms

1. As far as possible the owner/occupier should complete the form, preferably in black ink. If

another individual completes the form on their behalf they should indicate this at the end of
the form.

2. Please answer all questions fully with as much detail as possible.

3. Please indicate on attached map the extent of your ownership/tenancy or other interest in
the land affected by the alleged public right of way.

4. Please indicate whether you are prepared to give evidence either in a court or at a public

inquiry. (The evidential value of a statement is reduced if it cannot be subject to cross-
examination).

5. If a person would be unable to give evidence at a hearing because of ill health, age, etc the

person obtaining the statement should endorse the form accordingly, and be able to give
evidence of the circumstances.

6. The information given on this form may become available for public inspection.

* Please delete as appropriate Page 317




PLEASE TAKE TIME TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS CAREFULLY AND IN FULL

1. Do you own or occupy or have any interest in any of the land affected by the proposal or
adjacent to it?

“YESING

If the answer is YES please answer questions 2 to 14 and indicate on the attached map the
extent of your ownership or tenancy, or interest in the land.

If the answer is NO, please, if possible, advise the names and addresses of the
landowners/occupiers.

2. Have you received a Notice of Application for a Modification Order?
*YES/}K(

3.  Would you be willing to allow County Council officers to make a site inspection? PN{
*YES/

4. (a) Do you consider the route to be public?
*YES/

(b) If YES what description best describes the route? (please delete those inappropriate)
(i) *Footpath (i.e. for pedestrians only).
I/(ii) *Bridleway (i.e. for horse riders, cyclists and pedestrians)
(iiiy *Byway open to all traffic (open to all traffic)

5. How long have you had an interest in the land affected by the application? ....&¢.... Years

6. Please state the nature of your interest in the land over which the alleged public right of way is
claimed.

Freehold Ownership. Are you:--

()N ed (I IO TR s vt bbb b st P e S i e e e

IFsemwithrwhem2 s Sttt il iel Dale Thcal it de o it el e e d B el

LTI,/ YT o T 1 1,

Tenancies and Leases

Any Other Interest in or over the affected land (e.g. a private right of way)

* Please delete as appropriate Page 318 2




7. Have you, or any previous owner/tenant of the land, ever erected any signs
such as “Private”, “Keep Out” or “Trespassers will be prosecuted” or similar
signs on or near the alleged public right of way?

*YES/NO

If YES please state:-

(diWWhere areithese sidnsiloGated P sive i - erte wah wuhiten mmsbuihoma divsy b i oeddseevns o o

Please indicate location on attached map.

8. (a) Have you seen people using the way? *YES/)&IO/
(b) How were they using the way (ie foot, horse)? F”‘FT ..... + Hekse
(c) Were they alone or accompanied Please give details. (ie companions,
rambling club, family, etc)? ............... e At e e o S5 R
(d) Were these people known to you? ......... IO s 3 AT SO s

(e) How frequently did you see other people using the way? (ie WMy seasonal etc).
(f) How many other people, approximately, did you see on these occasions? ....... OfUC:

(g) Please give any further details of other people’s use of the way which you feel may be
7Y DISTHEE LI | i o v ik e i s Lo e BT o e ML ST e

9. Have you ever given anybody permission to use the route? *\gEé)NO

If YES please state:-

* Please delete as appropriate Page 319 3




10. (a) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any stiles on the way? *)gES//’NO

(b) Have there, to your knowledge, ever been any gates on the way *yEglNO

(c) If YES, please mark on the attached plan the location of the stiles or
gates and state, if known, when they were erected or removed.

(d) If any gates on the way were ever locked please state, how often, and if known,
SR VHTGINIY omtomen s e L T S

Please mark on the attached plan the locations of the locked gates.

11. (a)Excluding locked gates, have you (or any previous owner or occupier) ever known of any
other obstructions to the way? & /NO

(b) If YES, state :

(i) what type of obstruction was this?

(i) When they were erected or removed?

(c) Please state, if known, who erected the obstructions and show the approximate position of
the obstructions on the attached plan.

(d) If you have a private right of way how has this been exercised while the alleged public route
has been obstructed.

12.  (a) Have you ever stopped or “turned back” anyone found using the route? *Y)éNO

If YES please give details

13. Have you ever taken any other steps to prevent the presumed dedication of
this route as a public right of way? *YES/NO.

If YES please give full details...............oooiiiiiii e e

NOTE --- Section 31(1) of the Highways Act 1980 states that: --

“Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a character that use of it by the public could
not give rise at common law to any presumption of dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the
public as of right and without interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is deemed to have
been dedicated as a highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there was no intention during
that period to dedicate it.”

* Please delete as appropriate Page 320 4




14. Do you have any documents which show this as a private right of way
or giving details of its closure? *XE‘S’/ﬁO

If YES: -- |
(@) Inwhat form is thiS?... ... ..ot
(i.e. maps, photos, deeds, etc. please attach a copy if possible)

(b) Would you be willing to make the original document available if necessary? *YES/NO

15.  Would you be prepared to give evidence on this matter at a public inquiry or in a court of law,—

if necessary? *YES/NO
16. Can you give any further information about the alleged route? *}Eﬁo

(continue on a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information | have given in this statement

|
1
Isitrue: Signature ........ }LTC:; ) i(zlefﬁé@v*,\ 1
‘
\
1
1

....................................................

* Please delete as appropriate Page 321 5




‘i\
D

Map data

‘;iUK MAP CENTRE Ao
.com 100m

Scale 1:2500

COMCLETUN EDGE
LY G’N\cwe C\Bawe\mﬁ.‘b)

‘e

g
@

® Crown copytlght and database rights 2015 O Suivey The ion of road, track or path is no $ PP by: com
evidence of a boundary or right of way. The representalion of fealures as lines Is no evidence of a property boundary. Serfal No:76144

Centlre Coordinates388115,359133

|

\

A ﬂ v,k Gl \ =) ; AN Production Date: 17/0812015 15:05:19 }
i [ And ODwned 1By s. M. E. Cioder |
t al Ak Mow iANE |
\

|

&; (LA H & AT M
Sreuxeg-Bru-TaENT ;
ST Rl ® G |
WE STE @4 }
THE ROUTE HIGHLIGHTED RED IS THE ROUTEXHAVE USED AN CLAIM |

AS BRmiewony  (ADR) i

SIGNED.... 4. K@ - eoﬁg........‘...{..(.!.[.!.‘g ............... !
Pe. Borvee A diadAS TESC vto no




Agenda Item 6

‘Local Members’ Interest

Clir Alan White Lichfield Rural East

Countryside and Rights of Way Panel — 7 August 2020

Wildlife and Countryside act 1981

Application for an Alleged Public Footpath Between Chestnut Lane and Coneyberry

Stile, Clifton Campville

Report of Director of Corporate Services

Recommendation

1.

That the evidence submitted by the applicant at Appendix A is sufficient to show that
a Public Footpath which is not shown on the Definitive Map and Statement subsists
along the route marked A to B on the plan attached at Appendix B to this report and
should be added to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way as
such.

That an Order should be made to add the alleged right of way shown on the plan
attached at Appendix B and marked A to B to the Definitive Map and Statement of
Public Rights of Way for the District of Lichfield with a minimum width of 1 metre.

PART A

Why is it coming here — What decision is required?

1.

3.

Staffordshire County Council is the authority responsible for maintaining the
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way as laid out in section 53 of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (“the 1981 Act”). Determination of applications
made under the Act to modify the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of
Way, falls within the terms of reference of the Countryside and Rights of Way Panel
of the County Council’'s Regulatory Committee (“the Panel”’). The Panel is acting in a
guasi-judicial capacity when determining these matters and must only consider the
facts, the evidence, the law and the relevant legal tests. All other issues and
concerns must be disregarded.

To consider an application attached at Appendix A made by Rita Salt of the local
Residents Association for an order to modify the Definitive Map and Statement for
the area by adding an alleged public footpath from Chestnut Lane to Coneyberry
Stile, Clifton Campville under the provisions of Section 53(3) of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981. The line of the alleged Public Footpath as claimed by the
applicant is shown on the plan attached at Appendix B.

To decide, having regard to and having considered the Application and all the
available evidence, and after applying the relevant legal tests, whether to accept or
reject the application.

Evidence Submitted by the Applicant

1. The route applied for is shown between points A-B on the plan attached at
Appendix B between Chestnut Lane and Coneyberry Stile, Clifton Campville.

Page 323



10.

11.
12.

13.

In support of the application the applicant Mrs Rita Salt on behalf of the local
Residents Association submitted 16 user evidence forms. The evidence forms
they completed are attached to this report at Appendix C.

A summary of the salient points from the user evidence forms has been compiled
in a table. This is attached at Appendix D.

For the application to be successful, it will have to be shown that the public have
used the alleged route, as of right and without interruption, for a period of at least
20 years prior to the status of the route being brought into question, or that it can
be inferred by the landowner’s conduct that he had actually dedicated the route
as a public right of way, and the right of way had been accepted by the public.

In order for the right of the public to have been brought into question, the right
must be challenged by some means sufficient to bring it home to the public that
their right to use the way is being challenged.

There was an identifiable challenge to the public’s use of the claimed route in
April 1993 when new signage was erected on the land and a new occupier
verbally challenged its use. Accordingly, the requisite 20-year period of use
should be calculated retrospectively from this date.

The 16 user evidence forms were completed between July-August 1993 and the
application was submitted in November 1993. Consequently, the period 1973-
1993 is the relevant 20-year time frame within which the users seek to
demonstrate use. An examination of the forms shows that users used the path
until 1993 and that their evidence continues up to that time.

An examination of the forms shows that all 16 users have known the path for a
period of over 20 years. Of these 11 users claim to have used the path
throughout the relevant 20-year period. These are Mrs Green, Mrs Cuffe, Mr
Mander, Mr Purchase, Mrs R Salt, Mr Littleford, Mrs Richardson, E Quartermaine,
Mrs Whorwood, Mr Bartlam and Mrs Hinds.

Two users Mrs Dunn and Mrs Mc Dermot who used the path between 1985-1993
and 1977-1993 respectively do not have the required 20-year period of usage
although Mrs Dunn claimed to have known of the path’s existence for 29 years.

Further examination of the forms shows that of the 16 submitted, 8 state there are
stiles or gates on the path, where stated this is recorded to be at the point the
path enters the churchyard. No users refer to any locked gates and the gate is
referred to as a kissing gate.

All 16 users state they have used the path on foot.

The width of the route appears to be very consistent among the 13 users who
give a minimum width in their evidence forms. Of these 13 given widths, 8 state
the path to have a minimum width of 2 feet, 2 state a minimum width of
approximately 2 and a half feet, one records a width of 1 and a half feet and one
states, “the width of a footpath”. If the latter is taken to be the standard minimum
width of a definitive right of way (1 meter) then this also exceeds 2 feet. The final
given width in the user evidence forms states 1 yard and this is equivalent to 3
feet. With an overall range therefore of 1.5 — 3.0 feet the majority of users — 8 out
of 13 — stated a given minimum width of 2 feet.

Two users refer to permissions being granted to them for use of the path, one Mr
Bartlam stated a previous tenant, a Mr Briscoe, had given him permission to use
the path — but he had since died. Mrs Green also stated that “as a child we were
given permission by the Rector to use the footpaths as the rights of a villager.

Page 324



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Mrs Rita Salt (the Applicant) stated she had used the path between 1967-1993
for pleasure purposes, twice daily on foot. She states that she has always
believed the path is a right of way as both parents and teachers used it when
taking them for walks. Stating “I now walk these paths twice daily with my dog
and have done so for the past 26 years and until April of this year (1993) | have
never been stopped.”

The Applicant states that in addition to the 16 users who submitted completed
forms there are an additional “12 people who walk the paths daily but have only
been in village between 2-14 years. They have not been stopped until April of this
year”.

Mrs V.F.Mc. Dermott stated in her user evidence form that she had never been
challenged on the path “until recently” (April 1993), when she was “aggressively
told not to stop or talk on the path”. She also stated that her daughter “was
harassed whilst talking to some other villagers on the path”.

Mr.K.J. Bartlam stated that he had been challenged by “the woman who now
rents the field for her horses, but only in the last 6 months”.

Mrs C.A. Green stated that only within the last few months had “anyone been told
not to go across this way”. This land has always been walked by village people.
This land has always been grassland and as a child along with all the other
children of the village in the 1940’s and 1950’s we would use this land as
common land to play on when we lost our playing field in 1947,

Mrs W.A. Littleford stated that “there have never been any notices until just
recently.”

Mrs Joyce Duggins stated she has always lived in Clifton and had “used the
footpath for a good many years” adding in 1993 that the use had been “more
frequent in the last three years”. However, that she had been chased by horses in
the appropriate field”.

Two users stated use above 70 years. The first user aged 81 years of age
claimed she had used the route for 76 years since age of 5 years. The second
user aged 79 years claimed she had used the route for 74 years since age of 5
years. Both users state the usage was regular to visit or take flowers to the
church.

Miss Dorothy Salt stated to have walked the route from 1958-1994 and had been
“taken for walks by parents, and school nature walks and assumes a right of way
was given many years ago”.

Mrs C Hinds in a letter to Staffordshire County Council stated that she had
“walked that particular path referred to above, without (legitimate) hinderance and
indeed continue to do so.” She highlighted work carried out along the route of the
footpath by the Conyberry Millennium Green Trust which had been “left intact and
not ploughed up”. A copy of the letter is attached at Appendix E.

Evidence Submitted by the Landowner/s

24.

25.

When the application was submitted, the applicant revealed two landowners for
the whole of the land over which the application route runs.

The landowners identified by the applicant were Mr P J Afford of “Cobwebs”
Lichfield Road, Tamworth and the Rev A Solomon of St Andrews Rectory, Clifton
Campville.

Page 325



26.

27.

28.

Mr Peter John Afford the freehold owner as Trustee (since June 1976) stated that
he did not know if previous landowners from 1973 (the start of the relevant 20-
year period) to 1976 had erected signage on the land.

P J Afford also stated that it had “not been practical” to take steps to prevent the
public’s access to the land adding that “field gates are locked”.

P J Afford stated that he had “redirected” people using the path “as and when” he
had been present. The redirection of people was the only step he had taken to
prevent the presumed dedication of the path as a public right of way. A copy of
the response is attached at Appendix F.

Comments Received From Statutory Consultees

29.

30.

Clifton Campville With Thorpe Constantine Parish Council on receipt of the
application had no objections to the path running along the side of the field of
Chestnut Lane, however, were concerned that a path running through the middle
of the field from Coneyberry stile would perhaps at a later date cause problems.
Mrs K Grubb, Clerk of the Parish Council stated the reason for this being that the
Parish Council were trying to rent the field from the landowners as a recreational
area with dog free areas for children to play safely and if a path were running
through the middle of the field it “would not make a recreational area viable for all
members of the parish to enjoy.” A copy of the response is attached at Appendix
G.

Whilst responses were received from various other organisations none presented
any evidence or had any comments that would support or rebut the application.

Comments on Evidence

31.

32.

33.

34.

Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 sets out the test that must be satisfied
under statute for a way to become a public highway through usage by the public.

In 1932 the Rights of Way Act introduced the statutory presumption of dedication
by the landowner of a public right of way which could be proven by evidence of
20 years usage as of right and without interruption. This presumption could be
rebutted by the landowner proving that he had no such intention. However, the
onus is on the landowner to do so. The land that the path crosses is not of a
character that would prevent the dedication of a way.

It is clear from the available user evidence that that there have been no
interruptions to their use over the relevant 20-year period. The application was
made as a consequence of a challenge that was made in 1993 to members of the
public using the way. There were no previous challenges. Nor have any of the
users used force or sought permission to use the route and that usage has been
open and not hidden from view.

From the attached user map evidence, the path used by all the users is on the
same line and there is no indication that they have deviated from this line. The
evidence forms do not support any contention that the users are drawn from a
particular section of society or that use is limited to members of a particular area.
While it is usual for evidence to come from people who live in a locality there is
nothing to suggest that this is a prerequisite for use in this instance — although

Page 326



35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

several users do refer to using the route to visit the churchyard, post office or
shops.

The statutory test refers to use over 20 years and in the evidence submitted there
are 11 users who have used the path throughout that specific period of time. Of
the remaining 5 users, 2 cannot demonstrate use of any 20-year period although
claim to have known of the route for over 20 years. The other 3 users do not state
which specific years they used the path.

Neither the legislation nor the applicable case law set out a minimum level of user
that is expected or required to support a claim that a route exists. The case law
does suggest that the amount of usage should be such that it is enough to bring
home to a reasonable landowner that the public are using a way and that use is
as if it was a public highway, ie. “as of right”. This was affirmed by the Court of
Appeal in R v Redcar and Cleveland (2010) 2 All ER 613 where it was said that it
must be brought home to a landowner that a right is being asserted across his
land. This is true even where the owner is absent or cannot be identified. It is how
the matter would appear to a reasonable landowner who was present.

The amount of user evidence that spans the relevant period of 20 years is over
half of the amount of submitted users. This could be considered sufficient to bring
that use home to a landowner.

Of the 16 users a total of 5 claimed to have used the path on a daily basis. A
further 5 claimed to have used the path at least once per week and one user
claimed a usage of once per month. The remaining usage was so infrequent as
to pass notice. Again, however the frequency of use — often on a daily basis-
could be considered significant enough to have brought itself to the landowner’s
attention.

A number of users, 7 in total — refer to either a stile, gate or both being present on
the route. However, 9 of the users do not mention any gates at all. Why there is
this discrepancy in the evidence is unclear, it may be that those persons who
failed to mention them did not consider them to be an obstacle obstruction. It is
clear from the user evidence that any gates that do exist have not been placed
there by an owner to prevent or hinder use.

The core period of usage appears to be between 1967-87 with most users
accessing the path over this period of time, however counting back from 1993,
the year of challenge, there is also a continuous 20- year period of use, 1973-
1993.1n this case the relevant period will be from 1973-1993.

The fact that one user evidence statement stated that the local reverend once
gave permission to use the path “as the rights of a villager” most probably refers
to the use of the gate in the boundary wall/fence of the churchyard. This is
supported by the fact that Mr P J Afford states he is the only landowner
concerned.

All user evidence forms are consistent in that use was only challenged on the
footpath in 1993 when a new tenant arrived on the land in question.

All user evidence forms are consistent in that any notices attested to by the
landowner were only erected in 1993 when a new tenant arrived on the land in
question.

Given the strength of reaction noted in the user evidence form at the point at
which the footpath was challenged in 1993 and the fact nothing was raised prior
to 1993 suggests the path was being regularly used by a significant number of
users.

Page 327



45. It was the tenant or occupier that appears to have challenged use of the path in

1993 and not the landowner direct. There is no evidence to say whether this
“challenge” was also the view of, or with the approval of, the landowner or
whether the tenant/occupier was acting independently. However, there is also no
evidence to the contrary from the landowner and so it can be reasonably
assumed that the landowner was in agreement with the tenant with regard to the
challenge.

Comments on All Available Material

46.

47.

There is no evidence that we are aware of which would support any higher rights
than those applied for.

The material when taken together appears to be consistent. Added to this is the
landowners evidence supports the evidence provided by the users in that people
were using the claimed route.

Burden and Standard of Proof

48.

49.

50.

With regard to the status of the route, the burden is on the applicant to
show, that on the balance of probabilities, that it is more likely than not, the way
subsists. The existing situation must remain unless and until the Panel is of the
view that the Definitive Map and Statement should be amended. If the evidence is
evenly balanced, then the existing Definitive Map and Statement prevails.

The question also is whether a reasonable person could reasonably allege
a right of way exists having considered all the relevant evidence available to the
Council. The evidence necessary to establish a right of way which is “reasonably
alleged to subsist” over land must be less than that which is necessary to
establish the right of way “does subsist”.

If a conclusion is reached that either test is satisfied, then the Definitive
Map and Statement should be modified.

Summary

51.

52.

53.

54.

The application is made under Section 53(2) of the 1981 Act, relying on the
occurrence of the event specified in 53(3)(b) of the Act.

The relevant statutory provision, in relation to the dedication of a public right
of way, is found in Section 31 of the Highways Act 1980 (“the 1980 Act’) which
sets out the requirements for both the statutory test and common law dedication.

The test requires consideration of whether there has been use of a way by
the public, as of right without interruption, for a period of twenty years prior to its
status being brought into question and , if so whether there is evidence that any
landowner demonstrated a lack of intention during this period to dedicate a public
right of way.

Before a presumption of dedication can be raised under statute, Section 31
of the 1980 Act requires that a way must be shown to have been actually used by

Page 328



55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

the public, as of right and without interruption, and for this use to have continued
for a period of twenty years. In this case, the view taken was the status of the
route was brought into question in 1993.

Therefore, it needs to be demonstrated that there was public use for 20
years prior to the challenge being made and use between 1973 to 1993 is taken
to satisfy the first part of the statutory test. In total 11 out of the 16 users have
over 20 years recorded usage that covers the relevant 20-year period. This is
over half of all users and therefore significant enough to have alerted the
landowner to its use.

Turning to the question of dedication or the lack of it the issue of what constitutes
lack of intention to dedicate was discussed in the Godmanchester case where
Lord Hoffman said “It should be first noted that section 31(1) does not require the
tribunal of fact simply to be satisfied that there was no intention to dedicate. As |
have said there would seldom be any difficulty in satisfying such a requirement
without any evidence at all. It requires “sufficient evidence” that there was no
such intention. In other words, the evidence must be inconsistent with an
intention to dedicate. That seems to me to contemplate evidence of objective
acts, existing and perceptible outside the landowner’s consciousness rather than
simply proof of a state of mind. And once one introduces that element of
objectivity (which was the position favoured by Sullivan J in Billson’s case) it is an
easy step to say that, in the context, the objective acts must be perceptible by the
relevant audience.”

When one considers this test, which is objective in its nature, then it is clear from
the available evidence that there is nothing to substantiate a case that there was
a lack of intention to dedicate. Until the challenge no owner had taken any steps
whatsoever.

If the test in the first part of Section 31 is considered as to whether the way
subsists and the balance of probabilities, the courts have indicated that this can
be satisfied by considering whether it is more probable, or more likely than not.
As Lord Denning in the case of Miller said, “If the evidence is such that the
tribunal can say ‘we think it more probable than not’ the burden is discharged, but
if the probabilities are equal it is not”.

In this instance your officers consider that the use is sufficient to satisfy the
statutory test set out in s31 when considered on the balance of probabilities.

An implication of dedication may also be shown at common law level if there is
evidence from which it may be inferred that a landowner has dedicated a right of
way and that the public has accepted the dedication. Evidence of the use of a
way by the public, as of right, may support an inference of dedication, and may
also be evidence of the acceptance of a dedication by the public.

For clarification all points appear to be satisfied in this case, there is a “way over
land”, the character of the land does not prohibit use by statute, it has been
enjoyed by the public, and in sufficient numbers over a sufficient period of time. It
has been used without force, secrecy and permission. It could be said that a
common law dedication may have taken place.

Page 329



Conclusion

62. In light of the evidence, as set out above, it is your Officers opinion that the
evidence does show that on the balance of probabilities a public right of way
subsists.

63. It is the opinion of your officers that the County Council should make a
Modification Order to add the public footpath which is the subject of this
application to the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the
District of Lichfield with a minimum width of 1 metre.

Recommended Option

64. To accept the application based upon the reasons contained in the report and
outlined above.

Other Options Available

65. To decide to reject the application and not to make an Order to add the route to
the Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way.

Legal Implications
66. The legal implications are contained within the report.
Resource and Financial Implications

67. The cost of determining applications are met from existing provisions.

68. There are, however, additional resource and financial implications if decisions
of the Registration Authority are challenged by way of appeal to the Secretary of
state for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs or a further appeal to the High
Court for Judicial Review

Risk Implications

69. In the event of the Council making an Order any person may object to that
Order and if such objections are not withdrawn the matter is referred to the
Secretary of State for Environment under Schedule 14 of the 1981 Act. The
Secretary of State would appoint an Inspector to consider the matter afresh,
including any representations or previously unconsidered evidence.

70. The Secretary of State may uphold the Council’s decision and confirm the
Order however there is always a risk that an Inspector may decide that the
County Council should not have made the Order and decide not to confirm it. If
the Secretary of State upholds the Council’s decision and confirms the Order, it
may still be challenged by way of Judicial Review in the High Court.

71. Should the Council decide not to make an Order the applicants may appeal
that decision under Schedule 14 of the 1981 Act to the Secretary of State who will

Page 330



follow a similar process to that outlined above. After consideration by an
Inspector the County Council could be directed to make an Order.

72. If the Panel makes its decision based upon the facts, the applicable law and
applies the relevant legal tests the risk of a challenge to any decision being
successful, or being made, are lessened. There are no additional risk
implications.

Equal Opportunity Implications
73. There are no direct equality implications arising from this report.

J Tradewell

Director of Corporate Services
Report Author: David Adkins
Ext: 276187

Background File: LC615G

INDEX TO APPENDICES

Appendix A Copy of Application

Appendix B Plan of claimed route
Appendix C User Evidence Forms
Appendix D Summary of User Evidence
Appendix E Supporting letter

Appendix F Landowners Responses
Appendix G Statutory Consultee Response

Page 331







all

LEE|SG

Form 1

FORM OF APPLICATION FOR MODIFICATION ORDER

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981

Definitive Map and Statement - Staffordshire County Council

District of .....LIC'H FlEL’ L6

--------------------------------------------------------

Parish of CriI\FToN C&-HPU Fa =

Ta: Staffordshire County Council
PO Box 11
County Buildings

Stafford

8Tl6 2LH
ive .. THE RestsenTs B SR
OfF i CrIlFTors CrkPylLE= TAMSsR T .
....... s 2 A

hereby apply for an order under Section 53(2) of the Wildlife and Countryside

Act 1981 modifying the definitive map and statement for the area by

- ﬁ- H—D‘i

and shown on the map accompanying this application.

$/We attach copies of the following documentary evidence {including statements

of witnesses) in support of this application

*delete as appropriate.

Page 333 -



A TATEHENTS  ERoH\

R:. SA T
. Ly TTLEFSRD

M.A. KRicearnson
E-H. QuarRTERMAINE
T, DwraAg NS,

Y. WHeR e S

on BuuN

. b AR

. PuRouwask
R-5. WMawngp

- QCQufFE

ViE. U gRMe T

K-T ATy A

Q. A. GREEN
o 2. oA,
Date ‘EL 34 N =

List of Documents

Plocs ol (her
l?-. P 2.8 |- ;_,.D\n I/SC-»U{

tha ‘paths daila heuk
hoe fo_ v\ & JLuaﬂqL

M het® ot waon Shoff
Lxxuhlik rilﬁeﬁli. {ﬁgl ﬁii% X:Lchr_

Pagde 334




t the prior

SOUTH EAST STAFFORDSHIRE CO CONST

1] gt

' \
W/‘ ‘t
3 ||
- * Jlo_~CLIFTO

CAM

-
() -___.-"
2 L
e
-
o i
Sy <
=
£-] nﬂ
“a] o =
O
% o S =)

Cliftm‘:\

-
A

Tornics®
Wl Ty
&
uffa m
o
Y Ask

PVILLE

L -
8 -, :
o '-__‘ i &5
8 i 3 e <
L8 J:: BT N ’
: Campville -/ o4/% .
s "'-'I_J H - . ’r c
L] - .I"rJ =
| = *; —

()
i,
ag oM
)
ag 4

[ W

LOMG 8 -t

" 1w {bjy et
‘? STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY LICHFIELD CHSTRICT |

—Page 335






. Address . e

e : ' fi !7/4,//07'

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Questionnai%e to be completed by the ownér/occupier
of land over which there is an alleqed public right of way

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter,
whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as
fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the claimed public right of way. This is of particular importance if the
information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Nane of witness ./ ZTEA. pﬁae&«%a—”ﬁé’@. (TRoSTRE . MRS CETRNNS DSCD. ... ..
(Block Capitals please)

L I I T Y S S T
L I I I T R S T T S

A R A I I A A R Ny L R I I R N I S S NP

Telephone No: ... T

Date of Birth .....% . .Occupation -

1. Do you own or occupy any of the land affected by the proposal or adjacent
to it? If the answer is YES please answer questions 2 to 13 and indicate
on one copy of the plan the extent of ownership. If the answer is NO
please, if possible, advise the names and addresses of the
landowners/occupiers,

YES/NO
2. Have you received a Notice of application for a Modification
Order? _ YRS /NO
3. Would you be willing to allow my assistant to make a site
inspection? _ YES/NO~
4. Do you congider the route to be public? YES?NO
5. How long have you had an interest in the land affected
by the application. .....‘.....?Qgﬂ...years.

- 6 -
Page 337



6. Please state the nature of your 1nterest in the land over which the alleged
public right of way is claimed:

Freehold Ownership Are you:-

(a) Sole freehold owner? RS /%vs/ﬁf

(b) A joint tenant,

if so, with whom?

{(c) a tenant in common,

if so, with whom?

(d) A tenant for life under the Settled Land Act,
if so, with whom?

Tenancies and Leaseg. -~

are you a tenant or lessee of the land? If so, please state the nature of
your interest as tenant or lessee, - - : S

AS TihsiEE Sl G 1976 . v .

7, Have you, or any previous owner/tennaht of the land, erected any "private" {
or "trespassers will be prosecuted" or similar signs on or near the alleged
public right ‘of way? If so please state when and where these signs were
erected, what they said, whether they are still in place and show their
_position on the attached plan.

'l‘/a-'»/’ Mao p\/n/

8. Have you ever given anybody permission to use the path? TIf so, when and to
whom?
NO

9, Have you, or any previous owner of the land, taken steps to prevent the
-public's access by locking gates or erecting some other form of obstruction
along the path? If so, when, where and for how long was the path obstructed?

157 % o B [fBPerieAE 6 be So., efﬂé’ﬁb 5 ATES @%’A@&@

10. Have you ever'stopped or "turned back" anybody found using the path? If
so, please give full details.

AC 0 nuEr wE mavE (e [RareinT Soafis HavE &ﬂ::m/ é%z;ré’ﬁ:ca@

11, Have you taken any other steps to prevent the presumed dedication of the
path as a public right of way?

NOTE - Section 31(1l) of the Highways Act 1980 states that:-

"Where a way over any land, other than a way of such a character that use
of it by the publie could not give rise at common law to any presumption of
dedication, has been actually enjoyed by the public as of right and without
interruption for a full period of 20 years, the way is to be deemed to have
been dedicated as a highway unless there is sufficient evidence that there
was no intention during that period to dedicate it."

onttsy Ks}v é%mﬁ:@ Twtn (e
— 7 -
Page 338

T D —L N




12. Do you have any documents which show this as a private right of way or

ivin detalls of its closure?
sHveng WO . owhy DEED e
E_olwismice 5MV€V~MAP’%'

13. Would you be prepared to give evidence on this matter at a public inquiry
or in a court of law if necessary?
SE S

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have
stated are true,

Person taking this statement ... .
o SEEHRF oF
Date ~ele @,

Page 339




Page 340




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note : -

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be, Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim, This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing

the status of the way,

..................

(Block Capitals ple

Address s A S
(Block Capitals please)

...........

Date of Birth

.....................................

------------------------

----------

Occupation .

Description of way (include grid references if known):-

To

*'Please delete as appropriate

szm As  Pran ATTACHED (rerveo R.EO)'

........

.................................

..........

1. How many years have you
known the way?

&L{-' N ears

2.(a) Do you believe the way
to be a public right
of way?
(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only)

(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
horse riders and pedal cyclists)

(iif) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles)

*YES/HS-

*YES/&=:

*¥E8/NO

*$BE/NO

3. How wide is the way?

-1

Page 341

e o AT e

e iae st et S0 A




4.  Have you used the above way?

If so! (a) During which years?

(b) Where were you going from/to?
(¢) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure)
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily)
(e) ‘By what means? (eg on
foot, horseback,
motor vehicle etc)
(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan,

*YES/A58

' GV
(® 8w Danids (e““\, - ' ‘
(el Ppleasw

kd) d\C":D
&Q,) on Q’\DOAC

5.(a) Has the way always been on
the same route?

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

*YES/H&x

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way
any stiles or gates?

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood.

*¥ES/NO

7.(a) Were you working for any
* owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it.

*¥ES/NO

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the

use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars.

“EEE/NO

-

Page 342




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or HEFE/ NO
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their A ‘ -
employment, that the way was fot
public?

(b)  If so, give particulars
and dates, -~

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked S /NO _
gate or obstructipn to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such » | RYER/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No A
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

12.(a) Have you ever been given 2B /NO
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13, Can you give any further Te Ko eexl  p

p}?rtxcuiars abm;t the way (con.tmue on a seperate \(x\ C Aedn Sorire oo
sheet of paper if necessary). - y L e AR wb \_koabQ oD

e (@Y
14, Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public

inquiry or in a court of law, ;
if necessary? *YES/ &8

\\\F Lﬁn‘ o SQowrm P Cloceas '\‘Q Uhata- B %w/
e,

ol SR Somds: RS oS

[ certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true.

—3-
Page 343

osRel -




Page 344



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

-

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim, This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, s

(Block Capitals please) :
Date of Birth , vccupation., ., , & N

Description of way (include grid references if known):- o '
From MR’ S7vy  ip co AVELS S £F2R Y W ELE T CORN ETR OFF  CrptRCrS Y /ARD
' CRISNG Enrs)

To - . i
STILE ©N  CALESTMAT™ Lygaris (PennT é-@/t/‘ ML .
* Please delete as appropriate . :

1. How many years have you -
known the way? 29 s

2.(a) Do you believe the way ‘ *YES//NO/ ’
to be a public right ' ) .
of way?

" (b) If so, is the way

(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/)>JO/
(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians, . .
horse riders and pedal cyclists) ' */‘52571\10
(iii) a by-way open to all traffic? ‘

. (all uses including vehicles) » *}E%IO

3.  How wide is the way?

) WMETRE

-
Page 345




4, - Have you used the above way? ”“YES}NG/ ‘

/955 — 1998

« \ WQ) éffm/"/ /‘??W/
Where were you going from/to? A2 E , THRodGH — CHURCH

If so: (a) During which years?

(b) o/ 2
(¢) For what purpose? (eg-werk, pleasure) /fzé’afaew ‘ el
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) Deeil,
(¢) -By what means? (eg on = 7

foot, horseback, : en ‘%0@

motor vehicle etc)

() Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan,

5.(a) Has the way always been on *YES/DNO
the same route? ))O/

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan,

6.  Have there, to your knowledge, : ‘
ever been on the way . '
any stiles or gates? ' "}ES{NO
If so, state (with details

of location) where the stiles
or gates stood,

7.(a) Were you working for any "‘¥ES//NO
owner or tennant of land ’
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it.

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(2) Have you ever been stopped or *YES/NO
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars,

-2

Page 346




| 9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *}BS//NQ
tenant of the land crossed by the

way, or by anyone in their ' -
employment, that the way was fot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars

and dates,
10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *Y}B//NO _
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such *YES/NO
as ‘Private’; ‘No Road’, ‘No '
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

12.(a) Have you ever been given : *YES/NO
permission to use the way? .

(b) If so, by whom?

13, Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate

sheet of paper if necessary),
®

14. Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public

inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary? x *‘;lﬁ/NO

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true,
Signature..../é{./@‘mxm. ......... e P

f "
Persontakingthisstatement......A..{nx}wé‘.....‘... ........ e e e e
Date...../l);‘f;f.-..../.é{ ..... / ‘/‘/2.)“

-3
Page 347



Page 348



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in estabhshmg
the status of the way. ‘

Name of witness........ EINER v b RTHUR .. / e .T.L:v.‘f o 2 .......................
(Block Capit

" Address e rt e AP -

‘Description of way (include grid references if known):-

r};l;)om A g \—'\C'AJ’(G-"/( ’ i—ll/\c’“ » ‘ 20"‘ TS .

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you = ;2 5
known the way? ‘
2.(a) Do you believe the way ' | *YES/NO
to be a public right :
of way?

(b) If s0, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/N&

" (ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
horse riders and pedal cyclists) . *;ESfNO

(iil) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) / * NO

300 A 7"* RL>

3.  How wide is the way?

—1—

Page 349




4. Have you used the above way? *YES/NO/

If so: (a) During which years? ' hnsr 2 8

(b) Where were you going from/to? O ALK}'W(:’? -
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) TPER S URE
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) D pzl7
"(e) ‘By what means? (eg on -
foot, horseback, Foos
motor vehicle etc)
(F) Please show the route of : s
the way used on the YN Rou™
attached plan.

5.(a) Has the way always been on ‘ - *YES/NO .
the same route? ’

- (b) If not, please give details -
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6. 'Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way E :
any stiles or gates? ‘ ' " *YES/NO

o 8
If so, state (with details I/H ERT  HavE LAy

of location) where the stiles o B
or gates stood. , SrrLeEs > (SHTES.

. 8 R

L

5

g

7.(a) Were you working for any "}’ES7NO
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

.. (b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
50, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or MO
turned back when using the way ‘

or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars.

., Y

Page 350




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *YES/NO -
tenant of the land crossed by the i
way, or by anyone in their -
employment, that the way was ot
public? '

(b) If so, give particulars .
and dates. ) '

=
10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *(YrE§/NO -
o gate or obstruction to the way?

' (B) If so, state when and where and
' show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such ' *YES/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No o ST .
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers 4* . f’/l?‘/fff jd 2 i) [SezZr e
will be Prosecuted’, on or : - /
7 - ' . —— e
near the way? . orZed § Lht 7T <oedSy

- v Ve

(b) If so, state what the notices ‘

said and show their approximate /%’ g—w’/,/,’a/'
‘position on a plan.

12.(a) Have you ever been given 4 *}ES7NO
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13, Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14,  Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary? , *YES;NO

T certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stateg-are
| A

Signature .. ///\%

-3
Page 351



Page 352




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

. Important Note
The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be, Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, :

Description of way (include grid references if known):-

,I;Lom Aqg  HocKed u Kod.

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you '
known the way? 4 O \[ ec (.

2.(a) Do you believe the way *YES/MB
to be a public right
_of way?

(b) If so, is the way
(1) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/N©
(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
5 horse riders and pedal cyclists) *YES/NO

‘(iii) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) *YES/NO

3, How wide is the way? Oloo Lt &Q b

i
o ‘Page 353




4,  Have you used the above way? *YES/N&

If so; (a) During which years?

. <, o Clrux bl
(b) Where were you going from/to? Leom S vovidt Locet VY
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) Preesen-re X
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) ~stee e \i
(e) By what means? (eg on
foot, horseback, -Qo ol
motor vehicle etc) '
(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the

__— \ \
attached plan. oS Pleea

5.(a) Has the way always been on *YES/NG -
the same route?

(b) If not, please give details.
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way
any stiles or gates? *YES/NO

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood.

7.(a) Were you working for any ‘ *YES/NO
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it.

(b} If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or “YES/NO .
. turned back when using the way Mot puwbUA A x‘:)q:b\ o This ‘im;,a LTS
or do you know, or have you heard, 3 ke o mens kenank . cowe ,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars.

|

-2

Page 354




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their
employment, that the way was fot
public? .

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates,

*¥ES/NO

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked
gate ot obstruction to the way?

{b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

*YEB/NO _

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

*YES/NO

12.(a) Have you ever been given
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

*¥BS/NO

13, Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14, © Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary?

*YES/M®

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true,

7Y '
Signature ..., .... géﬂ E e e e

-3-
Page 355




O
T}
o
)
(@)
©
ol




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note . - -

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against

the public status claim, This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establxshmg
the status of the way. ¢

.........................................................

(Block Capitals please)

Address .8
(Block Capitals please

......

Date of Birth ’-Occupation. “ ---------- e

Descriptxon of way (include grid references if known):- . . _ e
From kisss =g Gate AcRess Tme CLeer  To STVWLE “‘Q—C‘”‘Q\\%G"\q
%C-{ukv ’<555;NQ1 C\R/l“e_ —’—EJ S__,

QS Ao 0 SThVee 0 CHesTRuy_lade wHas PaTn,
* Please. delete as approprfﬁ‘te \'\E‘\D-Q{‘ WE=T TF MR Ddavigods Fies .

1. How many years have you
known the way? . = D 28,
2.(a) Do you believe the way v *YES/ M0

to be a public right
of way?

(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/AE:

(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
horse riders and pedal cyclists) o FYES/NO

(iii) a by-way open to all traffic? .
(all uses including vehicles) ‘ *YES/NO

3, How wide is the way? _./

s

| iy KRocuwadce e Pam S
Q%Qv\‘\— @,% ' '\be,,'

-] -
Page 357




4. Have you used the abave way? *YES/NQ.

If so: (a) During which years? | Yo 1ge
. , — 33

(b) Where were you going frem/to? -t WAS A IkCceyT CuT Te THE

(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) S  rac o AND AnS o To SR,

(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) ‘ ~

(¢) ‘By what means? (eg on
foot, horseback,
motor vehicle etc)

(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan.

5.(a) Has the way always been on ‘ *YES/RE,
the same route?

(b) If not, please give details _
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way ,
any stiles or gates? : : *YES/NO—

. : o - At
If so, state (with details Cer7e A7 Gruzon M AR STiee T

of location) where the stiles Coumwse ' . .
= o P I e 0 T Q ]\.5 [}
or gates stood. MBelrky Cay o Pa T AR

7.(a) Were you working for any TREESNO
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
$0, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or . *YES/H8.

turned back when using the way | p— ' — Lot 3 QP
or do you know, or have you heard, O~ \RE.  HFAGT feu © ~3TRg

of anyone else having been prevented A, ARy oAde Rec-a To 3y NoT To

from using the route? So Ac@oegs TR \Wday, -

(b) If so, please’
give particulars.

—2-

Page 358




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or FEES/NO . -
tenant of the land crossed by the : ‘
way, or by anyone in their ' -
employment, that the way was hot ‘ ‘

public?-
(by If so, give particulars ‘
~ and dates. : ‘ -
10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked FEERANE. -
gate or obstruction to the way? , (\X 0

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan.

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such *¥B5/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way? '

(b) 1If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

12.(a) Have you ever been given N *YES/®RO
ermission to use the way? &S QA o . , . L & - nE
%“1"'\“?4@. Lect o2 y'T—é “S & T ‘*'_'D: We  vece Qe Pereug Ste~
® Ifso, bywhom? & Viciac e 0°TPaTas As The ®Rcwurs of
T _ Llea=Dd As Avvaqs  Begld WVawsed B84 Vilac
Ceollt ' :
13.  Canyou give any further TH=3 ia~ND A% Arwaqs Bees Cerags —A-Dy
particulars abopt the way (continue on a seperate A~a% Q8 A CH D Ak A0 WM,
~ sheet of paper 1fcnffessary). Ak TRe. ©Thes S, cheed ©6 Tme Vikkeage v~
e lie IS We Wovid  ugae Flas -A®RD  AS Comvmio s bad) |
“Teo PLa-i OnN VWM EeD uIa ot Sk Frag, S0 BradS i 1\%g
14, Would you be prepared to ‘
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public , ‘ , , ¢
inquiry or in a court of law, ‘
if necessary? *YES/NRQ.

[ certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true.

.......................

Person taking this statement........... gﬁé xj’ ...... RS v e e e e

Date....&?.f ..... e s Q‘FS

~3—
Page 359



Page 360



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim, This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, : .

Name of witness,......." B R N * L ERE T e e
{Block Capitals please) :

Address ..., e T,

...............

Date of Birth - Occupation. ... HeSy I e .

, Description of way (include grid references if known):- '
?rom B Plown ATTH cHEd ( Yeckek n "69—05.
o ,

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you

known the way? 5,— §’— \2/ R 3 .

*YES/Ne™

2.(a) Do you believe the way
~ to be a public right
- of way?
(b) If so, is the way .
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) ‘YES/Q@/

(i) a bridleway? (pedestrians, .
horse riders and pedal cyclists) *YES/NO

(iii) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) - *YES/NO

3.  How wide is the way?
2 P

-1 -

Page 361




4. Have you used the above way?

If so: (a) During which years?

-

(b) Where were you going from/to?
(c) For what purpose? (eg-wask, pleasure)
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily)
(¢) By what means? (eg on
foot, horsetaci;
motor vehicle etc)
(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan,

8.

5.(a) Has the way always been on
the same route?

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

“YES/NO

6. Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way
any stiles or gates?

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood.

1

*YES/NO

7.(a) Were you working for any
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it.

JYBS/NO

(b) If $0, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the

use of the way by the public? If
50, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars,

*YES/NO

-2

Page 362




tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their -
employment, that the way was fot
public?

9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or ’W\JO

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates, ‘ ' ' -

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked * /NO
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan.

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such ' ‘ * /NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate.
position on a plan.

" 12.(a) Have you ever been given *YES/NO
permission to use the way? :

(b) If so, by whom?

13,  Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14, Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public

inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary? *YES/

1 certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true,

Signature.....Q..W...%:“m ............ ,

Date H 8%, ..

----------- IR SN D I I S R R R ST SRR SR AR}

.
Page 363




Page 364



1

t

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be, Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing

the status of the way.

...............................................................................

" (Block Capitals please)
. ol .

(Block Capitals please)

Description of way (include grid references if known):-
From .

To A Hectle o

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you

known the way? 7\9 Y ARS

2.(a) Do you believe the way
to be a public right
of way?
(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only)

(if) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
horse riders and pedal cyclists)

(iii) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including _vehicles)

*YES/NE

*YES/Ne~

*YES/NO

*¥E3/NO

3.  How wide is the way?

4 A‘{!wﬁf

ma/ﬁ—

-1-

Page 365




4. Have you used the above way? \*YES/N'G' ,

If so: (a) During which years?

1178 — 1994

(b) Where were you going from/to? « wolk
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) Pplacsorn
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) Feet
(¢) 'By what means? (eg on ,
foot, horseback, On '{U'or
motor vehicle etc) .
(F) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan.

5.(a) Has the way always been on / *YES/MNe- -
the same route? . .

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion'and
show details on a plan,

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way ‘
any stiles or gates? *¥ES/NO

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood. ’

- 7.(a) Were you working for any ' *TES/NO
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or *YES/ NS
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
‘from using the route?

(b) If so, please | —rl:,, I T, HLO o W &e,w’(\ ‘L:»

give particulars, (AJ J‘ 6” M l,\mM ) \QM’F V“‘a (‘,. t&»

ladd G onthz

-2

Page 366



——r

——

9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their
employment, that the way was fot
public? ' '

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates,

*¥ES/NO

IO.(a) Have you ever known of any locked
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

*¥ES/NO

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or

" near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

*¥ES/NO

12.(a) Have you ever been given
permission to use the way? -

(b) If so, by whom?

MR BRuseos — e previvws

.5[\\;4 c.\m.

*YES/ NS~

Yemedt o bet

13.  Can you give any further

particulars about the way (contimie on a seperate

sheet of paper if necessary).

No

14. Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary?

*YES/NO=

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true,

Signature.ﬁi&m ..... e e e

Person taking this statement. .. .’.(.T. &"M et e e Ceaeaenas e

Date, K- 3= 83 e

L R R R A M M A R ST AT I S S )

e

-3-
Page 367

-------------

s




Page 368



PUBLIC RICHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

. Important Note
The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be, Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, : )

(v o .
Name of witness,........ mﬁg - l/‘ i\‘ . m C)Bﬁ IIV\O/U .............................

(Block Capitals please)

Address O AR T
(Block Capitals please) ;

Date of Birth . -Occupatiw

Descriptic}n of way (include grid references if known):-
From . '
To 7 M;Ce o e - .‘AA/{A

* Please delete as appropriate

1.  How many years have you l b 3%

known the way?

2.(a) Do you believe the way ‘ *YES/NG
to be a public right
of way?

(b) If so, is the way

(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) ' *YEsnya/
(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,

horse riders and pedal cyclists) S "‘¥E‘S¢NO
(iif) a by-way open to all traffic? Y‘E/

(all uses including vehicles) *¥ES/NO

How wide is the way? .

-

Page 369




4. '~ Have you used the above way?

If so: (a) During which years?

(b) Where were you going from/to?
(¢) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure)
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily)
(e) -By what means? (eg on
foot, horseback,
motor vehicle etc)
(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan.

5.(a) Has the way always been on
the same route?

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way
any stiles or gates?

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood.

*YES/NG

7.(a) Were you working for any

‘ owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

*YES/NO

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the

use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, piease
give particulars.

Prggessiod, GU 1ot 6

havar . whiled Glloi
X B Lo otler wWillagy
I AN N patL

Page 370




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *}ES%\IO

tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their
employment, that the way was hot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars |
and dates,

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *!ES//NO P
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan.

11.(a) Have .you ever seen notices such *YES/NO
*as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

12.(a) Have you ever been given * /NO -
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13, Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
. sheet of paper if necessary),

14, Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public

inquiry or in a court of law, _
if necessary? , "'ﬂﬁﬂlo

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are trM

Page 371

..............



Page 372



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of partlcular 1mportance if the mformatlon is to be of real value in estabhshmg
the status of the way,

Name of witness. ... ...... /RS o /\/I : ,//‘\,/,/f‘O,/'Q}'\/OOl) ........................................

(Block Capitals please)

Address ... ...,

Descnpnon of way (include gnd references if known):- ( B
From  jhain 5. vice Coneyhepry Well & Gorner o-—; Chare /cu\d k:&swjgcu.l’

To Stile on C/‘-%( sk Yalne d(PomL 6 o IA/\OL\?B
* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you
known the way? . 30 YEARS

2.(a) Do you believe the way *VES/MeS
to be a public right
of way?
(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) . *YES/NO~ v N\

(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
horse riders and pedal cyclists) ) *}LES(/NO

(iii) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) *YES/NO

3.  How wide is the way?

4/4’@0’)( /MET>/<.

-

Page 373



4. Have you used the above way? . *YES/Ner™

If so: (a) During which years?

1969 — 19493,

(b) Where were you going from/to?
(¢) For what purpose? (eg waf(, pleasure) ,&ZZ&{S&«,re
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) ' déu&(]
(e) ‘By what means? (eg on ‘ :
foot, horseback, »@c(j )

motor vehicle etc)

(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan,

5.(a) Has the way always been on *YES/NO' .
the same route? )

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan,

6.  Have there, to your knowledge, ‘
ever been on the way
any stiles or gates? mo
If so, state (with details

of location) where the stiles
or gates stood.

7.(a) Were you working for any *YES7NO
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
s0, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or *YES/NO
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars.

-2

. Page 374




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their

-employment, that the way was fiot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates,

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

*YES/NO -

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

*YES7NO

12.(a) Have you ever been given
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?4

*YES7NO

13.  Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14. ‘Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary?

*YES/N&™~

[ certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true,
Signature .,

Person taking this statement.........! ( : .S,Q"“ ............ .

Date%@[’/g/@/gqs

3

Page 375

--------------------

-----------------




- Page 376




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

-

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, / '

Name of witness. M HQGMER “/LE H NN}E » ngﬁﬂﬂpeo{\/ ....................

(Block Capitals please)

Address g
(Block Capitals

......

Date of Birth ‘Occupation. s

Description of way. (include grid references if known):-

rI;;om /-L; “.-Le-(\é s

. * Please delete as éppropriate

1. How many years have you

known the way? 7 /)L yemb

2.(a) Do you believe the way . *YES/NU~
to be a public right
of way? ‘

(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/NO—

(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,
horse riders and pedal cyclists) - - *YES/NO

(iii) a by-way open td all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) *YES7NO

3.  How wide is the way?

D FooT.

.o=1=
Page 377




4, Havé you used the above way? “YES/NG-
FIf so: (a) During which years? | q I q \ q (73
%W%( @M‘f@/\d b GMM’M
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure)
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily)
) Hoot, horacpace, " 9« et

motor vehicle etc)
(f) Please show the route of

the way used on the . /Y\,Q/Cs\ {/\,M i OL@%’ ARV 0"\/\/\/&4\7 ,

attached plan.

(b) Where were you going from/to?

5.(a) Has the way always been on - *YES/DI&
the same route?

(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way ‘
any stiles or gates? *YESANO

If so, state (with details ' o ! v i !
of location) where the stiles pr‘;&w : W/V&N/\f\/& %G‘/t/ C/I/LLWCB \(/jCW d

. or.gates stood.

7.(a) Were you working for any *YES/NO
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give partlculars and say whether you received
_any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or *¥BS/NO
turned back when using the way :
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars,

—2-

Page 378




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or ‘*é%"s/NO
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their ‘ -
employment, that the way was fot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates. ) - : o : -

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *¥ES/NO |
gate or obstruction to the way? "

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such *FES/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No :
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers .
will be Prosecuted’, on or . : N A ‘
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
-said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

12.(a) Have you ever been given *PES/NO
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13, Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary). :

{4, Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public

inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary? *YESANG-

)

1 cerfify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true.

Signature . . ‘0. W, M%Mm.? ........... e ,

Person taking this statement.,......~. 2%V, e N e e

Date.....i.(@.f.%f.).q.qg ...... e

-3
Page 379




Page 380



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of pamcular 1mportance if the information is to be of real value in establlshmg
the status of the way,

Nameofwitness.........../.\.{[...S.\.S ...... M/\ARJ) ..................... ‘
lock Capi

Date of Birth MCcupation. ‘

Description of way (include grid references if known)
From ,
To

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you 7 {‘9 ‘ ({ ealsg

known the way?

2.(a) Do you believe the way 5 *YES/ME
to be a public right
of way?

(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/FD

(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians, ‘
horse riders and -pedal cyclists) S *BES/NO

(iii) a by-way open td all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) *¥ES/NO

3. How wide is the way?

-1 -
Page 381




4. Have you used the above way? . . *YES/ @

- ne o Chucelogaad .

(b) Where were you going from/to? H‘{ LLW \’f
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) :
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) = ﬁk& W-—U‘}e//g ;
(e) ‘By what means? (eg on ;

foot, horseback, 67]

motor vehicle etc)
(f) Please show the route of

the way used on the
attached plan,

7 ~ Ifso: (a) During which years?

5.(a) Has the way always been on *YES/NO

the same route? , % O‘LL Cf 1 fc,,/f, PR ac@ﬁlufg"ﬂ@/

_(b) If not, please give details

of original route, date of diversion and (U T, ’
show ﬁetaxls on a plan, d/( o C{ VZQ I/\_Qf? DQL(? dé:% t«(Z %ﬁi‘f

dge g

6.  Have there, to your knowledge, o S ‘ - ? -
ever been on the way - [

any stiles or gates? ‘ *YES @’

If so, state (with details ‘ g"V(W (J ‘«”9, d@’(o 0%\ éﬁudz’ b:z/(Zkf

gf lgc;i:lggo\;?ere the stiles ‘?0,(/&[ o/ + & L E ]Q,% C/ . }Z |
o ot (Gl viech e |

7.(a) Were you working for any *YES/NO
owner or tennant of land ‘
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it.

(b) If so, give partlculars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
$0, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stOpped or *¥BI7NO
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route? ,

(b) If so, please
give particulars.

—2—

‘Page 382




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *YES/NO
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their . ) : -
employment, that the way was hot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates.

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *EES/NO |
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
~on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such *¥ES/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan.

12.(a) Have you ever been given *YES/NO
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13.  Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14, Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,

if necessary? *YES O35

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts [ have stated are true.

Signature...H,...u@uﬂé .................

Person taking this statement; .. 1( gd/% .................................... e e
Date. . 7. PRI

e Fo Sl DRI A EE SRR I Pr v e

N
- Page 383

-------

......



Page 384



-~ PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

. Important Note ’ T
The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against

the pubhc status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in estabhshmg
the status of the way, /

 Name of witness..... ... OROTEM, . DACK
(Block Capitals please) ' ’

Address
(Block Capitals please)

-------------

Date of Birth . , . =%

Joumwmy -

Description of way (include grid réferences if known)

From A—’) \Le_()C(LN(

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How malny years have you
known the way? { BO

2.(a) Do you believe the way ’ *YES/
to be a public right
of way?

(b) If so, is the way

(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/N6

(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians, :
horse riders and pedal cyclists) . *YES/NO

(iii) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all usés including vehicles) *YES/NO

3.  How wide is the way?

| Alleox. 2 Foot

-1
Page 385




4. Have you used the above way? *YES/)L@/

_If so: (a) During which years?

. AcRoss To HY AunsTs  « etiuled YARD .
(b) Where were you going from/to? ‘ > P
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) ’0 LEASURE
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) NUME Rouk
(¢) By what means? (eg on /%m"/

foot, horseback,
motor vehicle ete) : , ‘
(f) Please show the route of .
the way used on the
attached plan,

5.(a) Has the way always been on 44‘YES/})£@’ ’
the same route? ,

(b) If not, please give details ‘ . o
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,

ever been on the way — O LEDE E
any stiles or gates? ' ' *YES/NO MNoT 7o Hy Kol ebdgE

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood,

7.(a) Were you working for any - *YE8/NO
owner Or tennant of land ‘ ,
‘crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
50, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or * O
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars,

-2

Page 386




* 9,(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *%/NO ‘ -
tenant of the land crossed by the ‘
way, or by anyone in their -
employment, that the way was f1ot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates. ‘ -~

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *M)NO -
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
, on the attached plan.

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such , *,%/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No ,
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate .
position on a plan.

12.(a) Have you ever been given *YES/NO atTHougH ~TAKEW N ALJ:S Ry
permxssxon to use the way? PALENTS AND ScHooL aIATURe WORES, So onE  ASeAEs
A RignT oF wAY WAS Guuea  rAany \/eﬁ/Ls Ago
(b) If so, by whom?

.13, Can you give any further ‘
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14, Would you be prepared to )
give evidence of your use . ‘
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,

if necessary? ' I"YES/';)K@K

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true,

ngnature,...%.wﬂ..’ ...............

Person taking this statement....... %Q% ....... C/ 3.(> ............ R o
pate... 2L B\

-3
Page 387




~ Page 388



PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be, Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim, This is of particular 1mportance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, e

Name of witness. ... ...k
(Block Capitals please)

Address

.......................................

Date of Birth - Occupation. ... FEEEERCEEIITN S0 . . . .

Description of way (include grid references if known):-

rl;gom A/J ?\M\ .V\MK‘.Q(.‘L. o8 QQ d,.

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you 5@ Y¥$
" known the way? _
2.(a) Do you believe the way ‘ *YES/yd
to be a public right
of way?

(b) If so, is the way
(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) ' ' *YES/§6

(i) a bridleway? (pedestrians, : :
horse riders and pedal cyclists) . *YES/NO

(iif) a by-way open to all traffic?
(all uses including vehicles) *YES/NO

3.  How wide is the way? g\ %{;

_f -
Page 389




4,  Have you used thé above way? ‘ *YES/N;{

If so: (a) During which years?

(b) Where were you going from/to?
(¢) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) :
(d) How many times a year? (egdaity) _ / 2 6
(e) By what means? (eg on '
. foot, horsebazk,

motor vehicle etc)
(D) Please show the route of

the way used on the

attached plan,

5.(a) Has the way always been on - *YESNO—,
the same route? .

(b) If not, please give details .
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan,

6.  Have there, to your knowledge, _
ever been on the way ’
any stiles or gates? *VE{/NO
If 50, state (with details

of location) where the stiles
or gates stood,

7.(a) Were you working for any *¥E§/NO
owner or tennant of land '
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
~ any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or *)QE'g//NO
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars,

-2

-Page 390




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *YES/NO
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their , T
employment, that the way was not
public?

(b) . If so, give particulars »
and dates. v ' -

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked *YES/NO _ |
: gate or obstruction to the way? Y

(b) If so, state when and where and
show'its approximate position
on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such "‘Y)Z/S/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No .
Thoroughfare’ or “Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

yd
~ 12.(a) Have you ever been given ‘ *\QE/S/NO
; permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13.  Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14, . Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public .
inquiry or in a court of law, ,
if necessary? : ) *YES/D!é

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts [ have stated are true.

Persontakingthisstatement......!é‘.g;*f({’?‘.... ..... et v ke ety er ettt e

Date... l.J- L8 3., e e

-3
Page 391

TN




Page 392



8]
At N
- [
.

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

’ Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be, Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, :

Name of witness. ... .. E V\ @/LA () /Lk/{g MEIN

B D B R A T L I A A A L S O R A A A

3

Date of Birt
Description of way (include grid references if known):-
From K HA

To As Yov©

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you . ,
known the way? b( ('f ealda .
2.(a) Do you believe the way *YES/NE
to be a public right
- of way?

(b) If so, is the way

(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) ‘YESQ&O/
(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians,

horse riders and pedal cyclists) . * /NO
(iii) a by-way open to all traffic? |

(all uses including vehicles) ‘ ‘}EﬁNO

3. How wide is the way?

2 FeoT.

-1
Page 393




-

4, Have you used the above way? *YES/M

If so: (&) During which years?

452 1943

(b) Where were you going from/to? @Q/v&:éj ‘QV"M/( Lo CQMW/Q\%N( CB\,(U&&\/‘{{ oo
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure) PQW NS Vs @ A/ .
(d) How many times a year? (eg daily) N%DQLQ,LT
(¢) ‘By what means? (eg on : ) o v ‘
foot, horseback, w .

motor vehicle etc)
() Please show the route of

the way used on the - . - N
attached plan, ‘QQ’E’( e““"(/ i gt " (au‘o

5.(a) Has the way always been on *YES/pK)/t
. the same route?

-(b) If not, please give details
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

6.  Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way

any stiles or gates? *YESM

If so, state (with details e loos

of location) where the stiles C tf e ‘

or gates stood. ' [’Ct/a/q M%""Ve . CULWCM .
7.(a) Were you working for any ‘ :)%ﬁ/NO

owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it,

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the
use of the way by the public? If
so, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or %/NO
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars,

-2

Page 394



9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or
tenant of the land crossed by the
way, or by anyone in their
employment, that the way was flot
public?

(b) If so, give particulars
and dates,

yxz{mo

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked -

gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If so, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

*YES/NO

-

[1.(a) Have you ever seen notices such
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or “Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
_near thé way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan.

;ﬂémo

12.(a) Have you ever been given
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

*YES/NO

13.  Can you give any further

particulars-about the way (continue on a seperate

sheet of paper if necessary).

14, Would you be prepared to
‘ give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary?

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true.

¢ .Stk

Person taking this statement,.... 5. o .. ... e e e e e e e

Date. .. ‘bk%to\g ....... .

‘Page 395

"é {\,( @AA]\/\‘VMW@

Signature ., ... 5. .\ IS ST T



Page 396




PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM

Important Note

The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be. Witnesses are therefore
asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to keep back any information, whether for or against
the public status claim. This is of particular importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing
the status of the way, : : Co

Name of witness:.... MQQ cen TOVCE G Db((:(?’i NS ........... A
(Block Capitals pléase)

-~

Address S
(Block Capitals pleasef

...............

Date of Birth .Occupation. .- R

.....

Description of way (include grid references if known):-

’I;I‘;OITI As el e ’

* Please delete as appropriate

1. How many years have you ‘
known the way? 'Z,' O (

2.(a) Do you believe the way ‘ l"YES/})I@”
to be a public right ‘
of way?

(b) If so, is'the way

(i) a footpath? (pedestrians only) *YES/);@’_/ :
(ii) a bridleway? (pedestrians, \ '

horse riders and pedal cyclists) L *YES/NO

(iii) a by-way opén to all traffic? ,
(all uses including vehicles) -*YES/NO

-3, How wide is the way?

—1=-

‘Page 397




4,  Have you used the above way?

If so: (a) During which years?

(b) Where were you going from/to?
(c) For what purpose? (eg work, pleasure)
+ (d) How many times a year? (eg daily)
(e) By what means?(eg on -
foot, horsebacl-q
motor vehicle etc) ;
(f) Please show the route of
the way used on the
attached plan,

*YES/pe

Mo SJr."i'.s CiresTuT [muer'-'

W oRk — PLENSURE .
ToNeE . U EEWRKEY
Foo'T

5.(a) I—Ias the way always been on
the same route?

(b) If not, p’lease give details _
of original route, date of diversion and
show details on a plan.

i
*YES/NO -

6. Have there, to your knowledge,
ever been on the way
any stiles or gates?

If so, state (with details
of location) where the stiles
or gates stood.

7.(a) Were you working for any
owner or tennant of land
crossed by the way at the time
when you used it.

*YES/NO

(b) If so, give particulars and say whether you received
any instructions from the owner/tennant as to the

use of the way by the public? If -
. 80, what were they?

8.(a) Have you ever been stopped or
turned back when using the way
or do you know, or have you heard,
of anyone else having been prevented
from using the route?

(b) If so, please
give particulars.

“YES/)Kf | | b
} \\CUUL, been Q\\&Secl 3

\ﬂov\h@% JL Hu P‘\OFL‘CL[D’ [(;

-2

Page 398




9.(a) Were you ever told by any owner or *}4{0 -

tenant of the land crossed by the ‘

way, or by anyone in their -

employment, that the way was fot '

publiC? . K

(by If so, gi‘ve particulars
and dates, SRR -

10.(a) Have you ever known of any locked : *}?E(S/NO 2 ;:j
gate or obstruction to the way?

(b) If s0, state when and where and
show its approximate position
on the attached plan,

11.(a) Have you ever seen notices such *YES/NO
as ‘Private’, ‘No Road’, ‘No
Thoroughfare’ or ‘Trespassers
will be Prosecuted’, on or
near the way?

(b) If so, state what the notices
said and show their approximate
position on a plan,

el
12.(a) Have you ever been given *M/NO
permission to use the way?

(b) If so, by whom?

13, Can you give any further
particulars about the way (continue on a seperate
sheet of paper if necessary).

14, Would you be prepared to
give evidence of your use
of the way at a public
inquiry or in a court of law,
if necessary? . *YES/NO

[ certify that, fo the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts I have stated are true.
\ Signature . ..., 77 VIO “00% 1A .
. &I i 2 :
Person taking this statement......,‘L&... ...... (/%’\K% ....... e e e e
/ ¢
Date...&iﬂct....Jﬁ&.‘l,&...].ézq.zb .......... o

i
Page 399




Page 400



TOv obed

APPENDIX D

Name Years Years Gates/Stiles Frequency of Width Activity
Known/had | used Use
interest
Mrs C A 52 years 1945- Gate at churchyard, stile | Monthly To my knowledge
Green 1993 at Coneyberry end of the path is about 2
path and also in Foot wide
Chestnut Lane
Mrs M Cuffe | 55 years 1938- 2 Foot Visit
1993 churchyard
where
parents
buried and
walking
dog
Mr R.J. 50 years 1943- 2 Foot
Mander 1993
Mr HW 30 years 1963- Stiles at each end of Daily 1 Foot 6 inches Pleasure
Purchase 1993 walk




20t abed

Miss M Ward

76 years

Stile at bottom and top
of Coneyberry field and
stile at Broomhill field
with gate into
churchyard

Once or twice
weekly

Visit village
post office
and shop in
Chestnut
Lane /
taking
flowers to
churchyard

Mrs D Salt

30 years

Not to my knowledge

Numerous
times per year

2 Foot

Visit

churchyard
and across
to my aunts

Mrs J
Duggins

40+ years

Twice weekly

Main Street
to Chestnut
Lane for
work and
pleasure

Mrs R Salt

40 years

1967-
1993

Twice daily for
past 26 years

About 2 Foot

From St
David’s
Road via
church for
pleasure

MrW A
Littleford

25 years

1968-
1993

There have always been
stiles and gates

Daily

About a yard

Walking
dog/
pleasure




€0t abed

Mrs M A 74 years 1919- Coneyberry, kissing Weekly 2 Foot Coneyberry
Richardson 1993 gate (into) churchyard to
churchyard
to Chestnut
Lane for
pleasure
EM 61 years 1932- Coneyberry kissing gate | Weekly 2 Foot Coneyberry
Quartermaine 1993 into churchyard to
churchyard/
churchyard
to Chestnut
Lane for
pleasure
Mrs M 30 years 1969- Corner of churchyard Daily Approx 1 metre
Whorwood 1993 kissing gate stile on
Chestnut Lane Pleasure
Mrs J Dunn | 29 years 1985- Daily 1 metre Home
1993 through
churchyard
and round
fields for
pleasure
MrsV F Mc | 16 years 1977- Weekly Approx 2 feet Pleasure
Dermott 1993




0t abed

Mr K J 20 years 1973- Twice yearly A footpath width A walk
Bartlam 1993 pleasure
Mrs C R 24 years 1969- Daily St David’s Road to
Hinds 1993 (the) church for

pleasure




14 April 1999

Director of Central Services
PO Box 11

County Buildings
Martin Street N
STAFFORD B

ST16 2LH .

Dear Sirs

YOUR REF: JS/LC615G
ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH BETWEEN CHESTNUT LANE AND
CONYBERRY STILES CLIFTON CAMPVILLE

Thank you for your letter of 6 April.

Unfortunately I work Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm and will not therefore be
available to meet you on 26 April. I can only say that over the last at least 25 years I have
walked that particular path referred to above, without (legitimate) hinderance, and indeed
continue to do so.

It may be useful to inspect the area, where you will see that following the work carried
out by the Conyberry Millenium Green Trust an area of land following the footpath route

has been left intact and not ploughed up.

Yours sincerely,

Christine R Hinds

Page 405




Page 406



.SJEBK...b.é,’{........... *uotrjeoT 1dde ay3 £q
pa3oajge puel ayj Ul 3seI2juTl ue pPeY nok aarvy HUOT MOH g

ONéSﬁA ¢oT1Tand eq 03 23N0I 8y3z I8pTsuoo nok og ‘p

JoR/saA ¢uotjoadsur
8315 ' ajew 03 juejsisse Aw MOTTe 03 BUTTTIM o9 nok pInoM °*¢

ON/SHX ¢3I3pPI0
UOTIEDTITPON ® 103 uoriedrTdde JO 90T13ON B pP@AT®021 nok saey *z

@R/SHEX
*s197dnooo/sIsumopueT

dU3 JO sSoSSaIppe puk saweu ayj ssTAPE ‘efqrssod 31 ‘eseard

ON sT zamsue ayj jI -dyysasumo JO jua3xa ayjy uerd syz Jo Adoo suo uo

®3EDTpPUT pue g1 03 g suorisanb iamsue eseaTd SEX ST Iamsue ayj JI $3T 03
jusoelpe 10 Tesodoxrd ayz Aq pajosjje puet 3y3 jo Aue Adnopo 10 umo noX og T

uot3ednoor * i . - - - - * y3lIirg jo eazeq

** :{ON 2uoydaisy]

L I N N S S Y LAY L A A I B RN S

ss21ppy

(eseaT1d sTe3rde) yooTd)
CASE S IO ISy Gy ) sseuatn 30 oen

*Aem oYz jo snjeys ayjz BurysITqe3SS Ut anTea Teaz JO 89 03 ST UOTIRWIOJUT

Y3l 3JT eouejzodut zernorized jo ST STYL ‘Aem 30 3ybta or1qnd paurero 8y3
jsutebe 10 103 Iayjzoym ‘uorjewrogut Aue yoeq doss 03 jou pue 91qrssod se AT1Tnyg
se suorisenb syjy zemsue o3 payse siogzsrayl are S8SS3UlTM  *8q Aew 3T 124832YM
‘a833BW Byl jJO Yy3znijz ayjz yoeaa o3 Atdurs ST Ax1nbus siqq Jo j3o8lqo ayg

930N 3juejaodur

Aem JO 3ybti oT1qnd pebaTTe ue sT 31843 qa;qM.JaAo puetl jo
181dnodO/I8UMO 83 AQ pejsTdilicd aq 03 811BUUOT3SBNYD

WH0d HONHAIAH®E A¥M 40 LHOId OITdNd

Page 407

fﬁ»w;/ N w\!



-l -
. 2 / L
R R VAR )LL) TR ST 7

w 3T 83e2Tpap 03 poraad jeyy Burinp uorjusiur ou sem

®19Y3 3BY} 9DUSBPTA® JUSIDIIINS ST 8I18Y3z ssatun Aemybiy e Se pajeoipap ussq
2A®Y 03 pewssp aq 03 sT Aem ayjz ‘saesd gz jo poraad TIny e 103 uotjdniasjur
3noyirs pue 3ybra Jo se o11qnd auj3 Aq pakolfus AfTenjioe usaqg sey ‘uotjeoipep
Jo uoridunsasiad Aue 03 me uowwoo 3B 3STI @ATh j0u prnoo oriqnd ayj Aq 31 30O
SN 3jey3 I8jdeIeRUD ® YONns jo Aem e ueyj 1syjzo ‘puel Aue I13A0 Aem ® 8IayM,

-:3BY3} saje3s 0861 39V sAemybry ay3 jJo (T)If UOTIDdS - HION

¢hem Jo 3ybta or1gnd e se yjed
8y3 3o uorjeorpap paunsaiad ayjz juasaad o3 sdaas zsyzo Aue usjye3 noi savH 1T

@Wﬁlé@ MIIG IPGS _THOTf INESIE] Ay I N TR 4S5y

*sTte3ap TIny a2A1b e@seatd ‘os
31 ¢yzed ayjy Bursn punojy Apogdue ,yoeq pauing, 10 paddojs 1sas nok saey ‘0T

e ’
@"3@7#%@ SHMH L QEID T ag A el M?VQ'/‘,’(:'{?/%/ MIIGL_LOps q,élﬂ“}/

¢p230ni3sqo yjed ayj sem BucT moy 107 pue o19ym ‘usym ‘os IJT ¢yzed syz buote
uotT3Iodniisqo jo wroy 1syjo aswos Hur3osis 10 sajzeb Buryool Aq sseoor s,o11qnd .
®4y3 juaad1d 03 sdajs us)e3l ‘pueT 8yl JO 19umO snotaaad Aue 10 ‘nok asaeH ‘g

oN
Juoym
03 pue usym ‘os 3JI ¢ysed ayj sesn 03 uorsstTwrad Apogiue usAtbh 1sA® nok sary ‘g

TN 35

cuetd psyoezje 8yjz uo uorjrsod

112yl moys pue osoefd uf TIT3s a1e Asyjy 18yjaym ‘pres Lsyi jeum ‘pejoeis

®1am subrs @sayj asraym pue uaym a3e3s eseaTd os JI ¢Aem Jo. jybra orTqnd
pabaTTe 2y3 zesu 10 UO SUbBTS IBTTWIS 10 ,pajnoesord aq TTIA siessedsaxy, 10
wd3eatad, Aue pajosid ‘pue 9Yj JO JURUUS]/IdumO snotasird Aue 10 ‘nok saeH ‘[

_ — TGLOT T Foms | ILSI G F

*@98S58T 10 jUPUS] Se 3SDI93UT IN0AK
3O ®Injeu syj o3e3s asesld ‘0s JI (pueT 9Y3 JO 8858 IO 3URUS] B nok aie

S95e57] pUE Sol1D0URUS[,

éwoym y3ztm ‘os J1

‘30Y pue] pal3lads 3yjz Ispun 8IJIT I0J jueusl y (p)
dwoym yatm ‘os J1

‘uowwioo uT jueudl B (2)

cwoym yits ‘os 3T

‘jueua; jurol v (q)

3£}9Q€} YY) ¢IBUMO pTOUL®d1Z ST08 (®)

-:nodk exy diysisump ployseig

‘tpautetd st Aem Jo 3jybra otignd
pabaTTe ay3 yortym ISA0 puBT SY3 Ul 3s8I83jul Inok Jo ainjeu 2yj3 aje3s oseald ‘9

Page 408



%w,%ﬂﬁﬂggm%gw ‘...‘...'......ﬂg‘./".g&‘ a3e(Q
T Aoy Ty Yo SEZIYT o gy
.............. PR LR CE Iy I R R R IINA swe3e3s sTyj Buryey UOSISG
S RO S sy 43 Bu
R f‘f?’““",\'e:nqeubys

’

e

e

*9nI3} 91e paje3s
8A®BY I s3de3 8Y3l ‘garTaq pue abpeymouy Aw o 3saq 8Yy3 o3 ‘3eyz Agr3iso I

“

o T
¢AIeSsSadau 3T MBT JO 3INOD B UT 10
Axtnbut or1gnd ® je 1333PW STY3 UO 90uUdpTA® 8aTb 03 paiedaad aq nok prnom ‘gT

. / “
ER ST o Tt
Vg L Ao :
%/’?ﬂ‘gé & Ay o ¢®INSOTD §31 JO sTTe3lep burath

10 Aem 3o 3ybri sjeatad e se STU3 MOUs yotym sjusunoop Aue aAey nok og *zT

Page 409




Page 410



Agenda Item 8

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 6b
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 411






	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 17 July 2020
	4 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53  - Application for a Public Right of Way off Cadmans Lane, Essington
	070820 Bundle 2 Essington
	Parish Survey Card for path off Cadmans Lane Essington

	5 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 Section 53 - Application for Public Bridleway from Wedgwood Lane (near Marshfield Farm) to Hill Lane (near Acorn Lodge) Gillow Heath
	3608630 - 11813 panel map
	3466506 - PART 1 - Public Right of Way Evidence Form
	3466510 - PART 2 - Public Right of Way Evidence Form
	3466515 - PART 3 - Public Right of Way Evidence Form
	3602928 - Wedgwood Lane User Table
	1456991 - Finance Act Plan
	1456024 - Biddulph Gillow Heath Inclosure Award 1841 - Folder 7
	1456025 - 1889- First Edition 6  OS MAP 1873-5-8 - Folder 8
	1541756 - Owner Evidence Form Siddorn Gillow Heath

	6 Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 - Application for a Public Footpath between Chestnut Lane and Coneyberry Stile, Clifton Campville
	3945366 - Appendix A & B - Application and Plan
	Appendix C- User Evidence Forms
	3863314 - Appendix D - Summary of User Evidence
	3946048 - Appendix E - Letter With Supporting Details (ii)
	3965024 - Appendix F - Landowner Response Form2

	8 Exempt minutes of meeting held on 17 July 2020

